
  
1 

Òc~uwRevRv¥i wewb¥qvM SuywKc~YÁ| ¤R¥b I ey¥S wewb¥qvM KiþbÓ 

 
 

ѫInvestment in capital market involves certain degree of risks. The investors 
are required to read the prospectus and risk  factors carefully, assess their 
own financial conditions and risk takin g ability before making  their 
investment decisions.Ѭ 

 

 
 

 

BBS CABLES LTD.  
 

 

 

 

PUBLIC ISSUE OF 20,000,000 ORDINARY SHARES OF TK.10.00 EACH AT 

PAR OF TOTALING TK.200,000,000.00  
 

Opening and Closing date of Subscription  
 

Opening date of subscription : MAY 23, 2017 

Closing date of subscription : JUNE 04, 2017 
 

 

 

 

 

BANCO FINANCE AND INVESTMENT LIMITED  

Baitul View Tower (11th Floor), 56/1, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000. 

Tel: +88 02 57164192, 57164075; Fax: +88 02 57164033  

E-mail: banco.bd@gmail.com; Website: www. bfilbd.org  

 

 

ICB CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED  
                                                                                  A Subsidiary of ICB 

Green City Edge (5th & 6th Floor); 89, Kakrail, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh  

Tel: +88 02 8300555; Fax: +88 02 8300 396 

E-mail: icmlbd@gmail.com; Website: www.icml.com.bd  

 
 

 

 

ISSUE DATE OF THE PR OSPECTUS:  APRIL 27 , 2017  

 

PROSPECTUS OF 

PROPOSED ISSUE SIZE 

MANAGERS TO THE ISSUE 



  
2 

 

PRELIMINARY INFORMATION AND DECLARATIONS   
 

 

(i)  Name(s), address(s), telephone number(s), web address(s), e - mail(s), fax 
number(s) and contact persons  of the issuer, issue manager(s), underwriter(s), 
auditors, credit rating company and valuer, where applicable;  

 

Name & Address  Contact Person  
Telephone  

& Fax  Number  
Web Address & E -mail  

Issuer Company:  

BBS Cables Ltd.  

Registered & Corporate Address:  

Configure Bapari Tower (3rd Floor), Ga -64 

Middle Badda, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh  

Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  
Managing Director  

Tel: 02 -9859915 -17  

Tel: 02 -9850771  

Fax: 02 -9850772  

Website:  www.bbscables.com.bd  

E-mail : info@bbscables.com.bd  

Issue Manager(s):  

Banc o Finance And Investment Limited  

Baitul View Tower (11th Floor)  

56/1, Purana Paltan, Dhaka -1000  

Mohammad Hamdul Islam  
Managing Director & CEO  

Tel: 02 -57164192  

Tel : 02 -57164075  

Fax: 02 -57164033  

Website:  www.bfilbd.org  

E-mail:  banco.bd@gmail.com  

ICB Capital  Management Limited  
Green City Edge (5th & 6th Floor)  

89, Kakrail, Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh  

Md. Shohel Rahman  
Deputy General Manager  

Tel: 02 -8300555  

Tel: 02 -8300367  

Fax: 02 -8300396  

Website: www.icml.com.bd  

E-mail: icmlbd@gmail.com  

Underwriter(s):  

AIBL Capi tal Management Limited  

Peoples Insurance Bhaban (7 th  Floor)  
36, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka -1000  

Muhammad Husain Ahmad 

Faruqi  
Chief Executive Officer (CC)  

Tel : 02 -9551962  

Tel : 02 -7123255 -7 

Fax : 02 -9575379  

Website: www.al -arafahbank.com  
E-mail:  cml@al-arafahbank.com  

ICB Capital Management Limited  

Green City Edge (5th & 6th Floor)  

89, Kakrail, Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh  

Md. Shohel Rahman  
Deputy General Manager  

Tel: 02 -8300555  

Tel: 02 -8300367  

Fax: 02 -8300396  

Website: www.icml .com.bd  

E-mail: icmlbd@gmail.com  

Southeast Bank Capital Services Ltd . 
Eunoos Center (Level 9)  
52-53 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka -1000  

Md. Homayun Kabir, ACS  
Company Secretary  

Tel: 02 -9574171 -75  

Fax: 02 -9574169  
Website: www.southeastbank.com.bd  
E-mail: mbw@southeastbank.com.bd  

Auditor:  

AHMED ZAKER & CO.  

Chartered Accountants  
(A Member Firm of Morison KSi)  
Green City Edge (Level -1O), 89, Kakrail  

Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh  

Md. Ahmed Zaker  FCA 
Partner   

AHMED ZAKER & CO.  

Tel: 02 -8300504 -8 

Fax: 02 -8300509  
Website: www.ahmed -zaker.com  

E-mail: azcbangladesh@gmail.com  

 

(ii)  òA person interested to get a prospectus may obtain from the issuer,  and the issue manager(s).ó 
 
(iii)  òIf you have any query about this document, you may consult the issuer, issue manager(s) and 

underwriter(s)ó 
 

http://www.al-arafahbank.com/
mailto:info@southeastbank.com.bd
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(iv) òCONSENT OF THE BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION HAS 
BEEN OBTAINED TO THE ISSUE/OFFER OF THESE SECURITIES UNDER THE 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ORDINANCE, 1969, AND THE  BANGLADESH  SECURITIES 

AND EXC HANGE COMMISSION (PUBLIC ISSUE) RULES, 2015. IT MUST BE DISTINCTLY 
UNDERSTOOD THAT IN GIVING THIS CONSENT THE COMMISSION DOES NOT TAKE ANY 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF THE ISSUER COMPANY, ANY OF 

ITS PROJECTS OR THE ISSUE PRICE OF ITS SECUR ITIES OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS 

OF ANY OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINION EXPRESSED WITH REGARD TO 

THEM. SUCH RESPONSIBILITY LIES WITH THE ISSUER, ITS DIRECTORS, CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER, MANAGING DIRECTOR, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, COMPANY 

SECRETARY, ISSUE MANA GER, ISSUE MANAGERõS CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, 

UNDERWRITERS, AUDITORS(S), VALUER AND/OR CREDIT RATING COMPANY (IF ANY).ó 

 
(v) ôRisks in relation to the First Issue õ 

 

òThis being the first issue of the issuer, there has been no formal market for the 

securities of the issuer. The face value of the securities is Tk. 10.00 (ten) and the issue 
price is Tk. 10.00, i.e.  of the face value. The issue price has been determined and 

justified by the issuer and the issue manager s as stated under the paragraph on 

òJustification of Issue Priceó should not be taken to be indicative of the market price 

of the securities after listing. No assurance can be given regarding an active or 

sustained trading of the securities or the price after listing.ó  

 
(vi) ôGeneral Riskõ 

 

òInvestment in securities involves a degree of risk and investors should not invest any 

funds in this offer unless they can afford to take the risk of losing their investment. 

Investors are advised to read the risk factors carefully before taking an investment 

decision  in this offer. For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on their 

own examination of the issuer and the offer including the risks involved. The securities 
have not been recommended by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 

(BSEC) n or does BSEC guarantee the accuracy or adequacy of this document. Specific 

attention of investors  is invited  to the statement of ôrisk factorsõ given on page 

number(s) 148 -156ó 

 
Issuerõs Absolute Responsibilityõ 
 

(vii)  òThe issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and 
confirms that this prospectus contains all material information with regard to the 

issuer and the issue, that the information contained in the prospectus are true, fair 

and correct in all material aspects and are not  misleading in any respect, that the 

opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly held and that there are no other 

facts, the omission of which make this document as a whole or any of such 

information or the expression of any such opinions or inte ntions misleading in any 
material respect.ó  
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AVAILABILITY OF PROSPECTUS   
 

 
 
 

(i)  Names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers, website addresses and e - mail 
addresses and names of contact persons of the institutions where the prospectus 
and abridged ve rsion of prospectus are available in hard and soft forms;  

 

The Prospectus and abridged version of prospectus in hard and soft forms of BBS Cables Ltd. shall be 

obtained from the following address:  
 

Name & Address  Contact Person  
Telephone & 
Fax  Number  

Web A ddress & E -mail  

Issuer Company  

BBS Cables Ltd.  

Registered & Corporate Address:  

Configure Bapari Tower (3rd Floor), Ga -64 

Middle Badda, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh  

Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  
Managing Director  

Tel: 02 -9859915 -17  

Tel: 02 -9850771  

Fax: 02 -9850772  

Website:  

www.bbscables.com.bd  

E-mail : info@bbscables.com.bd  

Issue Ma nager(s)  

Banco Finance And Investment Limited  
Baitul View Tower (11th Floor)  

56/1, Purana Paltan, Dhaka -1000  

Mohammad Hamdul Islam  
Managing Director & CEO  

Tel: 02 -57164192  

Tel : 02 -5716407 5 

Fax: 02 -57164033  

Website:  www.bfilbd.org  

E-mail:  banco.bd@gmail.com  

ICB Capital Management Limited  
Green City Edge (5th & 6th Floor)  

89, Kakrail, Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh  

Md. Shohel Rahman  
Deputy General Manager  

Tel: 02 -8300555  

Tel: 02 -8300367  

Fax: 02 -830 0396  

Website: www.icml.com.bd  
E-mail: icmlbd@gmail.com  

Stock Exchange(s)  

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)  
9/F, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka -1000  

Afzalur Rahman  
Manager  

Tel: 02 -9564601  

Tel: 02 -9576210 -18 
Fax: 02 -9564727  
Fax: 02 -9569755  

Web: www.dsebd.org  
E-mail: reasearch@dsebd.org  

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)  
CSE Building, 1080, Sk. Mujib Road  
Agrabad C/A Chittagong -4000  
 

Dhaka  Liaison Office:  
Eunoos Trade Center (Level -15) 
52Ȥ53 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka -1000.  

Mohamme d Jabed Sarwar  
Assistant Manager  

Tel: 31 -714632 -3 
Tel: 02 -9513911 -15 
Fax: 31 -714101  

Fax: 02 -9513906  

Web: www.cse.com.bd  
E-mail: jabed@cse.com.bd  

 

Prospectus would also be available  on the web sites of BSEC (www.sec.gov.bd) (www.secbd.org) at the 

Public Reference Room of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) for reading and 
studying.  

 
(ii)  Names and dates of the newspaper where abridged version of Prospectus was 

publish ed;  
 
 

Name of the Newspapers  
Date of 

Publication  

The Daily Star  April 27, 2017  

The Financial Express  April 27, 2017  

The Prothom Alo  April 27, 2017  

The Daily Samakal  April 27, 2017  

The Daily Banik Barta  April 27, 2017  

 

http://www.dsebd.org/
http://www.cse.com.bd/
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(iii)  Definitions and Acronyms/Elab orations;  
 

  A      I    

AGM  Annual General  Meeti ng  ICML   ICB capital Management Limited  

Allot ment   Allot ment  of shares  IPO  In iti al  Publi c Offeri ng 

òArticlesó or òAoAó  The Articles of Association   Issue Manager(s)  BFIL & ICML  

B    Issuer   BBS Cabl es Ltd.  

BAS  Bangladesh Accounti ng S tandards  L    

BB   Bangladesh Bank  L/C   Letter of Credit  

BBSCL   BBS Cables Ltd.   N   

BDT   Bangladeshi Taka   NAV  Net Asset Value  

BFRS  
Bangladesh Financial  Reporti ng 

Standards 
 NBR  National Board of Revenue  

BFIL   Banco Finance and Investment Limited   NRB  Non Resident Bangladeshi  

BO A/C   Beneficiary Own er's Account   O   

BOI  Board of Investment   Offering Price   Price of the Securities of BBSCL  

BSA  Bangladesh Standards of Audi t ing  P   

BSEC  
Bangladesh Securit ies and Exchange 

Commission 
 PE  Price to Earnings  

C    PE Ratio   Price -Earnings Ratio  

CDB L  Central  Depositor y Bangladesh  Limit ed  R   

CEO  Ch ief Executive Off icer  RJSC  
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and 

Firms  

Certific ate  Share Certif icate  Rul es  
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 

Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015  

CFO  Ch ief Financial Off icer  S   

CIB   Credit Infor matio n Bureau   Securities   Shares of BBS Cables Ltd.  

Commission   
Bangladesh Securit ies and Exchange 

Commission 
 SND Account   Short Notice Deposit Account  

Companies Act  Companies Act , 1994   Sponsors   The sponsor shareholders of  BBSCL  

Company   BBS Cables Ltd.   STD A/C   Short Term Deposit Account  

Corporate Offi ce  Head offic e of the Company   Subscription   Application Money  

CSE  Ch itt agong Stock Exchange Limited  SIKORA  SIKORA Technology  of Germany  

D    T    

DSE  Dhak a Stock  Exchange Limite d  Tk.   Taka  

E    TIN  Tax Identification Number  

EPS  Earnings Per Share  U   

Exchanges  Stock Exchanges  USD  United States Dollar  

F    V   

FC A/ C  Forei gn Cu rre ncy Account  VAT  Value Added Tax  

FDR  Fixed Deposit Receipt  W   

FY  Fiscal  Year   WPPF  Workersõ Profit Participation Fund 

G       

GBP  Great  Br it ain Pound     

GOB  Governm ent  of Bangladesh     
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a) Internal and external sources of cash  68  
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of goods sold, other operating expenses and net income  

69  
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g) Any loan taken from or given to any relate d party or connected person of 
the issuer with details of the same  

70  

h) Any future contractual liabilities the issuer may enter into within next 
one year, and the impact, if any, on the financial fundamentals of the 
issuer  

70  

i) The estimated  amo unt, where applicable, of future capital expenditure  70  

j) Any VAT, income tax, customs duty or other tax liability which is yet to 

be paid, including any contingent liabilities stating why the same was not 
paid prior to the issuance of the prospectus.  Updated income tax status 
for the last 5 years or from commercial operation, which is shorter  

70  
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SECTION  VI  (f) (ii)  k) Any financial commitment, including lease commitment, the company 
had entered into during the past  five years or from commercial operation, 

which is shorter, giving details as to how the liquidation was or is to be 
effected  

70  

l) Details of all personnel related schemes for which the company has to 
make provision for in future years  

71  

m) Break  down of all expenses related to the public issue  71  

n) If the issuer has revalued any of its assets, the name, qualification  and  
experiences  of  the  valuer  and  the reason  for  the  revaluation,  

showing  the  value  of  the assets prior to the revaluation separately for 
each asset revalued in a manner which shall facilitate comparison 
between the historical value and the amount after revaluation and giving 
a summary of the valuation report along  with  basis  of  pricing  and  
certificates  requ ired under the revaluation guideline of the Commission  

72  

o) Where the issuer is a holding/subsidiary company, full disclosure  about  

the  transactions,  including  its  nature and  amount,  between  the  
issuer  and  its subsidiary/holding company,  including transactions 
which had taken place within the last five years of the issuance of the 
prospectus or since the date of incorporation of the issuer, whichever is 
later, clearly indicating whether the issuer is a debtor or a creditor  

72  

p) Financ ial Information of Group Companies: following information for the 
last three years based on the audited financial   statements,   in   respect   

of   all   the   group companies of the issuer, wherever applicable, along 
with significant notes of auditors:  

73 -76  

q) Discussion  on  the  results  of  operations  shall  inter -alia contain the 
following:  

77 -77  

1) A summary of the past financial results after adjustments as given 
in the auditorõs report containing significant items of income and 
expendit ure  

77  

2) A summary of the past financial results after adjustments as given 
in the auditorõs report containing significant items of income and 
expenditure  

77  

3) The income and sales on account of major products or services  77  

4) In case, ot her income constitutes more than 10% of the total 
income, the breakup of the same along with the nature of the 
income, i.e., recurring or non -recurring  

77  

5) If a material part of the income is dependent upon a single 
customer or a few major customers , disclosure of this fact along 
with relevant data. Similarly if any foreign customer constitutes a 
significant portion of the issuerõs business, disclosure of the fact 
along with its impact on the business considering exchange rate 
fluctuations  

77  

6) In   case   the   issuer   has   followed   any   unorthodox procedure 

for recording sales and revenues, its impact shall be analyzed and 
disclosed  

77  

r) Comparison of recent financial year with the previous financial years on 
the major heads of the p rofit and loss statement, including an analysis of 
reasons for the changes in significant items of income and expenditure, 
inter -alia, containing the following:  

78 -79  

1) Unusual   or   infrequent   events   or   transactions including 

unusual trends o n account of business activity, unusual items of 
income, change of accounting policies  and  discretionary reduction 
of expenses etc.  

78  

2) Significant economic changes that materially affect or are likely to 
affect income from continuing operations  

78 

3) Known trends or uncertainties that have had or are expected to 

have a material adverse impact on sales, revenue or income from 
continuing operations  

78  

4) Future changes in relationship between costs and revenues, in case 
of events such as f uture increase in labor or material costs or prices 
that will cause a material change are known  

78  
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SECTION  VI  (f) (ii)  r) 5) The extent to which material increases in net sales or revenue are 
due to increased sales volu me, introduction of new products or 
services or increased sales prices  

78  

6) Total turnover of each major industry segment in which the issuer 
operated  

78  

7) Status of any publicly announced new products or business 
segment  

79  

8) The extent to which the business is seasonal  79  

s) Defaults or rescheduling of borrowings with financial institutions/ 
banks, conversion of loans into equity along with reasons thereof, lock 
out, strikes and reasons for the same etc.  

79  

t) Details regarding t he changes in the activities of the issuer during the 

last five years which may had a material effect on  the  profits/loss, 
including discontinuance of lines  of business, loss of agencies or 
markets and similar factors  

79  

u) Injunction or restraining  order, if any, with possible implications  79  

v) Technology, market, managerial competence and capacity built -up  79  

w) Changes in accounting policies in the last three years  79  

x) Significant developments subsequent to the last financial year: A 

statement by the directors whether in their opinion there have arisen any 
circumstances since the date of the last financial statements as disclosed 
in the red -herring prospectus/prospectus/information  memorandum  
and which materially and adversely affe ct or is likely to affect the trading 
or profitability of the issuer, or the value of its assets, or its ability to pay 
its liabilities within the next twelve months  

80  

y) If any quarter of the financial year of the issuer ends after the period 

ended i n the audited financial statements as disclosed in the 
prospectus/information memorandum, unaudited financial statements 
for each of the said quarters duly authenticated by the CEO and CFO of 
the issuer  

81 -105  

z) Factors that may affect the results of operations  106  

SECTION  VII  MANAGEMENTõS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION  106 -108  

(a) Overview of business and strategies  106 -107  

(b) SWOT ANALYSIS  107  

(c) Analysis of the financial statements of last five years  108  

(d) Known trend s demands, commitments, events or uncertainties  108  

(e) Trends or expected fluctuations in liquidity  108  

(f) Off -balance sheet arrangements  108  

SECTION  VIII  DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS  109 -120  

(a) Name, Fatherõs name, age, residential address,  educational qualification, experience 
and position of each of the directors of the company and any person 
nominated/represented to be a director, showing the period for which the nomination 
has been made and the name of the organization which has nominated him  

109  

(b) The date on which he first became a director and the date on which his current term of 
office shall expire  

110  

(c) If any director has any type of interest in other businesses, names and types of business 

of such organizations. If any director is also a director of another company or owner or 
partner   of   any   other   concern,   the   names   of   such organizations  

110  

(d) Statement of if any of the directors of the issuer are associated with the securities 
market in any manner. If any dir ector of the Issuer company is also a director of any 
issuer of other listed securities during last three years then dividend payment history 
and market performance of that issuer  

111  

(e) Any  family  relationship  (father,  mother,  spouse,  brother, si ster, son, daughter, 

spouseõs father, spouseõs mother, spouseõs brother, spouseõs sister) among the directors 
and top five officers  

111  



  
12 

 

Chapter No.  Particulars  Page No.  

SECTION  VIII  (f) A very brief description of other businesses of the directors  112  

(g) Short bio -data of each director  112 -115  

(h) Loan status of the issuer, its directors and shareholders who hold 5% or more shares in 
the paid -up capital of the issuer in terms of the CIB Report of Bangladesh Bank  

115  

(i) Name with position, educat ional qualification, age, date of joining in   the   company, 
overall experience (in year), previous employment, salary paid for the financial year of 
the Chief Executive Officer, Managing Director, Chief Financial   Officer, Company 
Secretary, Advisers, C onsultants and all Departmental Heads. If the Chairman, any 
director or any shareholder received any monthly salary than this information should 

also be included  

115  

(j) Changes in the key management persons during the last three years. Any change 
otherw ise than by way of retirement in the normal course in the senior key management 
personnel particularly in charge of production, planning, finance and marketing during 
the last three years prior to the date of filing the information memorandum. If the 
turno ver of key management personnel is high compared to the industry, reasons 

should be discussed  

116  

(k) A  profile  of  the  sponsors  including  their  names,  fatherõs names, age, personal 
addresses, educational qualifications, and experiences in the bus iness, positions/posts 
held in the past, directorship held, other ventures of each sponsor and present position  

116 -117  

(l) If the present directors are not the sponsors and control of the issuer was acquired 
within five years immediately preceding the d ate of filing prospectus details regarding 
the acquisition of control, date of acquisition, terms of acquisition, consideration paid 

for such acquisition etc.  

117  

(m) If  the  sponsors/directors  do  not  have  experience  in  the proposed line of busine ss, 
the fact explaining how the proposed activities would be carried out/managed  

117  

(n) Interest of the key management persons  117  

(o) All interests and facilities enjoyed by a director, whether pecuniary or non -pecuniary  118  

(p) Number of shares he ld and percentage of shareholding (pre issue)  118 -120  

(q) Change in board of directors during last three years  120  

(r) Directorõs engagement with similar business 120  

SECTION  IX  CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS  121 -122  

(a) The prospec tus shall contain a description of any transaction during the last five years, 
or any proposed transactions certified by the auditors, between the issuer and any of 
the following persons, giving the name of the persons involved in the transaction, their 
relationship with the issuer, the nature of their interest in the transaction and the 
amount of such interest, namely:  121  

(i) Any director or sponsor or executive officer of the issuer  

(ii)  Any person holding 5% or more of the outstanding shares of t he issuer  

(iii)  Any related party or connected person of any of the above persons  

(b) Any transaction or arrangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary   or   
associate   or   entity   owned   or   significantly influenced by a person who is currently 
a director or in any way connected with a director of either the issuer company or any of 
its subsidiaries/holding company or associate concerns, or who was a director or 

connected in any way with a director at any time during the last three y ears prior to the 
issuance of the prospectus  

122  

(c) Any loans either taken or given from or to any director or any person connected with the 
director, clearly specifying details of such loan in the prospectus, and if any loan has 
been taken from any suc h person who did not have any stake in the issuer, its holding 
company or its associate concerns prior to such loan, rate of interest applicable, date of 
loan taken, date of maturity of loan, and present outstanding of such loan  

122  

SECTION  X EXECUTIVE CO MPENSATION  122 -123  

(a) The total amount of remuneration/salary/perquisites paid to the top five salaried 
officers of the issuer in the last accounting year and the name and designation of each 
such officer  

122  

(b) Aggregate  amount  of  remuneration  paid  to  all  directors  and officers as a group 
during the last accounting year  

122  

(c) If any shareholder director received any monthly salary/perquisite/benefit it must be 
mentioned along with date of approval  in  AGM/EGM,  terms  thereof  and  paym ents  
made during the last accounting year  

122  
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SECTION  X (d) The board meeting attendance fees received by the director including the managing 
director along with date of approval in AGM/EGM  

122  

(e) Any  contract  wit h  any  director  or  officer  providing  for  the payment of future 
compensation  

123  

(f) If the issuer intends to substantially increase the remuneration paid to its directors and 
officers in the current year, appropriate information regarding thereto  

123  

(g) Any other benefit/facility provided to the above persons during the last accounting year  123  

SECTION  XI  OPTIONS GRANTED TO DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES  123 -123  

SECTION  XII  TRANSACTION WITH THE DIRECTORS AND SUBSCRIBERS TO THE MEMORANDUM  123 -123  

(a) The names of the directors and subscribers to the memorandum, the nature and 
amount of anything of value received or to be received by the issuer from the above 
persons, or by the said persons, directly or indirectly, from the issuer during th e last five 
years along with the description of assets, services or other consideration received or to 

be received  

123  

(b) If any assets were acquired or to be acquired from the aforesaid persons, the amount 
paid for such assets and the method used to de termine the price shall be mentioned in 
the prospectus, and if the assets were acquired by the said persons within five years 
prior to transfer those to the issuer, the acquisition cost thereof paid by them  

123  

SECTION  XIII  OWNERSHIP OF THE COMPANYõS SECURITIES  124 -131  

(a) The names, addresses, BO ID Number of all shareholders of the company before IPO, 

indicating the amount of securities owned and the percentage of the securities 
represented by such ownership  

124 -127  

(b) There shall also be a table s howing the name and address, age, experience, BO ID 
Number, TIN number, numbers of shares held including percentage, position held in 
other companies of all the directors before the public issue  

128 -129  

(c) The average cost of acquisition of equity share s by the directors certified by the auditors  129  

(d) A detail description of capital built up in respect of shareholding (name -wise)   of   the   

issuerõs   sponsors/   directors 
129 -131  

(e) Detail of shares issued by the company at a price lower than the issue price  131  

(f) History of significant (5% or more) changes in ownership of securities from inception  131  

SECTION  XIV  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  132 -139  

(a) A disclosure to the effect that the issuer has complied with the requirements of 
Corporate Governance Guidelines  

132  

(b) A compliance report of Corporate Governance  132 -138  

(c) Details relating to the issuer's audit committee and remuneration committee  139  

SECTION  XV  VALUATION REPORT OF SECURITIES PREPARED BY THE ISSUE MANAGER  140 -143  

(a) The valuation report of securities to be offered shall be prepared and justified by the 
issue manager on the basis of the financial and all other information pertinent to the 
issue  

140  

(b) To prepare the valuation report, the issue manager may consider  all qualitative and 

quantitative factors which shall be explained in details with rationale to consider such 
factors, the valuation methods used, sources of information and authenticity of such 
information  

140  

(c) While preparing the valuation report, t he issue manager shall avoid exaggeration and 
biasness and shall exercise independence and due diligence  

140  

(d) The issue manager(s) shall, among others, consider the following methods for valuation 
of the securities:  

140 -143  

(i) net asset value at h istorical or current costs  141  

(ii)  earning -based -value  calculated  on  the  basis  of  weighted average of net 
profit after tax for immediate preceding five years  

141 -142  

(iii)  projected earnings for the next three accounting year with rationales o f the 
projection  

142  

(iv) average market price per share of similar stocks for the last one year  142 -143  
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SECTION  XVI  DEBT SECURITIES  143 -143  

SECTION  XVII  PARTIES INVOLVED AND THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES  144 -144  

SECTIO N 

XVIII  
MATERIAL CONTRACTS  145 -147  

SECTION  XIX  OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, FINE OR PENALTY  147 -147  

SECTION  XX  RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENTõS PERCEPTIONS ABOUT THE RISKS  148 -156  

(i) Internal risk factors may include, among others  148 -154  

(ii)  External risk factors may include among others  154 -156  

SECTION  XXI  DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUE  157 -159  

(a) Issue Size  157 -159  

(i) Number of securities to be issued  157  

(ii)  Authorized capital and paid -up capital  157  

(iii)  Face value, premium and offer pri ce per unit of securities  157  

(iv) Number of securities to be entitled for each category of applicants  157  

(v) Holding structure of different classes of securities before and after the issue  157  

(vi) Objective of the issue including financing requ irements and feasibility in 
respect of enhanced paid -up capital  

157 -159  

SECTION  XXII  USE OF PROCEEDS  160 -167  

(a) Use of net proceeds of the offer indicating the amount to be used for each purpose with 
head -wise break -up;  

160 -161  

(b) Where the sponsor sõ contribution or privately placed fund has been brought prior to the 
public issue and has already been deployed by the issuer, indication of use of such 
funds in the cash flow statement;  

162  

(c) If one of the objects is an investment in a joint venture , a subsidiary,  an  associate  or  
any acquisition,  details of  the form of investment, nature of benefit expected to accrue 
to the issuer as a result of the investment, brief description of business and financials of 
such venture;  

162  

(d) If IPO proce eds are not sufficient to complete the project, then source of additional fund 
must be mentioned. In this connection, copies of contract to meet the additional funds 
are required to be submitted to the Commission. The means and source of financing, 
includi ng details of bridge loan or other financial arrangement, which may be repaid 
from the proceeds of the issue along with utilization of such funds;  

162  

(e) A schedule mentioning the stages of implementation and utilization of funds received 
through public  offer in a tabular form, progress   made   so   far, giving   details   of   

land acquisition, civil works, installation of plant and machinery, the approximate date 
of completion of the project and the projected   date   of   full   commercial   operatio n   
etc.   The schedule shall be signed by the Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director, 
Chief Financial Officer and Chairman on behalf of Board of Directors of the issuer;  

162  

(f) If there are contracts covering any of the activities of the issuer f or which the proceeds of 
sale of securities are to be used, such as contracts for the purchase of land or contracts 
for the construction of buildings, the issuer shall disclose the terms of such contracts, 

and copies of the contracts shall be enclosed as a nnexure to the prospectus;  

163 

(g) If one of the objects of the issue is utilization of the issue proceeds for working capital, 
basis of estimation of working capital requirement along with the relevant assumptions, 
reasons for raising additional working  capital substantiating the same with relevant 
facts and figures and also the reasons for financing short with long term investments 
and an item wise break -up of last three years working capital and next two years 
projection;  

163  

(h) Where  the  issuer  proposes  to  undertake  one  or  more activities like diversification, 
modernization, expansion, etc., the total project cost activity -wise or project wise, as the 
case may be;  

163  

(i) Where the issuer is implementing the project in a phased manner, the  cost of each 
phase, including the phases, if any, which have already been implemented;  

163  
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SECTION  XXII  (j) The details of all existing or anticipated material transactions in relation to utilization of 
the issue proce eds or project cost with sponsors, directors, key management personnel, 
associates and group companies;  

163  

(k) Summary of the project appraisal/ feasibility report by the relevant professional people 
with cost of the project and means of finance, weakne sses and threats, if any, as given 
in the appraisal/ feasibility report.  

163 -167  

SECTION  

XXIII  
LOCK -IN  168 -170  

SECTION  

XXIV  
MARKETS FOR THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED  170 -170  

SECTION  XXV  DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OUTSTANDING OR BEING OFFERED  171 -171  

(a) Dividend, voting and preemption rights;  171  

(b) Conversion and liquidation rights;  171  

(c) Dividend policy;  171  

(d) Other rights of the securities holders;  171  

SECTION  

XXVI  

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  172 -218  

(a) The latest financial statements prep ared and audited by the Commissionõs panel 
auditors in adherence to the provisions of  the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, the  

Companies  Act,  1994,  International  financial Reporting and Auditing Standards as 
adopted in Bangladesh from time to tim e and Financial Reporting Act;  

172  

(b) Information as is required under section 186 of the ¤Kv¼Ēvwb AvBb, 1994 relating to holding 

company;  
201  

(c) Selected ratios as specified in Annexure -D;  202 -203  

(d) Auditors report under Section 135(1), Para 24( 1) of Part II of Schedule III of the ¤Kv¼Ēvwb 

AvBb 1994. The report shall include comparative income statements and balance sheet and 

aforementioned ratios for immediate preceding five accounting years of the issuer. If the 

issuer has been in  commercial  operation  for  less  than  five  years,  the above 
mentioned inclusion and submission will have to be made for the period since 
commercial operation;  

205 -206  

(e) Financial  spread  sheet  analysis  for  the  latest  audited financial statements;  207 -209  

(f) Earnings Per Share (EPS) on fully diluted basis (with the total existing number of 
shares) in addition to the weighted average number of shares basis. Future projected 
Net Income should not be considered while calculating the weighted average EPS;  

210  

(g) All   extra -ordinary   income   or   non -recurring   income coming from other than core 
operations should be shown separately while showing the Net Profit as well as the 
Earnings Per Share;  

210  

(h) Quarterly or half -yearly EPS should not be annu alized while calculating the EPS;  210  

(i) Net asset value (with and without considering revaluation surplus/reserve) per unit of 
the securities being offered at the date of the latest audited statement of financial 
position.  

210  

(j) The Commission may require the issuer to re -audit the audited financial statements, if 
any deficiency/anomaly is found in the financial statements. In such a case, cost of 
audit should be borne by the concerned issuer  

211  

(k) Following statements for the last five years or  any shorter period of commercial 
operation certified by the auditors: - 

211 -218  

(i) Statement  of  long term and  short  term borrowings including borrowing from 
related party or connected persons with rate of interest and interest 

paid/accrued;  

211 -212  

(ii)  Statement of principal  terms of secured loans and assets on which charge  
have been created against those loans with names of lenders, purpose, 
sanctioned amount, rate of interest, primary security, collateral/other security, 
re-payment schedule and status;  

213 -214  

(iii)  Statement of unsecured loans with terms & conditions;  215  

(iv) Statement of inventories showing amount of   raw material, packing material, 

stock -in -process and finished  goods,    consumable  items,  store  & spares 
parts, inventory of trading goods etc.;  

215  
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SECTION  

XXVI  
(k) (v) Statement  of  trade  receivables  showing  receivable from related party and 

connected persons;  
215  

(vi) Statement of any loan given by the issuer including loans to related party or 
connected persons with rate of interest and interest realized/accrued;  

216  

(vii)  Statement of other income showing interest income, dividend income, discount 
received, other non operating income;  

216  

(viii)  Statement of turn over showing separately in cash and through banking 
channel;  

216  

(ix) Statement of related party transaction;  217  

(x) Reconciliation of business income shown in tax return with  net  income  shown  
in  audited  financial statements;  

217  

(xi) Confi rmation that  all  receipts  and payments  of the issuer above 
Tk.5,00,000/ - (five lac) were made through banking channel;  

217  

(xii)  Confirmation that Bank Statements of the issuer are in conformity with its 
books of accounts;  

218  

(xiii)  Statement of  payment status of TAX, VAT and other taxes/duties;  218  

SECTION  

XXVIII  
PUBLIC ISSUE APPLICATION PROCEDURE  219 -222  

SECTION  

XXIX  
MANAGEMENT DISCLOSURES  223 -224  

SECTION  XXX  AUDITORõS ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE 225 -235  
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY                                                                                                                  SECTION: I  
 

(a) About the Industry  
 

The Cable Industry started its journey before Bangladesh came into being in 1971. At that time there 

were very few industries in th is sector to serve the whole nation. As time went on the industry expanded 

significantly realizing the emerging demand of cables both in locally and globally. Now the industry has 

reached at a reasonable size, still unable to meet the total demand of the c ountry.  
 

The Government of Bangladesh has given special attention to establish power supply in all over the 

country within a shortest possible time which also increased the demand of cables remarkably. In the 

Power System Master Plan  2010 demand forecast was made based on 7% GDP growth rate. Based upon 

the study, the peak demand would be about 12,644 MW in FY 2017, 17,304 MW in FY2020 and 25,199 

MW in 2025 . The sector is also attractive to the investors for large local market, favorable export 
opportunity,  intelligent labor force, availability of manpower at reasonable cost etc. Again, rapid 

industrialization and urbanization made the industry more prospective.  
 

Source: http://www.bpdb.gov.bd/bpdb/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=12&Itemid=126  
 
 

(b) About the Issuer  
 

 

The Company was incorporated in 12 April, 2009 as a ôPrivate' Company limited by shares and 

registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms of Bangladesh under the Companies 
Act, 1994. Subsequently, the company has change d its status from Private to Public limited on 31 

January, 2015. It has started its commercial production in the year 2011. BBS Cables Ltd. is looking 

forward to managing expertise and obtaining technology to provide better engineering solutions through 

su pplying quality electrical Cables, Wires, Conductors and better Customer Service. Now at the eve of 

the 21st century globalization, electric power has become an integral part for infrastructural 
development. With the rapid urbanization from corner to corne r worldwide, the necessity of transmitting 

power assumes significant for sustainable industrial growth. So, our objective is to manufacture 

electrical Cables, Wires and Conductors of the highest quality to contribute to our national economic 

growth.  Which is equipped with state of the art technology machineries to manufacture and test all 

types of quality Cables, Wires and Conductors and also meet up the specific requirements of the 

customer.  
 
 

COMPANY AT A GLANCE  

Name of the Company  BBS Cables Ltd.  

Registered Office  
Configure Bapari Tower (3 rd  Floor), Ga -64 Middle 

Badda, Dhaka -1212  

Factory Office  Jaina Bazar, Telehate, Sreepur, Gazipur  

Core Area of Business   Electircal Cables Manufacturer  

Legal Status  Public Limited Company by shares  

Date of incorpor ation as Private Limited Company  12 April, 2009  

Commencement of commercial operation  02 April, 2011  

Conversion date from Private Limited Company to 

Public Limited Company  
31 January, 2015  
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(c) Financial Information  
 

Major financial information of BBS Cab les Ltd. is as follows.  
 

                                                                                                                                                 As Per Audited Financial Statements  

Particulars  June 30, 2016  
June 30, 2015  

June 30, 2 014  June 30, 2013  June 30, 2012  
Restated  

Turnover  2,586,928,680  2,268,705,465  1,870,678,476  1,499,124,750  1,014,665,526  

Gross Profit/(Loss)  889,041,719  778,434,584  592,477,334  476,418,878  358,988,663  

Net Profit before tax  415,995,995  320,793,482  201,331,139  164,754,082  114,879,849  

Net Profit after tax  246,084,653  208,515,763  121,651,622  89,694,495  71,799,906  

Total Assets  4,481,487,050  3,202,620,767  2,542,875,400  2,213,972,982  1,587,351,158  

Share Capital  1,000,000,000  100,000,000  50,000,000  50,00 0,000  50,000,000  

Retained Earnings  687,064,190  440,979,537  230,807,524  109,155,902  61,698,458  

No. of Shares  100,000,000  10,000,000  5,000,000  500,000  500,000  

NAV per Share  16.87  54.85  76.16  51.83  32.34  

NAV per Share (Restated)  16.87  54.10  56.16  31.83  22 .34  

Earnings per Share  17.34  26.77  26.17  17.94  14.35  

Earnings per Share  (Restated)  2.46  2.01  1.22  0.90  0.72  
 

(d) Features of the issue and its objects  
 
 

Offer Price  BDT 10.00  

Number of Shares  20,000,000  

Offer Size  Tk.200,000,000  

Purpose of Raising Fund  

Net proceeds from Initial Public Offering (IPO) will be used for 
building & other civil works, acquisition of plant and machinery, 

Loan repayment of IDLC Finance Limited (Partial) and for IPO 
expenses.  

Date of Implementation  Within 6 months after receiving  IPO fund.  
 

(e) Legal and other Information  
 

BBS Cables Ltd. has several regulatory license and Certificates in order to continue its operations. 
The table below lists the license and Certifications that the Company has:  

Name of the  

Licenses and 

Certification s 

Issuing Authority  
Licenses/  

Certifications No.  
Issue Date  

Renewal 

Date  

Validity/  

Current  

Status  

Certificate of 

Incorporation  

Registrar Joint Stock 
Companies and Firms, 

Bangladesh  

C76109/09  12/04/2009  NA NA 

TIN Certificate  
National Board of Revenue, 

Ban gladesh  

195285245718/  

Cir -156  
NA NA NA 

VAT Certificate  
Customs, Excise and VAT 
Commissionarate, 
Bangladesh  

18091014756  NA NA NA 

Export Registration 
Certificate  

Office of The Chief Controller 
of Imports & Exports, 

Bangladesh  

RA-0104226  04/08/2010  20 / 07 / 2016 30/06/ 2017  

Import Registration 
Certificate  

BA-020678  27/10/2010  20 / 07 / 2016  30/06/ 2017  

Trade License  Union Parishad  03-005598  05/09/2013  24/07/2016  30/06/ 2017  

Fire License  
Fire Service & Civil Defense, 

Bangladesh  
AD/Dhaka/18879/10  09/08/2010  20/07/20 16 30/06/ 2017  

Environment Clearance 

Certificate  
Department of Environment  22.02.3300.138.71.120.10  11/01/2011  08/02/2017  10/01/2018  

ISO 9001:2008  Intertek Certification Ltd  0003917 -02 16 /06/ 2016  16 /06/ 2016  14 / 09 / 2018  

BSTI  
Bangladesh Standards and 

Testin g Institution  
15720/G -17/ -2015  01/01/2017  01/01/2017  30/06/2019  

Boiler Certificate  
Chief of Boilar Inspector 

Office  
M-28-2016(08) 10/628  31/08/2016  21/06/2016  30 / 06 / 2017  
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(f) Promotersõ Background 
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Mohamm ad Badrul Hassan is a Graduate in Civil Engineering from I.I.T. Kanpur, India and 

completed Masters in Advanced Engineering Management from BUET. He took various 

business related professional courses at home and abroad. He was born in 1975 in Noakhali 

District. He completed SSC from Motijheel Govt. Boysõ High School and HSC from Notre Dame 

College, Dhaka. He started his professional career in 1998 as a Design Engineer in 

Engineering & Planning Consultancy Ltd. (EPC). In 1999 he joined in BMI Holdings (P vt.) Ltd. 

Sri Lanka as a Sales Engineer. In 2001, he joined in Zamil Steel, Saudi Arabia. In 2003, he 

along with some entrepreneurs established Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd. (BBSL), one of 

the leading brand in pre -engineered steel buildings. He was the President of Rotary Club of 

Dhaka Pioneer. In his professional career he visited India, Sri Lanka, Canada, China, 

Thailand, Malaysia, Australia and Singapore. He is a member of Malaysia Chamber of 

Commerce in Bangladesh. He is the Managing Director of BBS Developers Ltd. He is also the 

Director of Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd. (listed Company), BBS Metallurgic Industries 

Ltd., Helix Wire & Cables Industries Ltd., Xiamen Reflective Insulations Ltd. , BBS 

Distribution Ltd . and BBS Infrastructure Ltd.  
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Engr. Abu Noman Howlader, the Managing Director of BBSCL is a Graduate in Mechanical 

Engineering from BUET. He was born in Bhola District. He completed his SSC from Karimgonj 

High School, Lalmohon, Bhola and HSC from Rajshahi City College. He started his 

Professional Career as a Project Engineer (Mechanical) in 1997 in Sinha Textile Group. In 

2000 he started exploring new scopes for business with an ambition to be an Industrialist and 

to be a direct contributor in employment generation. In 2003 his dream came true, he along 

with some entrepreneurs established Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd. (BBSL), one of the 

leading brand in pre -engineered steel building in Bangladesh. He is an optimist man, good 

leader and also a perfectionist. His inner vision, leadership and early adaptability have made 

BBSL a trusted name in pre -engineered steel building sector in Bangladesh. He is the 

corporate member of Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry (DCCI), Uttara Club, 

Bangladesh Electrical Association, Electrical Merchandise & Manufacturing Association. He is 

also the member of Bangladesh Malaysia Chamber of Commerce & Industry and National 

Association of Small & Cottage Industries of Bangladesh. He is a regular contrib utor of many 

social organizations also. In his professional career he visited India, China, England, 

Thailand, Hong Kong, Sri Lanka, Australia, KSA and countries. Mr. Noman is also a Managing 

Director of Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd. (listed Company), B BS Metallurgic Industries 

Ltd., Helix Wire & Cables Industries Ltd. and Nahee Aluminum Composite Panel Ltd. He is 

also a Director of Xiamen Reflective Insulation s Ltd., BBS Infrastructure Ltd. BBS 

Distribution Ltd . and BBS Developers Ltd.  
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Hasan Morshed Chowdhury is a Civil Engineer, who completed his graduation from BUET. He 

was born in Dharmapur under Gaibandha district. He completed SSC from Gobindhaganj 

Bahumukhi Uchchay Biddalaya and HSC from T ejgaon College, Dhaka. He started his 

professional career in òMulti-Buildó under management of Jonson Control-USA. In his service 

under Multi -build, he worked in Singapore, Sri Lanka & India. He received training on 

òBuilding Management System, Air Conditioning System, Fire Protection System & Safety 

Issueó in USA. Later, he joined in Zamil Steel Industries Ltd. as a Sales Engineer. For his 

outstanding sales performance. In 2003, he along with some entrepreneurs established 

Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd. (BBSL). In his professional career he visited Saudi Arabia, 

Malaysia, UAE, Egypt, Sri Lanka, Bahrain, Thailand, China, Singapore and Canada. He is the 

Managing Director of BBS Infrastructure  Ltd. He is also the Director of Bangladesh Building 

Systems Ltd. (listed Company), BBS Metallurgic Industries Ltd., Helix Wire & Cables 

Industries Ltd., Xiamen Reflective Insulations Ltd. , BBS Distribution Ltd . and BBS Developers 

Ltd.  
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Mohammad Ruhul Majid is a Civ il Engineer, who completed his graduation from BUET in the 

year 1996. His native village name is Sonua under Bashkahli Thana in Chittagong district. He 

completed SSC from Dhanmondi Govt. Boysõ High School and HSC from Dhaka Residential 

Model School & Colle ge. During his study in BUET, he was awarded òBest Organizeró in 1996. 

He started his professional career as a site supervisor in òJamuna Bridge Projectó under 

Hyundai Corporation in 1996. During his service in òJamuna Bridge Projectó; he was awarded 

in sa fety matter. He joined in Zamil Steel Industries Ltd. as a Sales Engineer in 1998. In 2003 

he along with some entrepreneurs established BBSL. He is a fellow member of IEB (FIEB -

9048). He is a regular contributor of many social organizations. In his profess ional career he 

visited Saudi Arabia, Egypt, Bahrain, Thailand, China & Singapore . He is also the Director of 

Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd. (listed Company), BBS Metallurgic Industries Ltd., Helix 

Wire & Cables Industries Ltd., Xiamen Reflective Insulat ions Ltd., BBS Developers Ltd. , BBS 

Distribution Ltd . and BBS Infrastructure Ltd.  
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Md. Ashraf Ali Khan is a Management Graduate from Rajshahi University. He was born in 

Pakshi under Pabna district. He comple ted SSC from CPVP High School, Pakshi, Pabna and 

HSC from Rajshahi Government City College. He started his professional career in 

Construction Business. Later he involved in Garments and Textile business. In 2003 he along 

with some entrepreneurs establishe d BBSL. He is the òVice Presidentó of Ishwardi Janakalyan 

Samity, Dhaka. He is a regular contributor of many social organizations. In his professional 

career he visited USA, UK, CANADA, China, Thailand, Malaysia, Singapore and other 

countries. He is the Ma naging Director of Total Knit Composite Ltd. He is also the Director of 

Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd. (listed Company), BBS Metallurgic Industries Ltd., Helix 

Wire & Cables Industries Ltd., Xiamen Reflective Insulations Ltd.  and BBS Developers Ltd.  
 
 

(g) Capital structure and history of capital raising  
 

Capi t al  Struc t ure  of  the  Com pany 
 

Particulars No. of Shares 

Nominal Value 

per Share in BDT 

Amount in BDT 

Authorized Capital (As per Audited Accounts June 30, 2016)  300,000,000  10.00  3,000,000,000  

Paid-up Capit al (as on June 30,  2016)  100,000,000  10.00  1,000,000,000  

Pre-IPO Paid-up Capit al  100,000,000  10.00  1,000,000,000  

Capit al to be issued th rough IPO under Fixed Price Method  20,000,000  10.00  200,000,000  

Post -IPO Paid -up Capital  120,000,000  10.00  1,200, 000,000  
 

The Company has raised its paid -up capital in following phases  
 

Particulars of 

Allotment  
Allotment as on 

Form of Consideration Amount of  

Share Capital 

(Amount in BDT)  In Cash 
Other  

than Cash 

Bonus 

Share 

First  

Subscribers to the Memorandum &  

Articles of Association at the time of 
Incorporation  

5,000,000  - - 5,000,000  

Second  Issued as on 23 -01 -2012  45,000,000  - - 45,000,000  

Third  Issued as on 30 -12 -2014  50,000,000  - - 50,000,000  

Fourth  Issued as on 14 -06 -2016  900,000,000  - - 900,000,000  

To tal  1,000,000,000  - - 1,000,000,000  
 

The Company had subdivided the face value of its share from Tk.100/ - to Tk.10/ - on 17 December, 2014 through special 
resolutions in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting and necessary amendments in the capital clause of t he Memorandum of 
Association and the Articles of Association were made accordingly.   
 

This is also certify that BBS Cables Ltd., Incorporate on 12 -04-2009 with an initial paid -up capital of Tk. 5,000,000/ - (fifty lac) 

divided into 50,000 ordinary shares o f Tk. 100/ - each raise in cash and subsequently on 23 -01 -2012 and 30 -12-2014, the 
company raise capital amounting to Tk. 45,000,000/ - divided into 450,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100/ - each and Tk. 
50,000,000/ - divided into 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10/ - each respectively in cash through by bank.  
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(h)  Summary of Valuation Report of securities  
 

Sl. No.  Valuation Methods  
Fair Value 

(BDT)  

Method -1 Net Asset value (NAV) at historical or current cost per share  16.87  

Method -2 
Earning -based value per share ( Considering Avg. Sector P/E)  52.05  

Earning -based value per share (Considering Avg. Market P/E)  31.58  

Method -3 Projected earnings for the next three accounting year with rationales of the projection  N/A  

Method -4 Average market price per share of similar  stocks  141.50  
 

Source:  Page no. 140 -143.  
 
 

(i)  Others  
 

Nature of Business  
 

The principal activities of the Company is to carry on the business of manufacturer, trader, buyer, 

seller, importers, exporters, dealers, distributor and retail in all kinds of alumi num cables, copper 

cables, silicon cables, optical fiber cables, power cables, rubber cables, railway signaling cables, welding 

cables and jelly -filled cables, automobiles cables, submersible cables, coaxial cables, flexible and house -

wire cables (single a nd multi -core) and all other kinds of electrical, electronic, Tele -communication 

cables and wires . 
 

CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION IN THE 

CONSENT LETTER                                                                           
SECTION: II  

 
DISCLOSURE  IN RESPECT OF ISSUANCE OF SECURITY IN DEMAT FORM:  
 

As per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 and regulation made there under, shares will be issued in 

dematerialized condition. All transfer/transmission/splitting will take place in the Central Deposit ory 

Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL) system and any further issuance of shares (rights/bonus) will be issued in 
dematerialized form only.  
 

CONDITIONS UNDER 2CC OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ORDINANCE, 1969:  
 

PARTðA 
 

1.  The Company shall go for Initial Public Offer (I PO) for 2,00,00,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10.00 

each at par totaling to Tk. 20,00,00,000.00 (Taka Twenty Crore only) following the Securities 

and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public 

Issue) Rules, 2015, the D epository Act, 1999 and rules made there under.  
 

2.  The abridged version of the prospectus, as approved by the Commission, shall be published by 
the issuer in 4 (Four) national daily newspapers (two in Bangla and two in English), within 02 

(two) working days  of issuance of this consent letter. The issuer shall post the full prospectus, 

vetted by Commission, in the issuerõs website and shall also put on the websites of the 

Commission, stock exchanges, and the issue managers, within 3 (three) working days from the 

date of issuance of this letter and shall remain posted till the closure of the subscription list. The 
issuer shall submit to the Commission, the stock exchanges and the issue managers a diskette 

containing the text of the vetted prospectus in òMS -Wordó format.  
 

3.  The company shall submit 40 (Forty) copies of the printed prospectus to the Commission for 

official record within 5 (Five) working days from the date of publication of the abridged version 

of the prospectus in the newspaper.  
 

4.  The issuer compa ny and the issue managers shall ensure transmission of the prospectus and its 

abridged version for NRBs through email to the Bangladesh Embassies and Missions abroad 

within 5 (Five) working days from the date of publication of the abridged version of the 

prospectus in the newspaper. A compliance report shall be submitted in this respect to the 

Commission jointly by the issuer and the Issue Managers within 02 (Two) working days from 
the date of said transmission of the prospectus.  
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5.  The following declaration  shall be made by the company in the prospectus, namely: -  
 

òDeclaration about Listing of Shares with the stock exchange (s):  
 

None of the stock exchange(s), if for any reason, grants listing within 75 (Seventy Five) days 

from the closure of subscription,  any allotment in terms of this prospectus shall be void and the 

company shall refund the subscription money within 15 (Fifteen) days from the date of refusal 

for listing by the stock exchanges, or from the date of expiry of the said 75 (Seventy Five) days , 

as the case may be.  
 

In case of non -refund of the subscription money within the aforesaid 15 (Fifteen) days , the 

Directors of the company, in addition to the issuer company, shall be collectively and severally 

liable for refund of the subscription money , with interest at the rate of 2% (two percent) above 

the bank rate, to the subscribers concerned.  
 

The issue managers, in addition to the issuer company, shall ensure due compliance of the 
above mentioned conditions and shall submit compliance report the reon to the Commission 

within 07 (Seven) days of expiry of the aforesaid 15 (Fifteen) days time period allowed for 

refund of the subscription money.ó 
 

6.  All applicants shall apply for minimum market lot of 500 shares worth Taka 5,000/ - (Taka five 

thousand on ly) or its multiples.  
 

7.  The IPO shall stand cancelled in case of under -subscription in any category above 35%. In such 

an event, the issuer and issue man ager shall inform the Commission within  2 (two) working 

days and release the subscription money within 10 (ten) working days after receiving verification 

report from CDBL and the information from exchanges regarding subscription.  
 

8.  20% of the securities reserved for other general public shall be reserved for ÎwZMîÇ¬ Îz`Â wewb¥qvMKvix. In 

case of under -subsc ription under any of sub -categories of eligible investorõs category or general 

public category, the unsubscribed portion shall be added to other sub -category of the same 

category. In case of over subscription in the general public category, the issuer and the issue 

managers shall jointly conduct an open lottery. In case of over subscription in the eligible 

investorõs category, securities shall be allotted on pro-rata basis. No eligible investors shall apply 
for more than 10% (ten percent) of the total secur ities reserved for the other eligible investors.  

 

9.  An applicant cannot submit more than two applications, one in his/her own name and the other 

jointly with another person. In case, an applicant submits more than two applications, all 

applications will be treated as invalid and will not be considered for allotment purpose. In 

addition, 15% (fifteen) of the application money will be forfeited by the Commission and the 
balance amount will be refunded to the applicant.  

 

10.  The applicants who have applied for mor e than two applications using same bank account, their 

application will not be considered for lottery and the Commission will forfeit 15% of their 

subscription money.  
 

11.  Making of any false statement in the application or supplying of incorrect information therein or 
suppressing any relevant information in the application shall make the application liable to 

rejection and subject to forfeiture of 25% of the application money and/or forfeiture of share 

(unit) before or after issuance of the same by the issuer . The said forfeited application money or 

share (unit) will be deposited in account of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 

(BSEC). This is in addition to any other penalties as may be provided for by the law.  
 

12.  The company shall furnish the l ist of allotees to the Commission and the stock exchange(s)  

simultaneously in which the shares will be listed, within 24 (Twenty Four) hours of allotment.  
 

13.  Shares not allotted at the time of according this consent, but allotted after listing, in favor of 

sponsors, directors or shareholders having 5% or more shares through stock dividends, shall be 

subject to a lock -in period of 02(two) years from the date of issuance of the prospectus.  
 

14.  If any share of Sponsors/Directors/Promoters is in paper format, it s hall be handed over to 

securities custodian registered with the Commission and shall remain held till completion of 

lock -in period and the name of the securities custodian shall be furnished to the Commission 

jointly by the issuer and issue managers, along  with a confirmation thereof from the custodian, 
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within one week of listing of the shares with the stock exchange(s). Or they (shares of Sponsors/ 

Directors/ Promoters) can be demated and shall remain in lock -in under CDBL system and 

issuer shall submit a dematerialization confirmation report generated by CDBL and attested by 
Managing Director of the company along with the lock -in confirmation to the Commission within 

one week of listing of the shares with the stock exchange(s). In respect of shares other t han 

Sponsors/Directors/Promoters the issuer will ensure their lock -in of those shares and submit a 

statement to this effect to the Commission.  
 

15.  The company shall not declare any dividend/bonus shares before listing of its capital with any 
Exchange from the  date of this consent for raising of capital.  

 

16.  The company shall not engage itself into any merger/amalgamation or acquisition activities 

without taking òNo Objectionó from the Commission, on the scheme of the said 

merger/amalgamation or acquisition, as r ecommended by the Board of Directors, before 

approval by the shareholders in General Meeting.  
 

PARTðB 
 

Application Process  
 

Step -1 (Applicant)  
 

1.  An applicant for public issue of securities shall submit application/buy instruction to the 

Stockbroker/ Merch ant Banker where the applicant maintains customer account, within the 

cut -off date (i.e. the subscription closing date), which shall be the 25th (twenty fifth) working 

day from the date of publication of abridged version of prospectus.  
 

2.  The application/bu y instruction may be submitted in prescribed paper or electronic form, which 
shall contain the Customer ID, Name, BO Account Number, Number of Securities applied for, 

Total Amount and Category of the Applicant. At the same time:  
 

a. Other than non -resident B angladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants shall make the 

application money and service charge available in respective customer account 

maintained with the Stockbroker/Merchant Banker. No margin facility, advance or 
deferred payment is permissible for this pu rpose. In case the application is made through 

a margin account, the application money shall be deposited separately and the 

Stockbroker/Merchant Banker shall keep the amount segregated from the margin 

account, which shall be refundable to the applicant, i f become unsuccessful.  
 

b.  Non -resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants shall submit bank drafts (FDD), 
issued in favor of the Issuer for an amount equivalent to the application money, with 

their application to the concerned Stockbroker/Merchant Ban ker. A Non -resident 

Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicant may also submit a single draft against 02(two) 

applications made by him/her, i.e. one in his/her own name and the other jointly with 

another person. The draft (FDD) shall be issued by the Bank whe re the applicant 

maintains NITA/Foreign Currency account debiting the same account. No banker shall 
issue more than two drafts from any NITA/Foreign Currency account for any public 

issue. At the same time, the applicant shall make the service charge availa ble in 

respective customer account maintained with t he Stockbroker/Merchant Banker.  
 

Step -2 (Intermediary)  
 

3.  The Stockbroker/Merchant Banker shall maintain a separate bank account only for this purpose 

namely òPublic Issue Application Accountó. The Stockbroker/Merchant Banker shall:  
 

a. post the amount separately in the customer account (other than NRB and Foreign 

applicants), and upon availability of fund, block the amount equivalent to the application 

money;  
 

b.  accumulate all the application/buy instructions received up to the cut -off date, deposit 

the amount in the òPublic Issue Application Accountó maintained with its bank within 

the first banking hour of next working day of the cut -off date. In case of application 

submitted by the Stock -dealer or the Mercha nt Bankerõs own portfolio, the application 

amount should also be transferred to the òPublic Issue Application Accountó;  
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c. instruct the banker to block the account for an amount equivalent to the aggregate 

application money and to issue a certificate in thi s regard.  
 

4.  Banker of the Stockbroker/Merchant Banker shall block the account as requested for, issue a 

certificate confirming the same and handover it to the respective Stockbroker/Merchant Banker.  
 

5.  For Non -resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applican ts, the Stockbroker/Merchant Banker 

shall prepare a list containing the draft information against the respective applicantõs 

particulars.  
 

6.  The Stockbroker/Merchant Banker shall prepare category wise lists of the applicants containing 

Customer ID, Name, BO  Account Number and Number of Securities applied for, and within 03 

(three) working days from the cut -off date, send to the respective Exchange, the lists of 

applicants in electronic (text format with tilde ô~õ separator) format, the certificate(s) issued by its 

banker, the drafts received from Non -resident Bangladeshi (NRB) and Foreign applicants and a 
copy of the list containing the draft information.  

 

7.  On the next working day, the Exchanges shall provide the Issuer with the information received 

from the Stockbroker/Merchant Bankers, the drafts submitted by Non -resident Bangladeshi 

(NRB) and Foreign applicants and the list containing the draft information. Exchanges shall 

verify and preserve the bankersõ certificates in their custody.  
 

8.  The application/buy  instructions shall be preserved by the Stockbroker/Merchant Bankers up 

to 6 months from listing of the securities with exchange.  

 

Step -3 (Issuer)  
 

9.  The Issuer shall prepare consolidated list of the applications and send the applicantsõ BOIDs in 
electroni c (text) format in a CDROM to CDBL for verification. The Issuer shall post the 

consolidated list of applicants on its website and websites of the Exchanges. CDBL shall verify 

the BOIDs as to whether the BO accounts of the applicants are active or not.  
 

10.  On the next working day, CDBL shall provide the Issuer with an updated database of the 
applicants containing BO Account Number, Name, Addresses, Parents  Name, Joint Account 

and Bank Account information along with the verification report.  
 

11.  After receiving verification report and information from CDBL, the Issuer shall scrutinize the 

applications, prepare category wise consolidated lists of valid and inva lid applications and 

submit report of final status of subscription to the Commission and the Exchanges within 10 

(ten) working days from the date of receiving information from the Exchanges.  
 

12.  The Issuer and the issue managers shall conduct category wise l ottery with the valid 

applications within 03 (three) working days from the date of reporting to the Commission and 

the Exchanges, if do not receive any observation from the Commission or the Exchanges.  
 

13.  The Issuer and issue managers shall arrange posting the lottery result on their websites within 
06 (six) hours and on the websites of the Commission and Exchanges within 12 (twelve) hours of 

lottery.  
 

14.  Within 02 (two) working days of conducting lottery, the Issuer shall:  
 

a) send category wise lists of the su ccessful and unsuccessful applicants in electronic (text 

format with tilde ô~õ separator) format to the respective Exchange.  
 

b) send category wise lists of unsuccessful applicants who are subject to penal provisions as 

per conditions of the Consent Letter i ssued by the Commission in electronic (text format 

with tilde ô~õ separator) format to the Commission and Exchanges mentioning the penalty 

amount against each applicant.  
 

c) issue allotment letters in the names of successful applicants in electronic format w ith digital 

signatures and send those to respective Exchange in electronic form.  
 

d) send consolidated allotment data (BOID and number of securities) in electronic text format 

in a CDROM to CDBL to credit the allotted shares to the respective BO accounts.  
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Step -4 (Intermediary)  
 

15.  On the next working day, Exchanges shall distribute the information and allotment letters to the 

Stockbroker/Merchant Bankers concerned in electronic format and instruct them to:  
 

a) remit the amount of successful (other than NRB and Foreign) applicants to the Issuerõs 

respective Escrow Account opened for subscription purpose, and unblock the amount of 

unsuccessful applicants;  
 

b) send the penalty amount of other than NRB and Foreign applicants who are subject to 

penal provisions to the Issuerõs respective Escrow Accounts along with a list and unblock 

the balance application money;  
 

16.  On the next working day of receiving the documents from the Exchanges, the 
Stockbrokers/Merchant Banker shall request its banker to:  

 

a. release the amount blo cked for unsuccessful (other than NRB and foreign) applicants;  
 

b.  remit the aggregate amount of successful applicants and the penalty amount of 

unsuccessful applicants (other than NRB and foreign) who are subject to penal provisions to 

the respective ôEscrowõ accounts of the Issuer opened for subscription purpose.  
 

17.  On the next working day of receiving request from the Stockbrokers/Merchant Bankers, their 

bankers shall unblock the amount blocked in the account(s) and remit the amount as requested 

for to the Issuerõs ôEscrowõ account.  
 

18.  Simultaneously, the stockbrokers/Merchant Bankers shall release the application money 
blocked in the customer accounts; inform the successful applicants about allotment of securities 

and the unsuccessful applicants about releas ing their blocked amounts and send documents to 

the Exchange evidencing details of the remittances made to the respective ôEscrowõ accounts of 

the Issuer. The unblocked amounts of unsuccessful applicants shall be placed as per their 

instructions. The Stock broker/Merchant Banker shall be entitled to recover the withdrawal 

charges, if any, from the applicant who wants to withdraw the application money, up to an 
amount of Tk. 5.00 (five) per withdrawal.  

 

19.  All drafts submitted by NRB or Foreign applicants shall  be deposited in the Issuerõs respective 

ôEscrowõ accounts and refund shall be made by the Issuer by refund warrants through 

concerned stockbroker or merchant banker or transfer to the applicantõs bank account through 

banking channel within 10 (ten) workin g days from the date of lottery.  
 

Miscellaneous :  
 

20.  The Issuer, Issue Manager(s), Stockbrokers and Merchant Bankers shall ensure compliance of 

the above.  
 

21.  The bank drafts (FDD) shall be issued considering TT Clean exchange rate of Sonali Bank Ltd. 
on the date of publication of abridged version of prospectus.  

 

22.  Amount deposited and blocked in the òPublic Issue Application Accountó shall not be withdrawn 

or transferred during the blocking period. Amount deposited by the applicants shall not be used 

by the St ockbrokers/Merchant Bankers for any purpose other than public issue application.  
 

23.  The Issuer shall pay the costs related to data transmission, if claimed by the Exchange 

concerned up to an amount of Tk.2,00,000.00 (taka two lac) for a public issue.  
 

24.  The Stockbroker/Merchant Bankers shall be entitled to a service charge of Tk.5.00 (taka five) 

only per application irrespective of the amount or category. The service charge shall be paid by 

the applicant at the time of submitting application.  
 

25.  The Stockbroke r/Merchant Banker shall provide the Issuer with a statement of the remittance 

and drafts sent.  
 

26.  The Issuer shall accumulate the penalty amount recovered and send it to the Commission 

through a bank draft/payment order issued in favor of the Bangladesh Sec urities and Exchange 

Commission.  
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27.  The concerned Exchange are authorized to settle any complaints and take necessary actions 

against any Stockbroker/Merchant Banker in case of violation of any provision of the public 

issue application process with intimati on to the Commission.  
 

PARTðC 
 

1.  The issue managers shall carefully examine and compare the published prospectus and its 

abridged version on the date of publication with the copies vetted by the Commission. If any 

discrepancy is found, both the issuer and t he issue managers shall jointly publish a 

corrigendum immediately in the same newspapers concerned, simultaneously endorsing copies 
thereof to the Commission and the stock exchanges concerned. In this regard, the issue 

managers shall submit a compliance re port to the Commission within 5 working days from the 

date of such publications.  
 

2.  The fund collected through Public Offering shall not be utilized prior to listing with Exchange(s) 

and that utilization of the said fund shall be effected through banking ch annel, i.e. through 
account payee cheque, pay order or bank drafts etc.  

 

3.  The company shall furnish status report on utilization of Public Offering proceeds audited by 

foreign affiliated auditors and authenticated by the board of directors to the Commissio n and the 

exchanges within 15 (Fifteen) days of the closing of each month until such fund is fully utilized, 

as mentioned in the schedule contained in the prospectus. The issuer shall simultaneously post 
the status report in its websites of the Exchanges. In the event of any irregularity or 

inconsistency, the Commission may employ or engage any person, at issuerõs cost, to examine 

whether the issuer has utilized the proceeds for the purpose disclosed in the prospectus.  
 

4.  While auditing the utilization of IP O proceeds, the auditors will perform their jobs under the 

following terms of reference (TOR) and confirm the same in their report/certificate:  
 

a. Whether IPO proceeds have been utilized for the purposes/heads as specified in the 

prospectus;  
 

b.  Whether IPO p roceeds have been utilized in line with the condition (if any) of the 

Commissionõs consent letter;  
 

c. Whether utilization of IPO proceeds have been completed within the time 

schedule/implementation schedule as specified in the published prospectus;   
 

d.  Wheth er utilization of IPO proceeds is accurate and for the purpose of the company as 

mentioned/specified in the published prospectus; and  
 

e. The auditors should also confirm that:(i) assets have been procured/imported/constructed 

maintaining proper/required pro cedure as well as at reasonable price; and (ii) auditorsõ report 

has been made on verification of all necessary documents/papers/vouchers in support of IPO 

proceeds making reconciliation with Bank Statement.  
 

5.  All transactions, excluding petty cash expense s, shall be effected by crossed cheques or bank 
transfers.  

 

6.  Proceeds of the public offering shall not be transferred to any other bank account before listing 

with the Exchange(s). The proceeds shall not be used for any purpose other than those specified 

in the prospectus without any valid ground. Any deviation in this respect must have prior 

approval of at least 51% of the public shareholders, other than sponsors and directors, in a 
general meeting. Before the said general meeting, such deviation as recomm ended by the board 

of directors shall be published as price -sensitive information with detailed description and 

reasons for such deviation. If approved by the shareholders, the meeting resolution shall be 

submitted to the Commission along with reasonable e xplanations for approval. After such 

approval, such decision shall be published as price -sensitive information .  
 

7.  If any quarter or half -year of the financial year ends after publication of the abridged version of 

prospectus and before listing of its secur ities with any exchange, the company shall 

disseminate/transmit/submit the said quarterly/half yearly financial statements in accordance 

with the Commissionõs Notification SEC/CMRRCD/2008-183/admin/03 -34 dated September 

27, 2009 and Rules 13 of the Securit ies and Exchange Rules, 1987.  
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8.  In the event of arising issues concerning Price Sensitive Information as defined under the 
wmwKDwiwUR I GÏ¥PÜ Kwgkb (myweav¥fvMx e¨emv wbwl×KiY) wewagvjv 1995 after publication of the abridged version of 

prospectus and befor e listing of its securities with any exchange, the company shall 
disseminate/transmit/submit the information as price sensitive in accordance with the 

Commissionõs Notification No. SEC/SRMI/200-953/1950 dated October 24, 2000.  
 

PARTðD 
 

1.  As per provision of  the Depository Act, 1999 & Regulations made there under, shares will only 

be issued in dematerialized condition. All transfer/transmission/splitting will take place in the 
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL) system and any further issuance of shares  

(Including rights/bonus) will be made in dematerialized form only.  
 

2.  The issuer and the issue managers shall ensure due compliance of all the above conditions, the 

ôBangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015õ and the listing 

regulations of the exchanges.  
 

3.  The Commission may impose further conditions/restrictions etc. from time to time as and when 

considered necessary which shall also be binding upon the issuer company.  
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DECLARATIONS AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS 

PER ANNEXURE - A, B & C                                                                
SECTION: III  

 
 

Annexure -A 
 
 

 

DECLARATION ABOUT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DIRECTORS, INCLUDING 

THE CEO OF BBS CABLES LTD. IN RESPECT OF THE PROSPECTUS  
 

[Rule 4(1) (d)]  

 
This prospectus has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and collectively, 

accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the statements made, 

information given in the prospectus, documents, financial statement s, exhibits, annexes, papers 

submitted to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after making all reasonable inquiries that 

all conditions concerning this public issue and prospectus have been met and that there are no other 

information or documen ts, the omission of which make any information or statements therein 
misleading for which the Commission may take any civil, criminal or administrative actions against any 

or all of us as it may deem fit.  
 

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures hav e been made in this prospectus to enable the investors 

to make a well informed decision for investment.  

 

 

Sd/ - 

Engr. Mohamma d Badrul Hassan  
Chairman  

Sd/ - 

Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  
Managing Director  

  
Sd/ - 

Engr. Hasan Morshed Chowdhury  
Director  

Sd/ - 

Engr. Mohammad Ruhul Majid  
Director  

  
Sd/ - 

Md. Ashraf Ali Khan  
Director  

Sd/ - 

Syed Fer dous Raihan Kirmany  
Nominated Director  

  
Sd/ - 

Md. Shafiqur Rahman  
Independent Director  

Sd/ - 

Syed Mansur Ahmed FCA  
Independent Director  

 
 
 
Date: October 15, 2016  



  
29 

Annexure -B 
 

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY ISSUE MANAGER  
(Banco Finance And Investment Limited)  

[Rule 4(1)(d)]  
To  
 

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission  
 

SUB: PUBLIC ISSUE  OF 20,000,000 ORDINARY SHARES OF BDT 10.00 AT PAR TOTALING BDT  200,000,000 .00  OF BBS 
CABLES LTD.  

 

Dear Sir,  
 

We, the issue manager to the above -mentioned forthcoming issue, state and confirm as follows:  
 

(1) We have examined all the documents submitted with the application for the above mentioned public issue, visited the 
premises of the issu er and interviewed the Chairperson, Directors and key management personnel of the issuer in 

connection with the finalization of the prospectus pertaining to the said issue;  
 

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the directors, officers and auditors of the issuer, other 
agencies, independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the documents 
and other materials furnished by the issuer.  

 

WE CONFIRM THAT:  
 

(a) The prospectus filed with the Commissio n is in conformity with the documents, materials and papers relevant to the 

issue;  
 

(b) All the legal requirements relating to the issue as also in the rules, notification, guidelines, instructions, etc. 
framed/issued by the Commission, other competent authori ties in this behalf and the Government have been duly 
complied with;  

 

(c) The disclosures made in prospectus are true, fair and adequate to enable the investors to make a well informed decision 
for investment in the proposed issue and such disclosures are in a ccordance with the requirements of the Companies 

Act, 1994, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015 and other applicable laws;  
 

(d) Besides ourselves, all the intermediaries named in the prospectus are registered with the C ommission and that till date 
such registrations are valid;  
 

(e) We have satisfied ourselves about the capability of the underwriters to fulfill their underwriting commitments;  
 

(f) The proposed activities of the issuer for which the funds are being raised in the p resent issue fall within the ômain 
objectsõ listed in the object clause of the Memorandum of Association or other charter of the issuer and that the activities 
which have been carried out till now are valid in terms of the object clause of its Memorandum o f Association;  
 

(g) Necessary arrangements have been made to ensure that the moneys to be received pursuant to the issue shall be kept in 
a separate bank account and shall be used for the purposes disclosed in the use of proceeds section of the prospectus;  
 

(h) All the applicable disclosures mandated in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 

2015 have been made in addition to other disclosures which, in our view, are fair and adequate to enable the investor to 
make a well informed d ecision;  
 

(i) We enclose a note explaining how the process of due diligence has been exercised by us in view of the nature of current 
business background or the issuer, situation at which the proposed business stands, the risk factors, sponsors 

experiences etc . We also confirm that the due diligence related process, documents and approval memos shall be kept in 
record by us for the next 5 (five) years after the IPO for any further inspection by the Commission;  
 

(j) We enclose a checklist confirming rule -wise compli ance with the applicable provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015 containing details such as the rule number, its text, the status of 
compliance, page numbers of the prospectus  where the rules has been comp lied with and our comments, if any;  
 

(k) We also declare that we have managed the public issue of following issuers in the last 05 (five) years:  
 

Sl. 

No.  
Name of the Issue  Issue Year  

Issue 

Price  

Dividend Payment History  

2015  2014  2013  

01 No issue has bee n approved  2011 -2012  N/A  

02 Sunlife Insurance Company Limited  

2012 -2013  

10.00  - 6% B  5% B  

03 Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited  25.00  10% B  10% C  10% C, 5% B  

04 Familytex (BD) Limited  10.00  - 10% B  100% B  

05 No issue has been approved  2013 -2014  N/A  

06 IFAD Autos Limited  2014 -2015  30.00  7% C, 30% B  - - 

07  No issue has been approved  2015 -2016  N/A  
 
 

Place: Dhaka  

Date: October 27, 2016  

Sd/ - 
Mohammad Hamdul Islam  

Managing Director & CEO  
Banco Finance And Investment Limited  
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Annexure ðB 
 

DUE DILIGENC E CERTIFICATE BY ISSUE MANAGER  
(ICB Capital Management Limited)  

[Rule 4(1)(d)]  
To  
 

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission  
 

SUB: PUBLIC OFFER OF 20 ,000,000 ORDINARY SHARES OF TK.10.00 EACH TOTALING TO TK. 200,000,000 .00  OF BBS 
CABLES LT D. 

 

Dear Si r,  
 

We, the issue manager(s) to the above -mentioned forthcoming issue, state and confirm as follows:  
 

1.  We have examined all the documents submitted with the application for the above mentioned public issue, visited the 
premises of the issuer and interviewed  the Chairperson, Directors and key management personnel of the issuer in 
connection with the finalization of the prospectus pertaining to the said issue;  

 

2.  On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the directors, officers and auditors of th e issuer, other 
agencies, independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the documents 

and other materials furnished by the issuer.  
 

WE CONFIRM THAT:  
 

(a) The prospectus filed with the Commission is in conformity  with the documents, materials and papers relevant to the 
issue;  
 

(b) All the legal requirements relating to the issue as also in the rules, notification, guidelines, instructions, etc. 
framed/issued by the Commission, other competent authorities in this behal f and the Government have been duly 

complied with;  
 

(c) The disclosures made in prospectus are true, fair and adequate to enable the investors to make a well informed decision 
for investment in the proposed issue and such disclosures are in accordance with the  requirements of the Companies 
Act, 1994, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015 and other applicable laws;  

 

(d) Besides ourselves, all the intermediaries named in the prospectus are registered with the Commission and that  till date 
such registrations are valid;  
 

(e) We have satisfied ourselves about the capability of the underwriters to fulfill their underwriting commitments;  
 

(f) The proposed activities of the issuer for which the funds are being raised in the present issue fall within the ômain 
objectsõ listed in the object clause of the Memorandum of Association or other charter of the issuer and that the activities 

which have been carried out till now are valid in terms of the object clause of its Memorandum of Association;  
 

(g) Necessary arrangements have been made to ensure that the moneys to be received pursuant to the issue shall be kept in 
a separate bank account and shall be used for the purposes disclosed in the use of proceeds section of the prospectus;  
 

(h) All the applicable d isclosures mandated in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 
2015 have been made in addition to other disclosures which, in our view, are fair and adequate to enable the investor to 
make a well informed decision;  
 

(i) We enclo se a note explaining how the process of due diligence has been exercised by us in view of the nature of current 
business background or the issuer, situation at which the proposed business stands, the risk factors, sponsors 
experiences etc. We also confirm that the due diligence related process, documents and approval memos shall be kept in 
record by us for the next 5 (five) years after the IPO for any further inspection by the Commission;  
 

(j) We enclose a checklist confirming rule -wise compliance with the appl icable provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and 

Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015 containing details such as the rule number, its text, the status of 
compliance, page numbers of the prospectus  where the rules has been complied with and our comments, if any;  
 

(k) We also declare that we have managed the public issue of following issuers in the last 05 (five) years:  
 

Sl.  Issue Month/Year (July to June)  
Issue  

FY 
Issue  
Price  

Dividend Payment History  

1 

Bangladesh Shipping Corporation (RPO)  

2011 -12  

500.00  2015 - 10% C, 2014 -10% C, 2013 - 10% C, 2012 -10% C  

GSP Finance Company (Bangladesh) Limited  25.00  
2015 - 15.50% C, 2014 -55% B, 2013 - 12% B, 2012 - 15% B, 2011 - 

10% B  

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited  35.00  
2016 - 10% C, 2015 - 10% B, 2014 -10% C, 2013 - 20% C 15% B, 
2012 - 20% C 10% B  

2 
Orion Pharma Limited  

2012 -13  
60.00  2014 - 15% C, 2013 - 15% C, 2012 - 20% C, 20% B.  

Bengal Windsor Thermoplastics Limited  40.00  2015 - 10% B, 2014 - 23% C, 2013 - 14% C 8% B,  

3 

Apollo Ispat Complex Limited  

2013 -14  

22.00  2015 - 3% C, 12% B, 2014 - 15% B  

Shurwid Industries Limited  10.00  2014 - 15% B  

Saif Powertec Limited  30.00  2015 - 29% B, 2014 - 27% B  

Western Marin Shipyard Limited  35.00  2014 - 5% C, 10% B  

4 
National Feed Mills Limited  

2014 -15  
10.00  2014 - 10%  B 

Hamid Fabrics Limited  35.00  2015 - 15% C, 5% B, 2014 - 10% C, 10% B  

5 
The ACME Laboratories Limited  

2015 -16  
77.00   

Doreen Power Generations and Systems Limited  29.00   
 

Place: Dhaka  
Date: 24 -10-2016  

 

 

Sd/ - 
Nasrin Sultana  

Chief Executive Officer  
ICB  Capital Management Limited  
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Annexure -C 
 

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY THE UNDERWRITER  
(ICB Capital Management Limited)  

[Rule 4 (1)(d)]  
 

To  
 

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission  
 

Sub :  Public Offer of 20,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.200,000 ,000.00 (Taka twenty crore) of BBS Cables 
Lt d. 

 

Dear Sir,  
 

We, the under -noted Underwriter(s) to the above -mentioned forthcoming issue, state individually and collectively as 

follows:  
 

(1) We, while underwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commitment b asis, have examined the draft 

prospectus, other documents and materials as relevant to our underwriting decision; and  
 

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer company, its directors and officers, 
and other agencies, independent  verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the 

contents of the documents and other materials furnished by the issuer company.  
 

WE CONFIRM THAT:  
 

(a) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a merchant  banker and 
eligible to carry out the underwriting activities. Our present paid -up capital stands at Tk.131.86 (Taka One 
Hundred Thirty One Point Eight Six ) Crore and we have the capacity to underwrite a total amount of Tk. 
659.30 (Taka Six hundred fifty nine point three zero) crore as per relevant legal requirements. We have 
committed to underwrite for up to  Tk.20,000,000 (Taka Two Crore) for the upcoming issue.  

  

(b) At present, the following underwriting obligations are pending for us:  
  

Sl. No.  Name of The  Company  Amount Underwritten (in Tk. ) 

1 IDLC Finance Limited  150,000,000.00  

2 Amara Networks Limited  78,750,000.00  

3 STS Holdings Limited  60,900,000.00  

4 Dhaka Regency Hotel and Resort Limited  52,500,000.00  

5 AB Bank Limited  1,000,000,000.00  

6 IFIC B ank Limited  1,318,219,070.00  

7 Aman Cotton Fibrous Limited  20,000,000.00  

8 Saif Powertec Limited  1,012,845,600.00  

9 Bengal Poly and Paper Sack Limited  10,000,000.00  

10  Delta Hospital Limited  16,000,000.00  

Total  3,719,214,670.00  
 

(c) All information as ar e relevant to our underwriting decision have been received by us and the draft 

prospectus forwarded to the Commission has been approved by us;  
 

(d) We shall subscribe and take up the un -subscribed securities against the above -mentioned public issue 
within 15 ( fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the issuer; and  

 

(e) This underwriting commitment is unequivocal and irrevocable.  

 
  For the Underwriter  

Sd/ -  

Nasrin Sultana  
Chief Executive Officer  
ICB Capital Management Limited  
Date: October 24, 2016  
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Annexure -C 
 

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY THE UNDERWRITER  
(Southeast Bank Capital Services Limited)  

[Rule 4 (1)(d)]  

 
To  
 

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission  
 

Sub:  PUBLIC OFFER OF 20,000,000 ORDINARY SHARES OF TK.200,000,000.00 OF BBS CABLES LIMITED  
 
 

Dear  Sir,  
 

We, the under -noted Underwriter(s) to the above -mentioned forthcoming issue, state individually and collectively as 
follows:  
 

(1)  We, while underwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commitment basis, have examined the draft 
prospectus, other doc uments and materials as relevant to our underwriting decision; and  

 

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer company, its directors and officers, 
and other agencies, independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the 
contents of the documents and other materials furnished by the issuer company.   

 

WE CONFIRM THAT:  
 

(a) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a merchant banker and 
eligible to carry out the underwritin g activities. Our present paid -up capital stands at Tk.550,00,00,000 
(Taka Five hundred and fifty crore only) and we have the capacity to underwrite a total amount of Tk. 
2,750,00,00,000 (Taka two thousand seven hundred and fifty crore only) as per relevan t legal 
requirements. We have committed to underwrite for up to  Tk.2,00,00,000 (Taka two crore ) only for the 
upcoming issue.  

  

(b) At present, the following underwriting obligations are pending for us:  
 

Sl. No.  Name of The Company  Underwritten  Amount in BDT  

1 Express Insurance Limited  5,73,25,000  

2 IDLC Finance Limited  3,00,00,000  

3 Dhaka Regency Hotel Limited  2,50,00,000  

4 Bashundhara Paper  Mills Limited  5,00,00,000  

5 AB Bank Limited  25,00,00,000  

6 IFIC Bank Limited  25,00,00,000  

7 Amulet Pharmaceutic als Limited  1,50,00,000  

8 Nahee Aluminum Composite Panel Limited  1,50,00,000  

Total Underwriting Obligations  69,23,25,000  
 

(c) All information as are relevant to our underwriting decision have been received by us and the draft 
prospectus forwarded to the Com mission has been approved by us;  
 

(d) We shall subscribe and take up the un -subscribed securities against the above -mentioned public issue 
within 15 (fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the issuer; and  
  

(e) This underwriting commitment is unequivocal and irr evocable.  

 
On behalf of  
Southeast Bank Capital Services Limited  
 
Sd/ - 

Muhammad Shahjahan  
Managing Director  (CC) 
Date: October 24, 2016  
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Annexure -C 
 

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY THE UNDERWRITER  
(AIBL Capital Management Limited)  

[Rule 4 (1)(d)]  

 
To  
 

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission  
 

Sub:  PUBLIC OFFER OF 20,000,000 ORDINARY SHARES OF TK.200,000,000/ - OF BBS CABLES L TD. 
 
Dear Sir,  
 

We, the under -noted Underwriter(s) to the above -mentioned forthcoming issue, state individually and collectiv ely as 
follows:  
 

1.  We, while underwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commitment basis, have examined the draft 

prospectus, other documents and materials as relevant to our underwriting decision; and  
 

2.  On the basis of such examination and the discussi ons with the issuer company, its directors and officers, 
and other agencies, independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the 
contents of the documents and other materials furnished by the issuer company.   

 

WE CONFIRM THA T:  
 

a) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a merchant banker and 
eligible to carry out the underwriting activities. Our present paid -up capital stands at Tk.500,000,000 
(Taka Fifty Crore only) and we have the capacity t o underwrite a total amount of Tk. 2,500,000,000 (Taka 
Two Hundred and Fifty Crore Only) as per relevant legal requirements. We have committed to underwrite 
for up to Tk.30,000,000.00 (Taka Three Crore Only) for the upcoming issue.    
 

b) At present, the follo wing underwriting obligations are pending for us:  
 

Sl. No.  Name of The Company  Underwritten (in BDT)  

1 Alliance Holdings Limited  46,750,000.00  

2 MP Spinning Mills Limited  45,000,000.00  

3 LSI Industries Limited  20,000,000.00  

4 MEB Poy Manf. Plant Ltd.    30,000,000.00  

5 Pacific Denims Ltd.  37,500,000.00  

6 Amulet Pharmaceuticals Ltd.  22,500,000.00  

7 Kattali Textile Limited  30,000,000.00  

8 Nahee Aluminum Composite Panel Ltd.  22,500,000.00  

Total Underwriting Obligations  254,250,000.00  
 

c) All informati on as are relevant to our underwriting decision have been received by us and the draft 
prospectus forwarded to the Commission has been approved by us;  
 

d) We shall subscribe and take up the un -subscribed securities against the above -mentioned public issue 
wi thin 15 (fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the issuer; and  
  

e) This underwriting commitment is unequivocal and irrevocable.  

 
For the Underwriter  
 
Sd/ - 

Muhammad Husain Ahmad Faruqi  
Chief Executive Officer  (CC) 

Place: Dhaka  
Date: October 20, 2016  
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ABOUT THE ISSUER                                                                                                                        SECTION: IV  

 
 
(a) Name of the issuer, dates of incorporation and commencement of its commercial operations, 

its logo, address es of its registered office, other offices and plants, telephone number, fax 

number, contact person, website address and e Ȥmail address:  
 
 

Par t i cu lars of  I ssuer Company  
 

Name  of th e Issuer  BBS CABLES LTD.  

Dates of Incorporation 
and Commencement of its 
Commercial Operations  

The Company has been incorporated in April 12, 2009 vide registration no.C -76109 as a private 
limited c ompany. The Company has stated its commercial production on April 02, 2011.  

Logo   

Address of the Registered 
Office  

Configure Bapari Tower (3 rd  Floor), Ga -64, Middle Badda, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh  

Plant (Factory) Address  Jaina Bazar, Telehate, Sreepur, G azipur, Bangladesh  

Others Offices/Outlets:  

Barishal Sales Center  765 Talukder Bhaban, Sadar Road, Barisal,  Cell: 01766 665071  

Bogra Sales Center  Bogra Sales Centre, Abdul Jabbar Road, Jaleswaritala, Bogra, Cell : 01730 -739259  

Chittagong Sales Center  Chittagong Office & Sales Centre, Room#1 -3, Kader Tower (6 th  Floor), 128 Jubilee Road, 
Chittagong. Cell : 01730 -739267  

Chowmuhuni Sales Center  27 Star Plaza,Tara Monjil, Feni Road, Chowmuhani, Cell : 01766 -665082  

Comilla Sales Center  Tazmahal Building, Ma goltully, Comilla, Cell -01755 -597723  

Dinajpur Sales Center  44-1/2 Rowshan Tower, Dhaka Auto Market, Munshipara Dinajpur, Cell : 01918 857572  

Feni Sales Center  65 Rashid Building, S.S.K Road, Feni,  Cell : 01787 -680964  

Gazipur Sales Center  Gazipur Sale Centre, Shuvon  Chowdhury Complex, Chowdhury Bari, Bhogra, Gazipur     
Cell: 01730 -781462  

Jessore Sales Center  Jessore Super Market, Mic Potti , Jessore , Cell : 01730 -739254  

Kaptanbazar Sales Center  Kaptanbazar Complex Bhaban, Shop # 102 & 103,Guli sthan, Dhaka, Cell -01821 -727272  

Khulna Sales Center  115, Sir Iqbal Road, Khulna, (Opposite Diabetic Hospital Gate), Cell - 01730 781470  

Mymenshing Sales Center  Mojaffar Complex, 61/5/A Rambabu Road, Notun Bazar,  Mymensingh, Cell: 01766 665081  

Moulovibazar Sale s Center  174, M. Saifur Rahman Road (Central Road),  Chowmohona, Moulvibazar. Cell : 01730 -739274  

Narayangonj Sales Center  Suresh Plaza, 110 Bangabandhur Road, Narayangonj, Cell: 01787 -680969  

Nawabpur Sales Center  Nawabpur Sales Centre, 144/2/A, Hamidunne ssa, Electric Market, Nawabpur Road   
Dhaka -1000, Cell : 01730 -739249  

Naogoan Sales Center  Dubal Hati Road, Noagaon, Cell : 01675 757683  

Rajshahi Sales Center  Rajshahi Sales Centre, 356 New Market South Side, Station Road, Rajshahi ,  

Cell : 01730 -739260  

Rangpur Sales Center  Betpotti, Rangpur, Mobile no 01730 -739261  

Savar Sales Center  Sajib House A -14/6, Talbagh, Aricha Road, Savar, Cell : 01721 202271  

Sylhet Sales Center  Sylhet Office & Sales Centre, 201 , Farid Plaza (1 st Floor), Jallerpar,  Westzindabaz ar, Sylhet    
Cell : 01730 -097866  

Tangail Sales Center  7/3 Victoria Road, Tangail,  Cell: 01787 -680962  

Uttara Sales Center  Uttara Sales Centre, 28 -29, Cosmo Shopping Complex, Sector#7, Uttara, Dhaka -1230  

Telephone Number  +88 02 9859915 -17, 9850771  

Fax N umber  +88 02 9850772  

Website  www.bbscables.com.bd  

E-mail Address  info@bbscables.com.bd  

Contact Person  Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  

Managing Director  
 

http://www.bbscables.com.bd/
mailto:info@bbscables.com.bd
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(b) The names of the sponsors and directors of the issuer  
 

The name of the sponsors and existing directors are presented below:  
 

Sponsors õ of the Company  
 

Sl. No.  Name of the Sponsors õ 

1 Engr. Mohamm ad Badrul Hassan  

2 Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  

3 Engr. Hasan Morshed Chow dhury  

4 Engr. Mohammad Ruhul Majid  

5 Md. Ashraf Ali Khan  
 

Directors õ of the Company  
 

Sl. No.  Name of the Directors õ Position/Status  

1 Engr. Mohamma d Badrul Hassan  Chairman  

2 Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  Managing Director  

3 Engr. Hasan Morshed Chowdhury  Director  

4 Engr. Mohammad Ruhul Majid  Director  

5 Md. Ashraf Ali Khan  Director  

6 
Syed Ferdous Raihan Kirmany  

[Representative of Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd.]  
Nominated Director  

7 Md. Shafiqur Rahman  Independent Director  

8 Syed Mansur Ahmed FCA  Inde pendent Director  
 

(c) The name, logo and address of the auditors and registrar to the issue, along with their 

telephone numbers, fax numbers, contact persons, website and e Ȥmail addresses  
 

The name, logo and address of the auditor along with their telephone numbers, fax numbers, contact persons, website and 
ŜπƳŀƛƭ ŀŘŘǊŜǎǎŜǎ ŀǎ ŦƻƭƭƻǿǎΥ 
 

Particulars Name & Address Logo Contact person 
Telephone, Fax Number, 

Website and E-mail Address 

Auditor 

Ahmed Zaker & Co 
Chartered Accountants 
(A Member Firm of Morison KSi) 
Green City Edge (Level-1O), 89, Kakrail  
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh 

 
Satya Ranjan Shaha 

Senior Manager (Audit) 

Phone : +88 02 8300504-8 
Fax : +88 02 8300509 
E-mail:azcbangladesh@gmail.com 
Web : www.ahmed-zaker.com  

 
 

(d) The name(s) of the stock exchanges where the specified securities are proposed to be listed  
 

 

The name(s) of the stock exchanges where the specified securities are proposed to be listed as follows: 
 

Particulars Name & Address Logo 
Telephone and  

Fax Number 

Website and  

E-mail Address 

Stock 
Exchanges 

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited 
9/F, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 

 

Phone : +88 02 9564601 
               +88 02 9576210-18 
Fax :      +88 02 9564727 
              +88 02 9569755 

E-mail:reasearch@dsebd.org 
Web : www.dsebd.org  

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited 
CSE Building, 1080 Sk. Mojib Road, Agrabad 
Chittagong  

Phone : +88 031 714632-3 
               +88 02 9513911-15 
Fax :      +88 031 714101 
              +88 02 9513906 

E-mail:jabed@cse.com.bd 
Web : www.cse.com.bd 

http://www.cse.com.bd/


  
36 

 

CORPORATE DIRECTORY OF THE ISSUER                                                                                       SECTION: V  

 

Particulars  Description  

Name of the Issuer  BBS CABLES LTD.  

Logo 
 
 

Date of Incorporation  April 12, 2009 vide regi stration no.C -76109  

Commercial Operation  April 02, 2011  

Converted into a  
public limited Company  

January 31, 2015  

Authorized Capital  Tk.3,000,000,000 divided into 300,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each  

Paid up Capital  Tk.1,000,000,000 divided into 100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each  

Board of Directors  8 Directors  

Registered Office  
Configure Bapari Tower (3 rd  Floor), Ga -64, Middle Badda, Dhaka -1212, 
Bangladesh  

Factory/Plant Address  Jaina Bazar, Telehate, Sreepur, Gazipur, Bangladesh  

Telepho ne Number  +88 02 9859915 -17, 9850771  

Fax Number  +88 02 9850772  

Website  www.bbscables.com.bd  

E mail Address  info@bbscables.com.bd  

Auditor  

Ahmed Zaker & Co.  
Chartered Accountants  
(A Member Firm of Morison Ksi)  
Green City Edge (Level -10 ), 89, Kakrail, Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh  

Manager(s) to the Issue          

Banco Finance And Investment Limited  
Baitu l View Tower (11 th  Floor), 56/1, Purana Paltan, Dhaka -1000   

ICB Capital Management Limited  
Green City Edge (5 th  & 6 th  Floor); 89, Kakrail, Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh  

Bank & NBFI of the Company  
United Commercial Bank Limited, LankaBangla Finance Limited, Uni ted 
Leasing Co. Ltd., IIDFC, IPDC Finance  Ltd.  & Mutual Trust Bank Ltd . 

Bank of the Company for IPO  Social Islami Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka  

Legal Advisor                         Mohammad Jahirul Islam Khan  

Tax Consultant                      Sajal Kumar Bose  

Company Secretary              Md. Nazmul Hasan  CS 
 

All investors are hereby informed by the Company that the Md. Nazmul Hasan  CS, Company Secretary 

would be designated as Compliance Officer who will monitor the compliance  of the acts and  rules, 

regulations, notification, guidelines, conditions, orders/directions etc. issue by the Commission and/or 
Stock Exchange(s) applicable to the conduct of the business activities of the Company so as to promote 

the interest of the investors in the sec urities issued by the Company and for redressing investorsõ 

grievances.  

 

http://www.bbscables.com.bd/
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DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER                                                                                       SECTION: VI  
 

(a)  Summary 
 

(i)  The summary of the industry and business env ironment of the issuer. The summary shall not 

be one -sided or biased to highlight the issuer or the issue  
 

Summary of the Industry  
 

The Cable Industry started its journey before Bangladesh came into being in 1971. At that time there 

were very few industrie s in this sector to serve the whole nation. As time went on the industry expanded 

significantly realizing the emerging demand of cables both in locally and globally. Now the industry has 

reached at a reasonable size, still unable to meet the total demand o f the country.  
 

The Government of Bangladesh has given special attention to establish power supply in all over the 

country within a shortest possible time which also increased the demand of cables remarkably. In the 

Power System Master Plan  2010 demand fo recast was made based on 7% GDP growth rate. Based upon 

the study, the peak demand would be about 12,644 MW in FY 2017, 17,304 MW in FY2020 and 25,199 

MW in 2025 . The sector is also attractive to the investors for large local market, favorable export 
oppor tunity, intelligent labor force, availability of manpower at reasonable cost etc. Again, rapid 

industrialization and urbanization made the industry more prospective.  
 

Source:http://www.bpdb.gov.bd/bpdb/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=12&Itemi d=126  
 

Business Environment  

 

The issuerõs business environment is conducive to the business as good supply of raw materials. The 

company has skilled and competent labors  as well. The facilities and wages are reasonable. The policy of 
the Government is favo rable to this sector. BBS Cabels Ltd. always tries to produce environment 

friendly cables.  
 

Business Performance of BBS Cables Ltd.  
 

BBS Cables Ltd. is fastest growing electrical cable manufacturing company in Bangladesh. The business 

performance of BBS Ca bles Ltd. is growing and indicated up trend. The last five years growth can be 

shown in graphically which are following below:   
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Data Sheet 

Year 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 

Turnover (in Crore) 258.69 226.87 187.06 149.92 101.47 
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(ii)  Summary of Consolidated financial, operating and other information  
 

This information is not applicable for BBS Cables Ltd. since it has no subsidiary and associates 

company.  
 
 

(b)  General Information  
 

(i)  Name and address, telephone and fax numbers of the r egistered office, corporate head 

office, other offices, factory, business premises and outlets of the issuer  
 

Name and address, telephone and fax numbers of the registered office, corporate head office, other 

offices, factory, business premises and outlets  of the issuer as follows:  
 

Name and Address  

BBS CABLES LTD.  
Configure Bapari Tower (3 rd  Floor), Ga -64, Middle Badda, Dhaka -1212, 

Bangladesh  

Telephone and Fax Numbers  of 
the Registered Office  

+88 02 9859915 -17, +88 02 9850771; +88 02 9850772  

Corporate H ead Office  Corporate head office is also the registered office  

Other  Offices  Other offices includes the outlets of the Issuer Company  

Factory and Business Premises  Jaina Bazar, Telehate, Sreepur, Gazipur, Bangladesh  
 

Outlets of the Issuer:  

Gazipur Sa les Center  
Shuvon Chowdhury Complex  

Chowdhury Bari, Bhogra, Gazipur  

Rajshahi Sales Center  
356 New Market South Side  

Station Road, Rajshahi  

Chittagong Sales Center  
Room#1 -3, Kader Tower (6 th  Floor)  

128 Jubilee Road, Chittagong  

Savar Sales Center  
Sajib Ho use A -14/6, Talbagh  

Aricha Road, Savar  

Bogra Sales Center  
Abdul Jabbar Road Jaleswaritala, Bogra  

Chowmuhuni Sales Center  
27 Star Plaza,Tara Monjil  
Feni Road, Chowmuhani  

Uttara Sales Center  
28-29, Cosmo Shopping Complex  

Sector # 7, Uttara, Dhaka -1230  

Naogoan Sales Center  

Dubal Hati Road, Noagaon  

Feni Sales Center  

65 Rashid Building, S.S.K Road, Feni  

Kaptanbazar Sales Center  
Kaptanbazar Complex Bhaban  

Shop # 102 & 103,Guli sthan, Dhaka  

Rangpur Sales Center  
Betpotti, Rangpur  

Comilla Sales Center  
Tazmahal Building, Magoltully, Comilla  

Nawabpur Sales Center  
144/2/A Hamidunnessa, Electric Market  

Nawabpur Road, Dhaka -1000  

Dinajpur Sales Center  
44-1/2 Rowshan Tower, Dhaka Auto 

Market, Munshipara Dinajpur  

Sylhet Sales Center  
201, Farid Plaza (1 st Floor), Jalle rpar 

Westzindabazar, Sylhet  

Narayangonj Sales Center  
Suresh Plaza, 110 Bangabandhur Road 

Narayangonj  

Jessore Sales Center  
Jessore Super Market, Mic Potti , Jessore  

Moulovibazar Sales Center  
174, M. Saifur Rahman Road (Central 

Road), Chowmohona, Moulvibaza r 

Tangail Sales Center  

7/3 Victoria Road, Tangail  

Khulna Sales Center  

115, Sir Iqbal Road, Khulna  
(Opposite Diabetic Hospital Gate)  

Barishal Sales Center  

765 Talukder Bhaban, Sadar Road Barisal  

Mymenshing Sales Center  
Mojaffar Complex, 61/5/A Rambabu Ro ad, Notun Bazar,  Mymensingh  

 
 

(ii)  The board of directors of the issuer  
 

Sl. No.  Name of the Directors  Position/Status  

1 Engr. Mohamma d Badrul Hassan  Chairman  

2 Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  Director & Managing Director  

3 Engr. Hasan Morshed Chowdhury  Director  

4 Engr. Mohammad Ruhul Majid  Director  

5 Md. Ashraf Ali Khan  Director  

6 
Syed Ferdous Raihan Kirmany  
[Representative of Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd.]  

Nominated Director  

7 Syed Mansur Ahmed FCA  Independent Director  

8 Md. Shahiqur Rahman  Independent  Director  
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(iii)   Names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers and e -mail addresses of the chairman, managing director, whole time 

directors, etc. of the issuer  
 

Names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers and e -mail addresses of the chairman, managi ng director, whole time directors, etc.  
as follows:   
 

Name of the Sponsors  
Position/  

Status  

Address  Telephone  
Number  

Fax Number  E-mail address  
Present  Business  

Engr. Mohamma d Badrul Hassan  Chairman  

House#170/1, Road#04,  
Mohammadia Housing 

Ltd., Mohammadpur, 
Dhaka -1207.  

Configure Bapari Tower 
(3rd  Floor), Ga -64, Middle 
Badda, Dhaka -1212, 

Bangladesh.  

+88  02 9859915 -17 

+88  02 9850771  
+88 02 9850772  badrul@bbscables.com.bd  

Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  
Director & 
Managing 
Director  

House#77 -B, Road#16, 
Apartment#3A, Banani, 
Dhaka -1213.  

+88  02 9859915 -17 

+88  02 9850771  
+88 02 9850772  nomanhowlader@bbspeb.com  

Engr. Hasan Morshed Chowdhury  

Director  

House#4/6, 
Apartment#A -3, Iqbal 
Road, Mohammadpur, 

Dhaka -1207.  

+88  02 9859915 -17 

+88  02 9850771  
+88 02 98507 72  hasanmorshed@bbspeb.com  

Engr. Mohammad Ruhul Majid  

Plot#271, Flat#7/A, Road 

# 06, Block -F, 
Bashundhara R/A. 
Badda, Dhaka.  

+88  02 9859915 -17 

+88  02 9850771  
+88 02 9850772  ruhulmajid@bbspeb.com  

Md. Ashraf Ali Khan  
House#6/1, Sir Syed 
Road, Mohammadpu r, 
Dhaka -1207.  

+88  02 9859915 -17 

+88  02 9850771  
+88 02 9850772  ashrafali@bbspeb.com  

Syed Mansur Ahmed FCA  

Independent 
Director  

House # 25, Block # J, 
Road # 18, Banani, 

Dhaka -1212  

+88  02 9859915 -17 

+88  02 9850771  
+88 02 9850772  hsmc.mansur@gmail.com  

Md . Shahiqur Rahman  

Century Tower, Flat # 

TD-12, 119/1, Baro 
Maghbazar, Dhaka -1217.  

+88  02 9859915 -17 

+88  02 9850771  
+88 02 9850772  rahmanna@ebl -bd.com  

Syed Ferdous Raihan Kirmany 
[Representative of Bangladesh 
Building Systems Ltd.]  

Nominated 
Director  

1/2 , Block -D, Lalmatia, 
Dhaka.  

+88  02 9859915 -17 

+88  02 9850771  
+88 02 9850772  kirmany@bbspeb.com  
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(iv)   Names, address, telephone numbers, fax numbers and e -mail address of the CFO, company secretary, legal advisor, 

auditors and compliance officer  
 

Names, add ress, telephone numbers, fax numbers and e -mail address of the CFO, company secretary, legal advisor, auditor and compliance officer as 
follows:  
 

Names  Designation  Address  
Telephone 

Number  
Fax Number  E-mail Address  

Md. Aminul Islam FCMA  
Chief Financial 

Officer  

Configure Bapari Tower (3 rd  Floor), Ga -64, 

Middle Badda, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh.  
+88 01 730739286  +88 02 9850772  aminul@bbscables.com.bd  

Md. Nazmul Hasan  CS 
Company 

Secretary & 

Compliance Officer  

Configure Bapari Tower (3 rd  Floor), Ga -64, 
Middle Bad da, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh.  

+88 01 730097869  +88 02 9850772  nazmul@bbscables.com.bd  

Mohammad Jahirul Islam Khan  Legal advisor  
Parjowr Center, 22 Court House Street, 

Room # G -9, Dhaka -1100.  
+88 01 919865426  +88 02 9850772  Jah irul 1882 @gmail .com  

Ahmed Zaker  & Co.  
Chartered Accountants  

(A Member Firm of Morison KSi)  

Auditor  
Green City Edge (Level -1O), 89, Kakrail  

Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh  
+88 02 8300504 -8 +88 02 8300509  

azcbangladesh@gmail.com  
zakerahmed.co@gmail.c om  

 

 

(v) Names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers, contact person, website addresses and e -mail addresses of the issue 
manager(s), Registrar to the Issue  

 

Names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers, contact person, website addresses and e -mail  addresses of the issue manager(s) , r egistrar to the 
Issue  are as follows:  
 

Particulars  Name & Address  Logo  Contact Person  
Telephone &  
Fax   Number  

E-mail Address  Web Address  

Issue 
Manager(s)  

Banco Finance And Investment Limited  
Baitul View Tower (11th Fl oor)  
56/1, Purana Paltan, Dhaka -1000  

 

Mohammad Hamdul Islam  
Managing Director & CEO  

Tel :+88 02 57164192  
Tel :+88 02 57164075  
Fax :+88 02 57164033  

banco.bd@gmail.com 
hamdulbanco@gmail.com  

www.bfilbd.org  

ICB Capital Management Limited  
Green City Edge (5th & 6th Floor)  

89, Kakrail, Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh  

 

Md. Shohel Rahman  
Deputy General Manager  

Tel :+88 02 8300555  
Tel :+88 02 8300367  

Fax :+88 02 8300396  

icmlbd@gmail.com  www.icml.com.bd  

Registrar to 
the Issue  

Registrar to the Issue is not applicable for the C ompany  

 

(vi)  Details of Credit Rating  
 

The company requires no credit rating report. 
 

 

 

mailto:zakerahmed.co@gmail.com
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(vii)  Following details of underwriting  

 

a) The names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers, contact persons and e -mail addresses of the 
underwriters and the amount underwrit ten by them;  

 

The names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers, contact persons and e -mail addresses of the 

underwriters and the amount underwritten by them as follows:  
 

Name & Address  
Contact Information  

Contact Person  
Underwritten  

Amount  
In BDT  Phone & Fax Number  E-mail & Web Address  

ICB Capital Management Limited  
Green City Edge (5th & 6th Floor)  
89, Kakrail Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh  

Tel :+88 02 8300421  

Tel :+88 02 8300395  

Tel :+88 02 8300555  

Fax : +88 02 8300396  

icmlbd@gmail.com  

www.icml.com.bd  

Md. Shohel Rahman  
Deputy General Manager  

20,000,000  

AIBL Capital Management Limited  
Peoples Insurance Bhaban (7 th  Floor)  
36, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka -1000  

Tel :+88 02 95 51962  

Tel : 7123255 -7 

Fax : +88 02 95 75379  

cml@al-arafa hbank.com  
www.al -arafahbank.com  

Muhammad Husain Ahmad 
Faruqi  

Chief Executive Officer  (CC) 
30,000,000  

Southeast Bank Capital Services Ltd.  
Eunoos Center (Level 9)  
52 -53 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka -1000  

Tel :+88 02 957417 1-5 

Fax : +88 02 9574169  

mbw@southeastbank.com.bd  

www.southeastbank.com.bd  

Md. Homayun Kabir, ACS  
Company Secretary  

20,000,000  

Total Underwritten Amount  70,000,000  

 

b) Declaration by the underwriters that they  have sufficient resources as per the regulatory requirements 
to discharge their respective obligations:  

 

As per the Declaration by the underwriters (Section III, Due Diligence Certificate of the Underwriters, 

(page no. 31 -33), they are registered with the  Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a 

merchant banker and eligible to carry out the underwriting activities and have the adequate capacity to 

underwrite as per relevant legal requirements.  
 

c) Major terms and conditions of the underwriting agree ments:  
 

1.  As per guideline of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015, at least 
35%  of the total amount raised i.e. 7,000,000  Ordinary Shares of BDT 10.00 per share totalling BDT 
70,000,000.00 shall have to be underwritten on  a firm commitment basis by the underwriters, subject to 

the terms stated below : 
 

2.  The IPO shall stand cancelled and the application money shall be refunded immediately (but not later than 
10 (ten) working days after receiving verification report from CDBL and the information from exchanges to 
the effect) if any of the following events occur:  

 

(a) Upon the IPO shall stand cancelled in case of under -subscription in any categories above 35% . 
 

3.  The Company shall issue 20,000,000  Ordinary Shares of Tk.10.00 per s hare for public subscription 
through publishing a Prospectus in accordance with the consent of the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission and the provision of this Agreement.  

 

4.  Prior to publication of the prospectus, the Company shall have obtained c onsent from the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission permitting the issue as described in Article 2.01  and providing for 
payment of underwriting commission not exceeding 0.50%  (zero point five zero percent ) on the amount 
underwritten . 
 

5.  If and to t he extent that the shares offered to the public by a prospectus authorised hereunder shall not 
have been subscribed and paid for in cash in full by the Closing Date of subscription, the Company shall 
within 10 (Ten) days  of the closure of subscription call  upon the underwriter in writing with a copy of the 
said writing to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, to subscribe the shares not 

subscribed by the closing date and to pay for in cash in full, inclusive of any premium if applicable, for 
su ch unsubscribed shares within 15 (Fifteen) days  after being called upon to do so. If payment is made by 
Cheque/Bank Draft by the underwriter it will be deemed that the underwriter has not fulfilled his 
obligation towards his underwriting commitment under t his Agreement, until such time as the 
Cheque/Bank Draft has been encashed and the Companyõs account credited. In any case within 7 (seven) 
days  after the expiry of the aforesaid 15 (fifteen) days, the Company shall send proof of subscription and 
payment by  the underwriter to the Commission . 

 

In the case of failure by the underwriter to pay for the shares under the terms mentioned above, the said 

underwriter will not be eligible to underwrite any issue, until such time as he fulfils his underwriting 

mailto:icmlbd@gmail.com
http://www.al-arafahbank.com/
mailto:info@southeastbank.com.bd
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commitme nt under this Agreement and also other penalties as may be determined by the Commission may 

be imposed . 
 

In the case of failure by the underwriter to pay for the shares within the stipulated time, the 

Company/issuer will be under no obligation to pay any u nderwriting commission under this Agreement . 
 

In the case of failure by the Company to call upon the underwriter for the aforementioned purpose within 
the stipulated time, the Company and its Directors shall individually and collectively be held responsibl e 
for the consequences and/or penalties as determined by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 

Commission under the law . 

 

(c)  Capital Structure  
 

(i)  Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up capital (number and class of securities, allotment dates, 
nominal price , issue p rice and form of consideration) ; 

 

Particulars  
No. of 

Shares  

Class of 

securities  

Nominal  

Value in BDT  
Issue price  

Amount in 

BDT  

Authorized Capital  
(As on June 30, 2016)  

300,000,000  
Ordinary 

Shares  
10.00  10.00  3,000,000,000  

Paid-up Capit al (As on June 30,  2016)  100,000,000  
Ordinary 
Shares  

10.00  10.00  1,000,000,000  

Pre-IPO Paid-up Capit al  100,000,000  
Ordinary 

Shares  
10.00  10.00  1,000,000,000  

Capit al to be issued th rough IPO  
under Fixed Price Method  

20,000,000  
Ordinary 
Shares  

10.00  10.00  200,00 0,000  

 

Post -IPO Paid -up Capital  120,000,000  
Ordinary 

Shares  
10.00  10.00  1,200,000,000  

 

The Company has raised its paid -up capital in following phases : 
 

Particulars 
of 

Allotment  
Allotment as on  

Form of Consideration  Amount of  
Share Capital  

(in BDT)  In Cash  
Other  

than Cash  
Bonus 
Share  

First  
Subscribers to the Memorandum & Articles of 
Association at the time of Incorporation  

5,000,000  - - 5,000,000  

Second  Issued as on 23 -01 -2012  45,000,000  - - 45,000,000  

Third  Issued as on 30 -12 -2014  50,000,000  - - 50,000,000  

Fourth  Issued as on 14 -06 -2016  900,000,000  - - 900,000,000  

Total  1,000,000,000  - - 1,000,000,000  
 

(ii)  Size of the present issue, with break -up (number of securities, description, nominal value and issue 
amount) ; 

 

Description  Number of Securities  to be Offered  Percentage  
Break -up of  
Securities  

Nominal 
value  

Issue Amount 
in BDT  

Offer price BDT 10.00 
Each at Par, total size 
of fund to be raised 
Tk. 200,000,000  

Eligible Investors (EIs) 
Mutual Funds  10%  2,000,000  

10.00  
20,000,000  

Other EIs  40%  8,000,000  80,000,000  

General Public  
NRB 10%  2,000,000  

10.00  
20,000,000  

Other*  40%  8,000,000  80,000,000  

Total  100%  20,000,000  10.00  200,000,000  
 

* 20% of the securities reserved for other general public shall be reserved for ÎwZMîÇ¬ Îz`Â wewb¥qvMKvix 
 

 

(iii)  Paid up capital before and after the present issue, after conversion of convertible instruments (if 
any) and share premium accou nt (before and after the issue) ; 

 

Paid -up Capital  
(Amount in BDT)  After Conversion of Convertible 

Instruments  

Share Premium Account  
(Amount in BDT)  

Before  
the Present Issue  

After  
the Present Issue  

Before  
the Issue  

After  
the Issue  

1,000,000,000.00  1,200,000,000.00  
The Company has no convertible 

instruments  and share premium account  
N/A  N/A  
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(iv)  Category wise shareholding st ructure with percentage before and after the present issue and after 
conversion of convertible instruments (if any) ; 

 

Category wise shareholding structure with percentage before and after the present issue and after conversion of 
convertible instruments (i f any) as follows:  
 

Sl. 
No.  

Category of Shareholders  
No. of Ordinary Shares Hold  

Percentage  
(%) of Holding  

After conversion  

Pre -IPO Post -IPO Pre -IPO Post -IPO Pre -IPO Post -IPO 

1 Directors & Sponsors  40,000,000  40,000,000  40.00  33.33  

N/A  N/A  

2 Other t han Directors & Sponsors  60,000,000  60,000,000  60.00  50.00  

3 Eligible investors (EIs)  
Mutual Funds  - 2,000,000  - 1.66  

Other EIs  - 8,000,000  - 6.67  

4 General public  
NRB - 2,000,000  - 1.67  

Others  - 8,000,000  - 6.67  

Total  100,000,000  120,00 0,000  100%  100%  
 

The Company has no convertible instruments . 

 

(v) Where shares have been issued for consideration in other than cash at any point of time, details in a 
separate table, indicating the date of issue, persons to whom those are issued, relations hip with the 
issuer, issue price, consideration and valuation thereof, reasons for the issue and whether any 
benefits have been accrued to the issuer out of the issue ; 

 

The Company has not issued any of its ordinary shares for consideration in other than c ash at any 
point of time.  
 

(vi)   Where shares have been allotted in terms of any merger, amalgamation or acquisition scheme, 
details of such scheme and shares allotted ; 

 

The Company has not allotted  any shares in terms of any merger, amalgamation or acquisition  scheme.  
 

(vii)  Where the issuer has issued equity shares under one or more employee stock option schemes, date -

wise details of equity shares issued under the schemes, including the price at which such equity 
shares were issued ; 

 

The Company has not issued any e quity shares under one or more employee stock option schemes.  
 

(viii)  If the issuer has made any issue of specified securities at a price lower than the issue price during 
the preceding two years, specific details of the names of the persons to whom such specifie d 
securities have been issued, relation with the issuer, reasons for such issue and the price thereof ; 

 

The Company has not made any issue of specified securities at a price lower than the issue price during 

the preceding two years.  
 

(ix)  The decision or intent ion, negotiation and consideration of the issuer to alter the capital structure 
by way of issue of specified securities in any manner within a period of one year from the date of 
listing of the present issue;  

 

The Company has no such decision or intention,  negotiation and consideration to alter the capital 

structure by way of issue of specified securities in any manner within a period of one year from the date 
of listing of the present issue.  
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(x) The total shareholding of the sponsors and directors in a tab ular form, clearly stating the names, nature of issue, date of allotment, 
number of shares, face value, issue price, consideration, date when the shares were made fully paid up, percentage of the tot al pre and 
post issue capital, the lock in period and the  number and percentage of pledged shares, if any, held by each of them;  

 

The total shareholding of the sponsors and directors in a tabular form, clearly stating the names, nature of issue, date of a llotment, 

number of shares, face value, issue price, consi deration, date when the shares were made fully paid up, percentage of the total pre and 

post issue capital, the lock in period and the number and percentage of pledged shares, if any, held by each of them as follo ws:  
 

Name  & Position  of  

Sponsors and Direc tors  

Nature 

of Issue  

Date of 

allotment  

No. of 

shares  

Face 

value  

Issue 

price  
Consideration  

Date when shares  

were made fully 

paid -up  

Percentage (%)  
Lock -in 

Period*  

Pledge of 

Share  

Pre  

IPO  

Post  

IPO  
No.  % 

Engr. Mohamm ad Badrul Hassan  
Chairman  

Ordi nary 

Shares  

12 -04-2009  100,000  

10.00  10.00  Cash  

12 -04-2009  

4.00  3.33  3 Years  

N
o

 P
le

d
g

e
 

23 -01 -2012  900,000  23 -01-2012  

30 -12-2014  990,000  30 -12-2014  

14 -06-2016  2,010,000  14 -06-2016  

Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  
Managing Director  

12-04-2009  100,000  

10.00  10.00  Cash  

12 -04-2009  

4.00  3.33  3 Years  
23 -01 -2012  900,000  23 -01-2012  

30 -12-2014  990,000  30 -12-2014  

14 -06-2016  2,010,000  14 -06-2016  

Engr. Hasan Morshed Chowdhury  
Director  

12-04-2009  100,000  

10.00  10.0 0 Cash  

12 -04-2009  

4.00  3.33  3 Years  
23 -01 -2012  900,000  23 -01-2012  

30 -12-2014  990,000  30 -12-2014  

14 -06-2016  2,010,000  14 -06-2016  

Engr. Mohammad Ruhul Majid  
Director  

12-04-2009  100,000  

10.00  10.00  Cash  

12 -04-2009  

4.00  3.33  3 Years 
23 -01 -2012  900,000  23 -01-2012  

30 -12-2014  990,000  30 -12-2014  

14 -06-2016  2,010,000  14 -06-2016  

Md. Ashraf Ali Khan  
Director  

12-04-2009  100,000  

10.00  10.00  Cash  

12 -04-2009  

4.00  3.33  3 Years  
23 -01 -2012  900,000  23 -01-2012  

30 -12-2014  990,000  30 -12-2014  

14 -06-2016  2,010,000  14 -06-2016  

Syed Ferdous Raihan Kirmany  
[Representative of Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd.]  

Nominated Director  

14-06-2016  20,000,000  10.00  10.00  Cash  14 -06-2016  20.00  16.67  3 Years  

Total Sharehold ings by Directors and Sponsors  40,000,000  10.00  10.00    40.00  33.33  3 Years  No Pledge  

 

* Lock -in starts from  date of issuance of Prospectus
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(xi)  The details of the aggregate shareholding of the sponsors and directors, the aggregate n umber of 
specified securities purchased or sold or otherwise transferred by the sponsor and/or by the 
directors of the issuer and their related parties within six months immediate preceding the date of 
filing the prospectus;  

 

Aggregate shareholding of the sponsors and directors:  
 

Name of the  

Sponsors & Director  
Position/Status  

No. of  

Ordinary Shares  

Face 

Value  

Issue 

Price  

Percentage (%)  

Pre IPO  Post IPO  

Engr. Mohamma d Badrul Hassan  Chairman  4,000,000  10.00  10.00  4.00  3.33  

Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  Managing Director  4,000,000  10.00  10.00  4.00  3.33  

Engr. Hasan Morshed Chowdhury  

Director  

4,000,000  10.00  10.00  4.00  3.33  

Engr. Mohammad Ruhul Majid  4,000,000  10.00  10.00  4.00  3.33  

Md. Ashraf Ali Khan  4,000,000  10.00  10.00  4.00  3.33  

Syed Ferdous Raih an Kirmany 
[Representative of Bangladesh Building 

Systems Ltd. ] 

Nominated 

Director  
20,000,000  10.00  10.00  20.00  16.67  

Total  40,000,000  10.00  10.00  40.00  33.33  
 

There have been no purchased or sold or otherwise transferred by the sponsor and/or by the dir ectors of the issuer 
and their related parties within six months immediate preceding the date of filing the prospectus.  
 

(xii)  The name and address of any person who owns, beneficially or of record, 5% or more of the 
securities of the issuer, indicating the amou nt of securities owned, whether they are owned 
beneficially or of record, and the percentage of the securities represented by such ownership 
including number of equity shares which they would be entitled to upon exercise of warrant, option 
or right to conv ert any convertible instrument;  

 

The name and address of any person who owns, beneficially or of record, 5% or more of the securities of the issuer, 
indicating the amount of securities owned, whether they are owned beneficially or of record, and the percen tage of 
the securities represented by such ownership including number of equity shares which they would be entitled to 
upon exercise of warrant, option or right to convert any convertible instrument as follows:  
 

Name of Shareholders  Address  
Amount of 

Secur ities Owned  

Type of 

Ownership  

Pre -IPO 

Shareholding 

(%) 

Engr. Mohamma d Badrul Hassan  
House # 170/1, Road # 04 Mohammadia 

Housing Ltd. Mohammadpur, Dhaka -1207  
4,000,000  

Directors & 

Sponsors  

4.00  

Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  
House # 77 -B, Road #16  

Apartment# 3A, Banani, Dhaka -1213  
4,000,000  4.00  

Engr. Hasan Morshed Chowdhury  
House #4/6, Apartment # A -3  

Iqbal Road, Mohammadpur, Dhaka -1207  
4,000,000  4.00  

Engr. Mohammad Ruhul Majid  
Plot # 271, Flat# 7/A, Road # 06, Block -F 

Bashundhara R/A. Badda, Dhaka  
4,000 ,000  4.00  

Md. Ashraf Ali Khan  
House # 6/1, Sir Syed Road 

Mohammadpur, Dhaka -1207  
4,000,000  4.00  

Syed Ferdous Raihan Kirmany 
[Representative of Bangladesh 
Building Systems Ltd.]  

Configure Bapari Tower (3 rd  Floor), Ga -64 

Middle Badda, Dhaka -1212  
20,000, 000  20.00  

Total  40,000,000  40.00  
 

As far as the existing information is concern, there is no event or intent of exercising warrant, option or right to 

convert any convertible instrument.  
 

(xiii)  The number of securities of the issuer owned by each of the top ten salaried officers, and all other 
officers or employees as group, indicating the percentage of outstanding shares represented by the 
securities owned.  

 

No securities of the issuer owned by each of the top ten salaried officers . 
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(d)  Description of Business :  
 

(i)  The date on which the issuer company was incorporated and the date on which it commenced 
operations and the nature of the business which the company and its subsidiaries are engaged in or 
propose to engage in;  

 

Particulars  Description  

Date of Incorpora tion  April 12, 2009  

Commercial Operation  April 02, 2011  

Nature of Business  

The principal activities of the Company is to carry on the business of manufacturer, 
trader, buyer, seller, importers, exporters, dealers, distributor and retail in all kinds of 
aluminum cables, copper cables, silicon cables, optical fiber cables, power cables, 
rubber cables, railway signaling cables, welding cables and jelly -filled cables, 
automobiles cables, submersible cables, coaxial cables, flexible and house -wire cables 
(sin gle and multi -core) and all other kinds of electrical, electronic, Tele -communication 
cables and wires.  

Subsidiaries Company  The Company has no Subsidiary Company.  
 

(ii)  Location of the project;  
 

Particulars  Location  

Registered Office  Configure Bapari Tower (3rd  Floor), Ga -64, Middle Badda, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh  

Factory/Plant Address  Jaina Bazar, Dhaka Mymensingh Highway, Telehate, Sreepur, Gazipur, Bangladesh  
 

(iii)  Plant, machinery, technology, process, etc.  
 

BBS Cables Ltd. is looking forward to managing expe rtise and obtaining technology to provide better 
engineering solutions through supplying quality electrical cables , wires , conductors  and better customer 

service . BBS Cables Ltd. has purchased all machinaries in new condi tions from Germany, Italy, India, 

China  and local market.  Now the company use s German  SIKORA  technology to produce quality 

electrical cables for the customers.  
 

(iv)  Details of the major events in the history of the issuer, including details of capacity/facility creation, 

launching of plant, pro ducts, marketing, change in ownership and/or key management personnel etc.;  
 

Details of the major events in the history of the issuer, including details of capacity/facility creation, 
launching of plant, products, marketing, change in ownership and/or key management personnel etc. 

as follows:  
 

Particulars  Description  

Date of Incorporation  April 12, 2009  

Commercial Operation  April 02, 2011  

Converted into a Public Limited 

Company  
January 31, 2015  

Capacity  

As per Audited Financial Statements  for the year ended 30.06.2016  

Particulars  

Installed 

Capacity  

(In MT.)  

Actual 

production  

 (In MT.)  

Capacity 
Utilization  

(%) 

Annual Production Capacity of 
Cables in MT.  

7200  4780  66.39%  
 

Launching of Plant  15 October, 2009  

Launching of Products  02 April, 2011  

Launc hing of Marketing  02 April, 2011  

Change in ownership and/or key 
management personnel  

On April 12, 2009  Engr. Abu Noman Howlader became Managing Director 
of the Company.   

On June 23, 2016 Md. Shahiqur Rahman and Syed Mansur Ahmed FCA 
as Independent Dir ector for the further period of 3 (three) years, which 
will be started from the expiration of current period.  

On June 23, 2016 Syed Ferdous Raihan Kirmany Representative of 
Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd. as Nominated Director.  
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(v) Principal products or services of the issuer and markets for such products or services. Past trends and 

future prospects regarding exports (if applicable) and local market, demand and supply forecasts for the 
sector in which the product is included with source of data;  

 

The Com pany produces various types of products, details of which have been laid down as below:  
 

Sl. No.  Product Name  Sl. No.  Product Name  Sl. No.  Product Name  

1 Aluminum Cables  7 Submersible Cables  13  Rubber Cables  

2 Silicon Cables  8 Flexible Cables  14  Welding Cables  

3 Power Cables  9 Tele-communication Cables  15  Automobiles Cables  

4 Railway Signaling Cables  10  Copper Cables  16  Coaxial Cables  

5 Jelly -filled Cables  11  Optical Fiber Cables  17  Fire Resistance Cables  

6 FRLS Cables  12  HR-FRLS Cables    
 

Upcoming P roducts:  
 

There are special types of cables, which  will be launching very soon.  The product is òHT Cables up to 

66KV capacity ó. 
 

Market of the Products or Services:  
 

There is no other company in our country to produce the HT Cables up to 66 KV. The requi remen t of 

those products are fulfill  by importing from other countries. The DESCO, DESA, BPDB and other power 
development companies are the main user of this product.  
 

Past trends and future prospects regarding exports (if applicable) and local market  
 

Cur rently the company has such no plan to export. Therefore , past trends and future prospects 

regarding exports is not applicable for the issuer company.  
 

Past trends of Local market  
 

Last 5 years sales of BBS Cables Ltd. as below:  
                                                                                                                                                             As Per Audited Financial Statements  

Particulars  June 30, 2016  
June 30, 2015  

June 30, 2014  June 30, 2013  June 30, 2012  
Resta ted  

Turnover  2,586,928,680  2,268,705,465  1,870,678,476  1,499,124,750  1,014,665,526  
 

Future prospects  
 

BBS Cables Ltd. has a plan to produce HT cables up to 66KV. This cable  is required in various projects 
of DESCO, DESA, PDB and other power developmen t companies through  tender participation purpose. 

When the cables will be available in the market, it will be helpful to enhance our revenue as well as 

market position.  
 
 

(vi)  If the issuer has more than one product or service, the relative contribution to sale s and income of each 
product or service that accounts for more than 10% of the companyõs total revenues; 

 

The Company produces more than 500 different types of cables and there is no single one product that 

contributes more than 10% contribution of the Com panyõs total revenue.  
 

(vii)  Description of associates, subsidiary and holding company of the issuer and core areas of business 

thereof;  
 

There is no Associates, Subs idiary/Related holding Company of BBS Cables Ltd.  
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(viii)  How the products or services are distribute d with details of the distribution channel. Export 
possibilities and export obligations, if any;  

 

The flow chart of distribution of the products or services of BBS Cables Ltd. is as follows:  

 
 

 

 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 

Factory 

 
  

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Export Possibilities and Obligation:  
 

Currently the Company has such no plan to exports  and donõt have any export obligation.  
 

(ix)  Competitive conditions in business with names, percentage and volume of market shares of major 
competitors;  

 

BBS Cables Ltd. op erates in a highly competitive environment. It has to compete with other Cables 
Company in the country. The Company needs to ensure competitive pricing, acceptable quality and on -

time delivery. Local Cables Company have a few competitive advantages over fo reign Cables Company 

such as, low cost local procurement, lower transportation costs and requires less management 

involvement. Major competitors are as under:  
 

 

BRB Cables Industries Ltd.  Sunshine Cables Industries Ltd  Global Cable Ltd.  

Paradise Cables In dustries Ltd.  Supersign Industries (Electrical) 

Ltd.  

Nito Cables Industries Ltd.  

Eastern Cables Ltd.  Tiger Wire Product Ltd.  Racer Cable Industries Ltd.  

M. I. Wires Co. ( Pvt.) Ltd.  Poly Cable Industries Ltd.  Singer Cables Industries Ltd  

Paradise Metallu rgical Complex Ltd.  Dhaka Cables Industries  Transcom Cables Ltd.  

Khawaja Cable Industries Ltd.  Easin Cable Industries Ltd.  Zee Cables Industries Ltd.  

Sunflower Cables Industries Ltd.  

 

 

Showroom  

Dealers/Wholesaler/Retailer  

Depot: Inside Dhaka  

Dhaka, Chittagong, Nar ayangonj, Noakhali, Feni, Comilla, 

Gazipur, Tangail, Sylhet, Mymensing, Barisal, Dinajpur, 

Rangpur, Bogra, Rajshahi, Naogoan, Jessore, Khulna 

Consumer/ End User  

Central Distribution Center  

 

Depot: Outside Dhaka  
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Apart from this, as per annual report of the listed company namely Eastern  Cables Ltd., the sales 

amount are presented below:  
 

Name of the Company  
Turnover  

(Amount in BDT)  
Period  Year End  

Eastern Cables Ltd.  1,053,256,215  July 01, 2015 to June 30, 2016  June 30  
 

Source of Data : Annual Report 201 6.  
 

N.B.  There is no entity  listed with the stock exchanges except the above company and there is no data available 

regarding market shares of the respective listed company in their annual report. Due to unavailability of 
information, it is not possible to input the other competitor s. 

T 

(x) Sources and availability of raw materials, names and addresses of the principal suppliers and 
contingency plan in case of any disruption;  

 

BBS Cables Ltd. procures 95% of raw materials from foreign suppliers of China, Japan, Thailand, 

Taiwan, Indonesi a, South Korea, Malaysia, Vietnam & India  and rest of the 5% of raw materials are  

procured locally. List of principal suppliers  of raw materials  of BBS Cables Ltd. is given below:   
 

Name of the Principal Suppliers  Address  
Name  Of Raw 

Materials  
Sourcing Co untry  

Marubeni Corporation  
Tokyo Nihombashi Tower, 7 -1, 

Nihonbashi 2 -chome, Chuo -ku, Tokyo, 

103 -6060, Japan  

Copper Cathodes  Japan  

Trafigura Pte. Ltd.  Wheelock Place, Singapore -238880  Copper Cathodes  
Singapore, South 

Korea, China  

PT Tembaga Mulia Semanan  Tbk  

Jl. Daan Mogot Km. 16, Semanan, 

Kalideres, Kota Jakarta Barat, Daerah 
Khusus Ibukota Jakarta 15850, 

Indonesia 

Aluminum Wire Rod  Indonesia  

KJV Alloy Conductors  

31, Central Service Road, Hingana 

MIDC, Ring Road, Wadi, Nagpur, 

Maharashtra 440028, India 

Aluminum Wire Rod  India  

Ituchu (Thailand) Ltd.  Silom, Bang Rak, Bangkok 10500,  PVC Resin  Thailand/Taiwan  

Marubeni Corporation  
Tokyo Nihombashi Tower, 7 -1, 

Nihonbashi 2 -chome, Chuo -ku, Tokyo, 
103 -6060, Japan  

PVC Resin  Japan  

Chemplast  
No. 9,  Cathedral Roa d, Gopalapuram , 

Taiwan  
PVC Resin  Taiwan  

Nghe An Joint Stock Co.  
Trung Thuan village, Hung Dong 

Commune , Vinh, Nghe An, Vietnam  
Calcium Carbon ate 

Powder  
Vietnam  

Mien Trung Mineral Joint Stock 
Company  

104 Hai Thuong Lan ong Street, Vich 
City, Nghe An Provice, Vietnam.  

Calcium Carbonate 
Powder  

Vietnam  

Kalpena Ind. Ltd.  

Village -Bhasa, No.14 P.O.& 
P.S.Bishnupur, 14, Diamond Harbour 

Road, Naurbad, South 24 Parganas, 
Kolkata, West Bengal 743503, India  

XLPE Compound  India  

Zhengzhou Hongda Cable Co., Ltd.  
21/F, yaxing timeS square, songshan 

road,  Zhengzhou, China  
XLPE Compound  China  

Beachlocher (M) Sdn  
Jln Tech Valley 3/2, 71950 Siliau, 

Negeri Sembil an, Malaysia  
PVC Stabilizer  Malaysia  

Nantong Advance Chemicals Co.,Ltd  
Fine chemical industry garden, Beixin 
town, Qidong City, 226221, Jiangsu 

PC, China  
PVC Stabilizer  China  

Dreamz International  

482/3, Hauz Qazi Chowk, Below 
Punjab & Sindh Bank, Near Ch awri 

Bazar Metro Station, Hauz Qazi 

Chowk, Old Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi  

ATH, Zink Borate, MTO, 
ATO, Calcium Stearate  

India  

Nikanam Chemicals (P) Ltd.  

311, Ansal Classic Tower, J Block 

Community Centre, Jajouri Garden, 
New Delhi -110027. India.  

ATH, Zink Bo rate, MTO, 
ATO, Calcium Stearate  

India  

Tianjin Yinshan Manufacture and 
Trade Co., Ltd.  

Guankeng Village Caigongzhuang Burg 
Jinghai, Tianjin, China.  

Galvanized Steel Core 
Wire  

China  

Usha Martin  
2A, Shakespeare Sarani  

ôMangal Kalashõ Kolkata -700071  
Galvani zed Steel Core 

Wire  
India  

 

http://yellowpages.sulekha.com/chennai/gopalapuram/allcategory.aspx
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Contingency Plan in case of any Disruption  
 

We have been collecting our raw materials from different international suppliers. Supplierõs countries 

are China, Japan, Thailand, Taiwan, Indonesia, South Korea, Malaysia, Vietnam &  India. Hence, there 

is already contingency plan is in place in case of any disruption.  
 

(xi)  Sources of, and requirement for, power, gas and water; or any other utilities and contingency plan in 
case of any disruption;  

 

All required utility facilities are avai lable at the project site and those are stated below:  

Particulars  Source & Requirements  

Power 
The Company has own Diesel Generated power plant namely Deutz, Generator with a capacity of 500 KVA and 
800 KVA which was in brand new condition from Germany. T he Company also has an agreement with BREB for 
power supply. Operating load of power requirement for existing project is 2,000 KW.  

Gas The Company purchased locally LPG cylinder to fulfill itõs gas requirement. 

Water  Water requirement is me et by the Com panyõs own deep tube-well.  

 

Contingency plan in case of Disruption of utilities  
 

Alternative Power Source:  Diesel generator  
 

Brand  500KVA  800KVA  

Capacity in KVA  500KVA  800KVA  

Model  2008  2015  

Country of Origin  Germany  Germany  

Fuel Consumption  40Ltr Pe r Hour  100Ltr Per Hour  
 

Alternative Water Source: Own Deep Tube Well  
 

Brand  Gazi Pump  

Capacity in liter  350Ltr per minute  

Model  2010  

Country of Origin  China  

Power Consumption  2 unit KW per hour  

Sources of Power  BREB  
 
 

Alternative Gas Source  
 

The Com pany has managed cylinder  gas for alternative Gas Source.  
 

(xii)  Names, address(s), telephone number, web address, e -mail and fax number of the customers who 
account for 10% or more of the companyõs products /services with amount and percentage thereof; 

 

The C ompany  has no customer who are purchasing companyõs products/services 10% or more.  
 

(xiii)  Names, address(s), telephone number, web address, e -mail and fax number of the suppliers from whom 
the issuer purchases 10% or more of its raw material/ finished goods with a mount and percentage 
thereof;  

 

The Company has no such Supplier from whom the Company purchases 10% or more of its raw 

material/Finished goods.  
 

(xiv)  Description of any contract which the issuer has with its principal suppliers or customers showing the 
total am ount and quantity of transaction for which the contract is made and the duration of the 
contract. If there is not any of such contract, a declaration is to be disclosed duly signed by CEO/MD, 
CFO and Chairman on behalf of Board of Directors;  

 

The company h as not entered into any contract with any of its suppliers or customers.  
 

Declaration regarding Contract with Principal suppliers or customers  
 

We, on behalf of the Board of Directors certify that The BBS Cables Ltd. did not enter into any contract with i ts 
principal suppliers or customers.  
 
 

Sd/ - 

Engr. Abu Noman Howlader 
Managing Director  

 Sd/ - 

Md. Aminul Islam,  FCMA  
Chief Financial Officer  

 Sd/ - 

Engr. Mohamma d Badrul Hassan  
Chairman  

     
Place: Dhaka  

Date: October 15, 2016  
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(xv)  Description of license s, registrations, NOC and permissions obtained by the issuer with issue, renewal 
and expiry dates;  

 

BBS Cables Ltd. has several regulatory license and Certificates in order to continue its operations. 

The table below lists the license and Certifications th at the Company has:  
 

Name of the  

Licenses and 

Certifications  

Issuing Authority  
Licenses/  

Certifications No.  
Issue Date  

Renewal 

Date  

Validity/  

Current  

Status  

Certificate of 
Incorporation  

Registrar Joint Stock 

Companies and Firms, 
Bangladesh  

C76109/09  12/04 /2009  NA NA 

TIN Certificate  
National Board of Revenue, 
Bangladesh  

195285245718/  
Cir -156  

NA NA NA 

VAT Certificate  
Customs, Excise and VAT 
Commissionarate, 
Bangladesh  

18091014756  NA NA NA 

Export Registration 
Certificate  

Office of The Chief Controller 

of I mports & Exports, 
Bangladesh  

RA-0104226  04/08/2010  20 / 07 / 2016  30/06/ 2017  

Import Registration 
Certificate  

BA-020678  27/10/2010  20 / 07 / 2016  30/06/ 2017  

Trade License  Union Parishad  03-005598  05/09/2013  24/07/2016  30/06/ 2017  

Fire License  
Fire Service & Civi l Defense, 
Bangladesh  

AD/Dhaka/18879/10  09/08/2010  20/07/2016  30/06/ 2017  

Environment Clearance 
Certificate  

Department of Environment  22.02.3300.138.71.120.10  11/01/2011  08/02/2017  10/01/2018  

ISO 9001:2008  Intertek Certification Ltd  0003917 -02 16 /06/ 2016  16 /06/ 2016  14 / 09 / 2018  

BSTI  
Bangladesh Standards and 
Testing Institution  

15720/G -17/ -2015  01/01/2017  01/01/2017  30/06/2019  

Boiler Certificate  
Chief of Boilar Inspector 
Office  

M-28-2016(08) 10/628  31/08/2016  21/06/2016  30 / 06 / 2017  

 

(xvi)  Description of any mater ial patents, trademarks, licenses or royalty agreements;  
 

The Company neither obtained any Patent Right nor signed any royalty agreement with any party except 

only trademarks licenses. However, it has several regulatory licenses and certificate in order to  continue 

its operation.  
 

(xvii)  Number of total employees and number of full -time employees;  
 

All employees are considered permanent and employee position As per Audited Financial Statement s 
June 30, 2016 (Note-38  A) is as under:  
 

Salary (Monthly)  
Officer & Staf f  

Worker  Total Employee s 
Factory  Head Office  

Below Tk. 3,000 / - - - - - 

Above Tk. 3,000 / - 54 162  232  448  

Total  54 162  232  448  
 

The Company has no part time employee . 
 

(xviii)  A brief description of business strategy;  
 

Corporate Values:  
 

In BBSCL, we are gu ided by a set of corporate values which inspire the daily tasks in our professional 

staff and the management. These values are:  
 

Professionalism:  
 

The Company is committed to employing the right people with the right skills in the right place at the 
right  time. From highly qualified industrial expert to locally well -known sales officer, from quality 

assurance engineers to business analysts, the company employs true professional and also provides 

them continuous development training.  
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Innovation and Creati vity:  
  

The Company encourages its research team and its production team innovates and creates enabling it 

to produces products which are of very high quality and is affordable to our target customer base.  
 

Teamwork and Leadership:  
 

The Company respects all its stakeholdersõ staff, management, retailers, investors and all those who 
come in contact with the company. Everyone is respected, kept involved, always heard, well led and 

valued. The company communicates its vision, values and performance targets i n a way that engages 

everyone in building a forward thinking team.  
 

Customer focus and Transparency:  
 

The Company treats all its customers and retailers with trust, respect and appreciation. It maintains 

test records of all its products in a transparent, proactive and positive way.  
 

Target:  
 

To maintain customer trust and satisfaction nationwide that includes local and international 

compliance with trusted name in quality product.  
 

Goal:  
 

BBS Cables Ltd. is looking forward to manufacture aluminum cables, c opper cables, silicon cables, 

optical fiber cables, power cables, rubber cables, railway signaling cables, welding cables and jelly -filled 

cables, automobiles cables, submersible cables, coaxial cables, flexible and house -wire cables (single 

and multi -core) and all other kinds of electrical, electronic, Tele -communication cables and wires.  
 

Strength:  
 

Its strength lies in the commitment of both management and workers to deliver value to the clients, 

customers, consumers and well -wishers.  
 

Safety:  
 

Anyone e ntering the factory in working hour uses shoes with hygienic cover, hand -gloves and required 

safety measure. In addition firefighting system is there to support.  
 

Environment:  
 

All necessary precautions will be taken to reduce the environmental impact to a minimum standard. 

The Company already got the environmental clearance.  
 

(xix)  A table containing the existing installed capacities for each product or service, capacity utilization for 

these products or services in the previous years, projected capacities for  existing as well as proposed 
products or services and the assumptions for future capacity utilization for the next three years in 
respect of existing as well as proposed products or services. If the projected capacity utilization is 
higher than the actual  average capacity utilization, rationale to achieve the projected levels.  

 

With regard to above, a table is presented in below: 
 

Existing Capacity and its Utilization: 
 

Product  
Installed Capacity  (in MT.)  Capacity Utilization (in MT.)  Actual Capacity Utili zation (%)  

30.06.2016  30.06.2015  30.06.2014  30.06.2016  30.06.2015  30.06.2014  30.06.2016  30.06.2015  30.06.2014  
 

Electrical 
Cables  

7,200  5,000  5,000  4,780  3,750  3,050  66.39%  74.80%  61.00%  

 

Projected Capacity and its Utilization: 
 

Product  

Projected Capac ities for existing  
& proposed  (in MT.)  

Projected Capacity Utilization for this 
Products  (in MT.)  

Projected Capacity Utilization  (%) 

30.06.2017  30.06.2018  30.06.2019  30.06.2017  30.06.2018  30.06.2019  30.06.2017  30.06.2018  30.06.2019  
 

Electrical 
Cables  

8,600  9,890 11 ,200 6,000  7,120 8,400 70.00 %  72.00%  75 .00% 

 

The Company has projected that the capacity utilization will be increase d. As the total market is increasing day by 
day and market sha re of the company is increasing  hence, the management of the C ompany thinks that the 
projected capacity is attainable.  
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(e)  Description of Property  
 
 

The Company possesses the following fixed assets at written down value as per audited financial 

statements  as on June 30, 2016 are stated below : 
  Amount in BDT  

Particul ars  
Written Down Value  
as on June 30, 2016  

Land & Land Development  177,443,372  

Factory:   

Factory Building & Other Construction  300,841,625  

Plant & Machinery  533,316,849  

Office Equipment  4,728,066  

Head Office:   

Office Building/Decoration  84,960,715  

Office Equipment  11,683,035  

Office Equipment -Branch  3,924,424  

Motor Vehicle  34,867,551  

Furniture & Fixtures  1,252,376  

Total  1,153,018,012  
 

(i)  Location and area of the land, building, principal plants and other property of the company and the 
condition t hereof;  

 

The entire above mentioned assets are located at the Companyõs factory premises at Jaina Bazar, 

Telehate, Sreepur, Gazipur, Bangladesh  and registered office at Configure Bapari Tower (3rd Floor), Ga -

64, Middle Badda, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh . Detail s are given under as follows:  
 

Particulars  Location and Area  Condition of the Property  

Land  Jaina Bazar, Telehate, Sreepur, 
Gazipur (Factory Area)  

Position hold by the company  

Principal Plants and Machineries  Working in  good condition  

Building  

Factory  Factory Area  Factory Shed are good condition  

Registered Office  Registered Office Address  
See òTable A ó Details of registered 
office building  

Office Equipmentõs At Factory, Registered Office Address 
and other Offices  

Good Condition  
Furniture & Fixture  

Motor  Vehicles  
At Factor y, Registered Office and 
other O ffices  

Running and Good Condition  

 

Table A : Details of registered office building : 
 

Deed 
No.  

Dates of 
purchase  

Location  
Plot  
No.  

Last  
payment date 

of current 
rent  (LvRbv) 

Deed Value  
of Floor 

Cost  in Tk.  

Other Cost 
(Development, 

Decoration, 
Utility, Legal  & 

other Cost ) 

in Tk.  

Area  
(Sft .) 

 

10442  04/11/2012  

Configure 
Bapari 

Tower (3rd 

Floor)  
Ga-64, 
Middle 
Badda, 

Dhaka -1212  

140/36  
20/12/2015 

and up to date  
15,777,000/ - 

Other Cost=  
Development Tk. 
72 ,027,750 / -+ 

Interior Decoration 

Tk.  42,048,521+ 
Utility Tk. 

9,130,215 + Legal 
& other Cost Tk.  
8,008,791= Tk.   
131,215,277 / - 

 Total 
10,518 sft 
including 

floor space, 
common 

space and 5 
nos. car 
parking  
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(ii)  Whether the property is owned by the company or taken on lease;  
 

All the assets of the Company are in its own name and no as  set are taken as lease  except the 

followings:  
  

Name of institutions  
Types  

of loan  

Amount  

of loan  

Rate of 

Interest 

(%) 

Sanction 

Date  

Monthly 

installment  

Outstanding 

Balance as o n 

30.06.2016  

Expiration 

Date  

IPDC Finance  Ltd.  Machinery  2,06,03,625  11.50%  26-12 -2011  5,01,040  5,216,707  25/03/2017  

IPDC Finance  Ltd.  Machinery  14,26,505  11.50%  26-12 -2011  34,763  365,272  25/03/2017  

IPDC Finance  Ltd.  Machinery  1,19,55,250  11.50%  26-12 -2011  2,93,958  3,067,901  25/03/2017  

IPDC Finance  Ltd.  Machinery  60,11,620  11.50%  26-12 -2011  1,54,634  1,591,793  25/03/2017  

IPDC Finance  Ltd.  Machinery  60,000,000  11.50%  23-03 -2016  1,319,556  56,974,409  22/03/2021  

 

(iii)  Dates of purchase, last payment date of cur rent rent ( ) and mutation date of lands, deed value and 

other costs including details of land development cost, if any and current use thereof;  
 

The Company physically possesses 194.36 acres of land details under as follows: 
 

Mouza  
Deed 
No.  

Dates of 
purchase  

Mutation 
date  

last 
payment 
date of 
current 

rent ( LvRbv) 

R. S  
Dag No.  

Deed  

Value in 
Tk.  

Land  

registration,  
development 
& other cost  

Area of 

Land 
(Decimal)  

Current use  

 

Telehate, 
Gazipur  

10094  02-09 -2009  23.07.2014  13.06.2016  

2929,2921,  
2950,295  

1,2961,2949,  
2930  

1,662,000  

171,588,372  

160.75  

Factory 
Building 
(Administrative, 
Guest Room, 

Prayer Room, 
Dining) , 
Factory Shed 
(Plant & 

Machinery),  
Warehouse, 
Logistics 
Vehicles 

parking, Road 
etc.  

7138  12-05 -2013  30.12.2013  14.06.2016  2943  1,044,000  14.00  

822  17-01 -2010  03.01.2011  14.06.2016  2951  25,000  1.85  

13748  17-11 -2009  03.01.2011  14.06.2016  2936  170,000  7.75  

11712  26-07 -2010  03.01.2011  14.06.2016  2936  330,000  7.70  

Badda, 
Dhaka  

10442  04-11 -2012  25.08.2013  20.12.2015  1562  2,624,000  2.31  
Registered 

Office  

Total  5,855,000  171,588,372  194.36   
 

 

Details of land and land development cost are as follows (as shown in Annexure A of financial 

statement s for the year ended June 30, 2016):  
 

Sl. No.  Particulars  Amount in BDT  
 

A 1 Earth Fill ing:  

Earth filling and entire factory premises development cost up to 30 -06-2016 by local 
sand, soil with labour and carrying including ditch area filling 882,000 cft. @ Tk. 

24per cft.  

21,168,000  

2 Foundation Work with Piling:  

Foundation work and 7 0-110 feet piling work has been done by soil, brick, stone 
chips, brick chips, MS rod, cement and other consumable items.  

44,019,700  

3 Internal Road:  

Development and construction by soil, sand, brick, bitumen, labour, carrying cost of 
internal connect ivity road areas of factory premises. Road areas are 3,500 mtr. @ Tk. 
6,700 per mtr.  

23,450,520  

4 Boundary Wall:  

12 feet height RCC pillar from ground level with grade beam with bricks, rod, stones 
and others work up to 10 feet height above grade beam  running 4,248 mtr. @ tk. 
5,600 per mtr.  

23,788,800  

5 Underground Cooling Water Tank & Lube Oil Line for Machinery Installation:  

Underground RCC work, grade beam, cooling water line (back to back), lube oil line 
(back to back) for machinery installati on.  

39,050,000  

6 Other Expenses (Consumable items and others expenses)  19,3 79 ,477 

Total [A]  170,856,497  
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(iv)  The names of the persons from whom the lands has been acquired/ proposed to be acquired along with 

the cost of acquisition and relation, if any,  of such persons to the issuer or any sponsor or director 
thereof;  

 

Names of the persons from  
whom the lands have been acquired  

Area of Land 
(in Decimal)  

Cost of acquisition  Relation  

   Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd.  160.75  1,662,000  Buyer -Seller  (Dire ctor)  

Mr. Hossen Ali  1.85  25,000  Buyer -Seller  

Mr. Abdul Hai  
Mr. Abul Kashem  

7.75  170 ,000  Buyer -Seller  

Mr. Abdul Malek  7.70  330 ,000  Buyer -Seller  

Ali Newaz Mridha  14.00  1,044 ,000  Buyer -Seller  

Md. Joidor Ali Bapari  & Gong  2.31  2,624 ,000  Buyer -Seller  
 
 

(v) Details of whether the issuer has received all the approvals pertaining to use of the land, if required;  
 

The issuer has received all the approval from Telehati Union Parishod, Gazipur and  Department of 
Inspection for Factories and Establishments , Chief Ins pector of Factories, Govt. of the Peopleõs Republic 

of Bangladesh, Gazipur of pertaining to use of the land.  
 

(vi)  If the property is owned by the issuer, whether there is a mortgage or other type of charge on the 
property, with name of the mortgagee;  

 

Details mortgage status of the issuer company under as follows:  
  

Name of Mortgagee Deed No. 
Description of  

Land/Plot No.  

Area in 

Decimal 
Status 

Mutual Trust Bank Limited &  

LankaBangla Finance limited  
10094 

2929,2921, 2950,  
2951,2961,2949, 2930  

160.75 

Mortgage 

IPDC Finance Ltd.  822 2936 7.75 

IPDC Finance Ltd.  13748 2951 1.85 

IPDC Finance Ltd.  11712 2936 7.70 

IPDC Finance Ltd.  7138 2943 14.00 

IDLC Finance Ltd.  10442 1562 2.31 
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(vii)  If the property is taken on lease, the expiration dates of the lease with name of the lessor, principal 
terms and conditions of the lease agreements and details of payment;  

 

No Property is taken by the Company under lease agreement except the followings financial lease 

commitments:  
  

Name of institutions  
Types  

of loan  

Amount  

of loan  

Rate of 

Interest 

(%) 

Sanction 

Date  

Monthly 

installment  

Outstanding 

Balance as on 

30.06.2016  

Expiration 

Date  

United Leasing Co. Ltd.  Car Loan  55,00,000  12.50%  25-08 -2011  1,93,364  - 

Expired  IIDFC  Car Loan  46,00,000  12.50%  04-11 -2010  1,05,845  - 

IID FC Car Loan  18,00,000  12.50%  20-10 -2010  41,418  - 

IIDFC  Car Loan  1,00,00,000  12.50%  29-08 -2012  2,59,406  3,654,019  28/08/2017  

IPDC Finance Ltd.  Machinery  2,06,03,625  11.50%  26-12 -2011  5,01,040  5,216,707  25/03/2017  

IPDC Finance Ltd.  Machinery  14,26,505  11 .50%  26-12 -2011  34,763  365,272  25/03/2017  

IPDC Finance Ltd.  Machinery  1,19,55,250  11.50%  26-12 -2011  2,93,958  3,067,901  25/03/2017  

IPDC Finance Ltd.  Machinery  60,11,620  11.50%  26-12 -2011  1,54,634  1,591,793  25/03/2017  

IPDC Finance Ltd.  Machinery  60,000,00 0 11.50%  23-03 -2016  1,319,556  56,974,409  25/03/2017  

IDLC Finance Ltd.  Car Loan  1,05,00,000  12.00%  19-11 -2012  2,63,790   35,400,054  18/11/2017  

IDLC Finance Ltd.  Building  7,00,00,000  12.00%  23-09 -2012  15,76,830   3,858,728  22/09/2018  

IDLC Finance Ltd.  Bui lding  50,000,000  12.00%  23-01 -2016  1,122,222  46,233,552  22/01/2021  

United Commercial Bank Ltd.  Car Loan  32,55,000  12.50%  02-08 -2012  37,200   70,285  01/08/2016  

United Commercial Bank Ltd.  Car Loan  21,00,000  12.50%  22-08 -2014  60,500  726,000  21/05/2017  

LankaBangla Finance Limited.  Car Loan  4,40,53,000  12.50%  22-01 -2014  3,33,692  36,542,896  21/01/2021  

 

Principal Terms and Conditions of the Lease Agreements:  
 

¶ IIDFC: IIDFC has right to increase the rate of interest in case of any exi gency. They have also righ t to call back the 

facility extended at any time without assi gning any reason whatsoever and/ or for default in repayments;  in that event, 

the client has to settle all outstanding immediately. The borrower shal l provide insurance policy in f avour of IIDFC a nd 

renew insurance policy every year until  liquidation of loan facility, where the loan is asset -backed  finance. IIDFC 

reseves the right to calcel/alter/amend/modify this aggreement  partly or fully at any time without assigning any 

reason whatsoever.  
 

¶ IPDC of Bangladesh Ltd. : Except with prior written consent of IPDC, BBS Cables Ltd . will not sell, lease, transfer, let -

out for hire, sub -let alienate, or otherwise dispose of any of its assets and declare any dividend in cash or in shares on 

its capital if th e borrower is in default with IPDC.  IPDC will independently visit and inspect the mortgage property. The 

mortgage property shall be free by the lessee after settlement of all outstanding payment against the same.  
 

¶ United Commercial Bank Ltd. :  UCBL has rig ht to increase the rate of interest in case of any urgency. The leased 

property will be by joint ownership. Without prior permission of UCBL, the borrower will not sell, lease, transfer or 

otherwise  dispose of any of its assets. UCBL reserves the right to cancel/amend/alter or modify this agreement partly 

of fully at any time without assigning any reason whatsoever.  
 

¶ IDLC  Finance Ltd .: IDLC has the right to incrase the rate of interest. The lessee shall not without previous written 

approval of the lessor,  sell, exchange, gift, assigned , charged mortgage or otherwise dispose of part with or encumber 

the demised property or any part thereof of any buildings of structures therein and ithe event such sanction being 

given by the lessor, the lessee shall make a pr ior payment to the lessor equivalent to 60% of the market value of the 

demised property or part thereof so sold. The mortgaged property shall be fee by the lessee after settlement of all 

outstanding payments.  
 

¶ Lankabangal Finacne Ltd.: LBFL has right to in crease the rate of interest in case of any urgency. The leased property 

will be by joint ownership. LBFL reserves the right to cancel/amend/alter or modify this agreement partly of fully at 

any time without assigning any reason whatsoever. The lessee shall  not without previous written permission and 

sancton of the lessor,  sell, exchange, gift, assigned , charged mortgage the leased property. The leased property shall be 

fee by the lessee after settlement of all outstanding payments.  
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(viii)  Dates of purchase of pl ant and machineries along with sellers name, address, years of sale, condition when purchased, country of origin, 
useful economic life at purchase and remaining economic life, purchase price and written down value;  

 

Dates of purchase of plant and machineri es along with sellers name, address, years of sale, condition when purchased, country of origin, 

useful economic life at purchase and remaining economic life, purchase price and written down value as follows:  
 

Name of Machineries  
Dates of 
purchase  

Seller N ame  
Year of 

Sale  

Condition 

when 
Purchase  

Country 
of Origin  

Purchase 
price  

Useful 

Economic 
Life at 

Purchase  

Remaining 

Economic 
Life  

Written  
Down Value  

(as on 
30.06.2016)  

in BDT  

Machineries  Imported  by BBS Cables Limited  

Disel Forklift  07.01.2011  Dalian  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  2,450,000  10  

04  

 533,316,849  

  
  

  
  

 
  

Power Stacker, Power Palllet Truc, Manual Stacker  29.03.2011  

Kingyang 

International 
Ltd  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  1,019,756  10  

Tensile Testing Machine  28.06.2011  
Kamal Metal 

Industr ies 
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  1,501,422  10  

Testing Equipment(Coductor resistance meter, Milion 
Megohm Meter, Standard Resistance Box, Test Jig for 

Solids, Three Terminal Oil Cell)  

18.09.2011  Sivananda  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  571,480  10  

Butt W elding Machine, Tubular Stranding Machine  12.05.2012  Sarvasv  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  230,186  10  

05  

Extrusion Machine  13.06.2012  Kingyung  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  11,937,800  10  

1+6 Tubular Stranding Machine  31.08.2012  Kingyang  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  8,894,050  10  

Air Compressor  30.12.2012  Gardner  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
Germany  1,320,000  10  

Butt Welding Machine  26.09.2013  Kingyung  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  293,904  10  06  

Double Twist Bunching Machine  18.09.2014  Niehoff  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  6,560,476  10   

07  08 Wire Multi -Wire Drawing Machine MMH101  18.11.2014  Niehoff  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
Germany  10,894,258  10   

MAC 1LIne Wire Muli Pro.  17.12.2014  Niehoff  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  16,417,641  10  

80 Plus 45MM Extrus ion Line  05.03.2015  Supermac  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  17,494,550  10  

08  

GT-50MM+35MM Extrusion Insulation Line  21.04.2015  Kingyang  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  15,766,725  10  

2500 Rewinding Machine  01.05.2015  Kingyang  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  3,517,540  10  

Forklift CPCD50 -W2C 25.07.2015  Kingyang  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  2,643,607  10  

DC Drive  13.09.2015  Niehoff  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  575,234  10 

Cooling Tower, Braiding, Spark Tester, Diameter 

Gauge, Pointing Cum Treading, But Weld ing Machine, 
Conductor , Divider  

29.09.2015  Shenzhen  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  18,832,082  10  

Testing Machine  13.10.2015  Sarvasv  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  1,843,956  10  

Cable print CP 1E  11.12.2015  RSD Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
Germany  2,374,336  10  
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Forklift CPCD30 -WS1C 08.01.2016  Kingyang  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  1,202,580  10  

09  

Lab Testing Equipment  03.02.2016  
S A 

Associates  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  613,415  10  

SUPERMAC 80+45 MM  EXTRUSION LINE  05.03.2016  Supermac  Not Sold  
New 

Conditi on  
India  17,383,825  10  

Overhead Crane  12.03.2016  Kingyang  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  2,210,340  10  

Double Layer High Speed Bobbin Model : 630 MM, 

Tefion Bobbin, Powder Coating Machine  
21.03.2016  Kingyang  Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
China  1,205,640  10  

50 MM +  35 MM Extrution Line  21.04.2016  Kingyang  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  15,766,725  10  

1+6 Skip Stranding Machine  10.04.2016  Sarvasv  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  

12,096,212  

10  

1+1 Skip Lying Machine  13.02.2016  Sarvasv  Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
Ind ia  10  

Machineries purchase from Local Market  

13 Die Rod Break -down Machine (Al)  25.04.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  16,518,125  10  

03  

8 Die Wire Drawing Machine (Al)  25.04.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  12,588,55 0 10  

Pointing cum Threading Machine  25.04.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  9,737,000  10  

Cold Pressure Butt -welding Machine  25.04.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  3,700,060  10  

Electric Butt -welding Machine  25.04.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  1,147,575  10  

1+6 Bobbin High Speed Tubular Stranding Machine  25.04.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  3,129,750  10  

2,500 mm Rewinding Line  25.04.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
In dia  6,607,250  10  

1+3 Core Laid -up Machine 2400 mm  20.06.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  21,421,400  10  

2000 mm Cater Pillar  20.06.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  6,885,450  10  

1+4 Core 1250mm Laid up Cage  20.06.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  17,053,660  10  

1500mm cater pillar, Binder Head, Taping Head & 
Tention Control take up  

20.06.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  16,636,360  10  

24+18+12+6 Bobbin Stranding Machine  23.09.2010  
Gom oti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
China  23,925,200  10  

2,500 mm Dual Capstan with Drive  23.09.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  13,442,624  10  

High Speed Bunching Machine for Flexible Wire  23.09.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Conditio n  
India  12,581,595  10  

24 Bobbin Bradding Machine  23.09.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  312,975  10  

Bunching for Telephone Cable  23.09.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  11,128,000  10  

Spare Parts  23.09.2010  
Gomoti 

Tra ders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  6,955,000  10  

25 Dies Intermediate wire drawing machine  13.10.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  12,523,511  10  
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Fine wire drawing machine  13.10.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  59,365,750  10  

630MM High Speed Bounching Machine  13.10.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  18,756,000  10  

65 mm Extruder Machine  30.10.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
 India  15,424,900  10  

45 mm Extruder Machine  30.10.2010  
Gomoti 

Trader s 
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
 India  12,141,012  10  

PVC Compound Machine with Spare  30.10.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
 India  15,010,281  10  

Spare parts for Extrusion Section  14.09.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
 India  3,484,107  10  

Coiling & Packing Machine  05.11.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  12,519,000  10  

Different size Bobbins  05.11.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  5,508,360  10  

Pay-off & Single Spooler  25.11.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  10,542,389  10  

Pointing  Machine & Heat exchanger with Control 
Panel  

25.11.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  9,272,406  10  

Spare Parts for Copper Drawing Machine  25.11.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  8,701,388  8 

Anneling Pot for Aluminum/Electric Anneler  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  3,060,200  9 

Tensile Testing Machine (5,000 Kg)  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  1,071,070  10  

Tensile Testing Machi ne (500 Kg)  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  1,173,656  10  

DC Resistance Test apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  742,933  10  

03 

Torsion & Warping Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  1,739,862  10  

LCR Meter  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  123,938  10  

Ageing Oven with Data Logger  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  1,919,580  10  

Hot set Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Trade rs  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  831,678  10  

Thermal Stability Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  993,869  10  

Melt Flow Index Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  206,563  10  

Spare Pa rts  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  4,214,730  10  

Hot Roller Mill  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  734,448  10  

Hot Press  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  496,656  10  

Laboratory Slicin g Machine  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  726,797  10  

High Voltage with Stand Test Set  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  1,224,080  10  

Digital Balance 0.0001 gm  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Conditio n  
India  306,020  10  03  



  
60 

Oxygen Index Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  

                       
2,065,635  

12  

Temperature Index Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  10  

IR Test Appara tus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  477,391  10  

Vacuum Oven  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  385,585  10  

Heat Shock Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  165,250  10  

Carbon  Content Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  459,030  10  

Solvent Extraction Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  41,312  10  

Zinc Coating Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sol d 

New 

Condition  
India  36,722  10  

Smoke Density Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  298,369  10  

Dumble Die with Hand Press  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  184,516  10  

Hot bath with HT Set  14.01. 2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  153,010  10  

Flammability Test Set  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  504,933  10  

Digital Micro Meter  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
Japan  15,301  10  

Digital Vernie r  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
Japan  15,301  10  

Halogen Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  895,108  10  

Fire Survival  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  2,873,527  10  

Spare Pa rts  14.01.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  1,439,406  10  

120 MM Extruder Machine  10.12.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
 India  18,639,400  10  

80 MM Extruder Machine  10.12.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
 India  6,607 ,250  10  

54 Bobbin Stranding Machine  10.12.2010  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  14,688,960  10  

Water Chiller for Drawing Section  10.12.2010  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
USA 11,823,500  10  

200KVA Auto Voltage Stabilizer  17.05.2011  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
Italy  3367990  10  

04  

500 KVA Diesel Generator  17.05.2011  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
Germany  980,000  10  

500kg/hr Steam Boiler Machine  17.05.2011  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
China  4,765,000  10  

Air Compressor  17.05.2011  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
Germany  567,000  10  

Cargo Lift ð5 Ton  17.05.2011  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
China  4,567,000  10  

Lathe Machine  17.05.2011  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  3,290,000  10 
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Markem -Image Inkjet Printer -9040  17.05.2011  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
France  1,200,000  10  

Markem -Image Inkjet Printer -S8 C2  17.05.2011  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
France  1,670,000  10  

Markem -Image Printer (M -9040)  17.05.2011  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
France  1,450,000  10  04  

Mixture Machine 30 -35kg  10.04.2013  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
China  280,000  10  

06  

Mixture Machine -10cft  10.04.2013  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  320,000  10  

PVC Cr asher Machine  10.04.2013  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
China  2,312,000  10  

PVC Mixture Machine (60 Kg)  10.04.2013  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  4,326,570  10  

RO Plant 1000 Ltr.  10.04.2013  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
Chin a 790,000  10  

Rod Cutter Machine  10.04.2013  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
China  250,000  10  

Submergible Pump  10.04.2013  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
China  320,000  10  

Videojet Printer Excel -2000  10.04.2013  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  1,320,000  12  

Weight Scale  10.04.2013  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  450,000  12  

Digital Balance Scale  18.01.2016  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
China  260,000  12  

09  

Markem Imaje Inkjet Printing Machine  11.06.2016  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
Franch  1,200,000  12  

25Dies Intermediate Wire Drawing Machine  11.10.2015  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  8,723,053  10  

08  

Fine Wire Drawing Machine  11.10.2015  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  14,035,090  10  

630MM High Speed Bounching Machine  11.10.2015  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  16,909,626  12  11  

Pay-off & Single spooler  19.03.2016  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  12,058,689  10  

09  

Pointing machine & heat exchang er with control  
Pannel  

19.03.2016  
Gomoti 
Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  10,605,606  10  

 54 bobbin stranding machine  19.03.2016  
Gomoti 

Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  16,868,544  10  

Spare parts for wire drawing machine  19.03.2016  
Gomoti 
Trad ers 

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  
India  15,467,660  10  
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(ix)  Details of the machineries required to be bought by the issuer, cost of the machineries, name of 

the suppliers, date of placement of order and the date or expected date of supply, etc.  
 

No machineries are  required to be bought by the issuer except machineries to be bought from IPO 

proceeds, the details of which are below:  
 

Name of 

Machineries  

Name of the  

Supplier s 

Country 

of Origin  
Unit  

Offered/ 

Quoted Price 

(USD) 

Amount in 

BDT  

Date of 

Placement 

of Order  

Expected 

Date of 

Supply  

80+45 Extruder  

Kingyang  China  

1 190,382  14,945,000  

Within 01 
Month after 

receiving 
IPO Fund  

Within 0 4 
Months after 

placing the 
order  

630 Bunching 

Machine  
1 80,836  6,345,600  

800 Bunching 
Machine  

1 129,631  10,176,000  

Interm ediate Wire 

Drawing  
Niehoff  India  

1 228,687  17,952,000  

Double Wire 
Drawing Machine  

1 350,000  27,475,000  

50+45 Extruder  

Kingyang  China  

1 203,822  16,000,000  

Melt Flow Index 
Text Apparatus  

1 65,050  5,106,400  

 

(x) In case the machineries are yet to  be delivered, the date of quotations relied upon for t he cost 
estimates given shall also be mentioned;  

 

There are no such  machineries, which  are yet to be delivered . 
 

(xi)  If plant is purchased in brand new condition then it should be mentioned;  
 

All plants an d machineries of the Company were purchased in brand new condition.  
 
 

Declaration Related to Machineries being Brand New  
 

All the plants and machineries of BBS Cables Ltd. were purchased in  brand new condition. There 

are no re -conditioned or second -hand ma chineries installed in the  Company.  

 
 

 
Place: Dhaka  Ahmed Zaker & Co.  
Date: October 26, 2016  Chartered Accountants  
 
 
 

(xii)  Details of the second hand or reconditioned machineries bought or proposed to be bought, if 

any, including the age of the machineries, balance estimated useful life, etc. as per PSI 
certificates of the said machineries as submitted to the Commission;  

 

The company purchased neither any  second  hand or reconditioned machiner ies nor any plan to 

purchase in future . 
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(xiii)  A physical verification re port by the issue manager(s) regarding the properties as submitted to 

the Commission;  

 

PHYSICAL VERIFICATION REPORT BY THE ISSUE MANAGER(S)  
OF BBS CABLES LTD.  

 

This is to certify that we have visited the registered office and factory of BBS Cables Ltd. on  

February  06 , 2016 and we have found the registered office and factory as details bellow:  
 

Visited and Accompanied by:  

Visited by the officials of  

Banco Finance And Investment Limited  

1. Mohammad Hamdul Islam  Managing Director & CEO  

2. Mohammad Nuruzzam an Deputy Manager  

3. Md. Ziaul Hasan Chowdhury  Head of Accounts  

4. Tanvir Ul Alam  Assistant Manager  

5. Md. Ahsan Ul Karim  Executive Officer  
 

Visited by the officials of  

ICB Capital Management Limited  

1.  Md. Sohel Rahman  Deputy General Manager  

2.  Md. J ahangir Alam  Deputy Chief Executive Officer  

3.  Md. Anowaruzzaman  Executive Officer  

4.  Md. Fazlul Hoque  Executive Officer  
 

Accompanied by ( Issuer ) 
Md. Nazmul Hasan CS  Company Secretary  

Aminur Rahman  Plant Manager  

Registered Office  
Configure Bapari Tower (3rd  Floor), Ga -64, Middle Badda, Dhaka -1212, 
Bangladesh  

Location of the Factory  
Jaina Bazar, Dhaka -Mymensingh Highway, Telehate, Sreepur, Gazipur, 
Bangladesh.  

Nature of Business  

The principal activities of the Company is to carry on the business of 
manu facturer, trader, buyer, seller, importers, exporters, dealers, 
distributor and retail in all kinds of aluminum cables, copper cables, 
silicon cables, optical fiber cables, power cables, rubber cables, railway 
signaling cables, welding cables and jelly -fil led cables, automobiles 
cables, submersible cables, coaxial cables, flexible and house -wire 
cables (single and multi -core) and all other kinds of electrical, 
electronic, Tele -communication cables and wires.  

Workersõ 

We have found 131 nos of workersõ are present at the time of our visit, 
5 nos of workers are in leave as per attendance record and 102 nos of 
workers are ready for night shift duty. All of the workers are full time 
basis and total 238 nos workersõ are working in the factory. 

 

Description of Pr operty : 
We have identified the properties of BBS Cables Ltd. are as follows:  
 

Registered Office Building :  
 

Total 10,518 sft. including floor space, common space and 5 nos. of car parking  in the name 

of the company at Configure Bapari Tower (3 rd  Floor), Ga -64, Middle Badda, Dhaka -1212, 

Bangladesh.  
 

Land :  
 

We have found 192.05 decimals (near about 84,000 sft.)  of land surrounded by boundary wall.  
 

Factory Building and Civil Construction in details:  
 

i) Pre-fabricated steel shed modern utility building consist s of approximate total area 19,654 

square feet. This building is used for administrative purpose, dinning, prayer room and guest 

room.  
 

ii)  Pre-fabricated steel shed modern main production building and two storied building 

warehouse consist of approximate tota l area 62,290 square feet which is used for producing 

various types of cables and lab for quality control.  
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Factory Building facilities and Condition  
Well equipped, necessary safety measures including fire extinguisher 
system are in place. Besides, as a p art of risk management process the 
buildings are insured.  

Power 
The factory has facility of electricity from Bangladesh Rural 
Electrification Board (BREB). Besides, it has also 500KVA and 800KVA 
diesel based own generator.  

 

Plant & Machinery and Office Equipmentõs: 
 

Name of Machineries  
Dates of 
purchase  

Seller Name  
Year of 

Sale  

Condition 
when 

Purchase  

Country 
of Origin  

Machineries Imported by BBS Cables Limited  

Disel Forklift  07.01.2011  Dalian  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  

China  
Power Stacker, Power Palllet Truc, Manual Stacker  29.03.2011  Kingyang International Ltd  

Tensile Testing Machine  28.06.2011  Kamal Metal Industries  

India  
Testing Equipment(Coductor resistance meter, 
Milion Megohm Meter, Standard Resistance Box, 
Test Jig for Solids, Three Terminal  Oil Cell)  

18.09.2011  Sivananda  

Butt Welding Machine, Tubular Stranding Machine  12.05.2012  Sarvasv  

Extrusion Machine  13.06.2012  Kingyung  
China  

1+6 Tubular Stranding Machine  31.08.2012  Kingyang  

Air Compressor  30.12.2012  Gardner  Germany  

But t Welding Machine  26.09.2013  Kingyung  
India  

Double Twist Bunching Machine  18.09.2014  Niehoff  

08 Wire Multi -Wire Drawing Machine MMH101  18.11.2014  Niehoff  Germany  

MAC 1LIne Wire Muli Pro.  17.12.2014  Niehoff  
India  

80 Plus 45MM Extrusion Line  05. 03.2015  Supermac  

GT-50MM+35MM Extrusion Insulation Line  21.04.2015  Kingyang  
China  

2500 Rewinding Machine  01.05.2015  Kingyang  

Forklift CPCD50 -W2C 25.07.2015  Kingyang  
India  

DC Drive  13.09.2015  Niehoff  

Cooling Tower, Braiding, Spark Tester, Diameter 
Gauge, Pointing Cum Treading, But Welding 
Machine, Conductor , Divider  

29.09.2015  Shenzhen  China  

Testing Machine  13.10.2015  Sarvasv  India  

Cable print CP 1E  11.12.2015  RSD Germany  

Forklift CPCD30 -WS1C 08.01.2016  Kingyang  China  

Lab Testi ng Equipment  03.02.2016  S A Associates  
India  

SUPERMAC 80+45 MM  EXTRUSION LINE  05.03.2016  Supermac  

Overhead Crane  12.03.2016  Kingyang  

China  
Double Layer High Speed Bobbin Model : 630 MM, 
Tefion Bobbin, Powder Coating Machine  

21.03.2016  Kingyang  

50 MM +  35 MM Extrution Line  21.04.2016  Kingyang  

1+6 Skip Stranding Machine  10.04.2016  Sarvasv  
India  

1+1 Skip Lying Machine  13.02.2016  Sarvasv  

Machineries purchase from Local Market  

13 Die Rod Break -down Machine (Al)  25.04.2010  Gomoti Trade rs  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  

India  

8 Die Wire Drawing Machine (Al)  25.04.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Pointing cum Threading Machine  25.04.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Cold Pressure Butt -welding Machine  25.04.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Electric Butt -welding Machine  25.04 .2010  Gomoti Traders  

1+6 Bobbin High Speed Tubular Stranding 
Machine  

25.04.2010  Gomoti Traders  

2,500 mm Rewinding Line  25.04.2010  Gomoti Traders  

1+3 Core Laid -up Machine 2400 mm  20.06.2010  Gomoti Traders  

2000 mm Cater Pillar  20.06.2010  Gomoti Traders  

1+4 Core 1250mm Laid up Cage  20.06.2010  Gomoti Traders  

1500mm cater pillar, Binder Head, Taping Head & 
Tention Control take up  

20.06.2010  Gomoti Traders  

24+18+12+6 Bobbin Stranding Machine  23.09.2010  Gomoti Traders  
China  

2,500 mm  Dual Capstan with Drive  23.09.2010  Gomoti Traders  

High Speed Bunching Machine for Flexible Wire  23.09.2010  Gomoti Traders  

India  

24 Bobbin Bradding Machine  23.09.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Bunching for Telephone Cable  23.09.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Spar e Parts  23.09.2010  Gomoti Traders  

25 Dies Intermediate wire drawing machine  13.10.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Fine wire drawing machine  13.10.2010  Gomoti Traders  

630MM High Speed Bounching Machine  13.10.2010  Gomoti Traders  

65 mm Extruder Machine  30 .10.2010  Gomoti Traders  

45 mm Extruder Machine  30.10.2010  Gomoti Traders  
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PVC Compound Machine with Spare  30.10.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Not Sold  
New 

Condition  

 India  

Spare parts for Extrusion Section  14.09.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Coiling & Packing Mach ine  05.11.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Different size Bobbins  05.11.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Pay-off & Single Spooler  25.11.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Pointing  Machine & Heat exchanger with Control 
Panel  

25.11.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Spare Parts for Copper Drawing  Machine  25.11.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Anneling Pot for Aluminum/Electric Anneler  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Tensile Testing Machine (5,000 Kg)  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Tensile Testing Machine (500 Kg)  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

DC Resistance T est apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Torsion & Warping Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

LCR Meter  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Ageing Oven with Data Logger  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Hot set Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Thermal Stability Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Melt Flow Index Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Spare Parts  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Hot Roller Mill  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Hot Press  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Laboratory Slicing Machine  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

High Voltage with Stand Test Set  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Digital Balance 0.0001 gm  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Oxygen Index Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Temperature Index Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

IR Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Vacuum Oven  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Heat Shock Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Carbon Content Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Solvent Ex traction Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Zinc Coating Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Smoke Density Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Dumble Die with Hand Press  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Hot bath with HT Set  14.01.2 010  Gomoti Traders  

Flammability Test Set  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Digital Micro Meter  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  
Japan  

Digital Vernier  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Halogen Test Apparatus  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

India  

Fire Survival  14.01.2 010  Gomoti Traders  

Spare Parts  14.01.2010  Gomoti Traders  

120 MM Extruder Machine  10.12.2010  Gomoti Traders  

80 MM Extruder Machine  10.12.2010  Gomoti Traders  

54 Bobbin Stranding Machine  10.12.2010  Gomoti Traders  

Water Chiller for Drawing Section  10.12.2010  Gomoti Traders  USA 

200KVA Auto Voltage Stabilizer  17.05.2011  Gomoti Traders  Italy  

500 KVA Diesel Generator  17.05.2011  Gomoti Traders  Germany  

500kg/hr Steam Boiler Machine  17.05.2011  Gomoti Traders  China  

Air Compressor  17.05.2 011  Gomoti Traders  Germany  

Cargo Lift ð5 Ton  17.05.2011  Gomoti Traders  
China  

Lathe Machine  17.05.2011  Gomoti Traders  

Markem -Image Inkjet Printer -9040  17.05.2011  Gomoti Traders  

France  Markem -Image Inkjet Printer -S8 C2  17.05.2011  Gomoti Traders  

Markem -Image Printer (M -9040)  17.05.2011  Gomoti Traders  

Mixture Machine 30 -35kg  10.04.2013  Gomoti Traders  

China  

Mixture Machine -10cft  10.04.2013  Gomoti Traders  

PVC Crasher Machine  10.04.2013  Gomoti Traders  

PVC Mixture Machine (60 Kg)  10.0 4.2013  Gomoti Traders  

RO Plant 1000 Ltr.  10.04.2013  Gomoti Traders  

Rod Cutter Machine  10.04.2013  Gomoti Traders  

Submergible Pump  10.04.2013  Gomoti Traders  

Videojet Printer Excel -2000  10.04.2013  Gomoti Traders  
India  

Weight Scale  10.04.201 3 Gomoti Traders  

Digital Balance Scale  18.01.2016  Gomoti Traders  China  

Markem Imaje Inkjet Printing Machine  11.06.2016  Gomoti Traders  Franch  

25Dies Intermediate Wire Drawing Machine  11.10.2015  Gomoti Traders  

India  

Fine Wire Drawing Machine  11. 10.2015  Gomoti Traders  

630MM High Speed Bounching Machine  11.10.2015  Gomoti Traders  

Pay-off & Single spooler  19.03.2016  Gomoti Traders  

Pointing machine & heat exchanger with control  Pannel  19.03.2016  Gomoti Traders  
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 54 bobbin stranding mac hine  19.03.2016  Gomoti Traders  
Not Sold  

New 

Condition  
India  

Spare parts for wire drawing machine  19.03.2016  Gomoti Traders  
 

Besides these assets, we have also found other assets like Furniture & Fixture, Vehicles, Substation, 
Electrical Installation &  Equipment, Generator, Office Equipment, Fire Equipment, Air Conditions and Air 
Cooler and Others.  
 

It is also mentionable here that during our visit, we also checked Inventory register and roster (Workersõ 
duty register) and found satisfactory. We also n oticed that all machineries of BBS Cables Ltd.  are in good 
condition and running well . 
 

Signboard:  
 

The signboard of the Company is well displayed at the registered office and factory premises and there is no 
other Office/Factory within the said factory p remises.  
 
 

On behalf of Banco Finance And Investment Limited  
 
 

Sd/ - 

Md. Ahsan Ul Karim  
Executive Officer  

 Sd/ - 

Tanvir Ul Alam  
Assistant Manager  

Sd/ - 
Mohammad Nuruzzaman  

Deputy Manager  

 Sd/ - 
Mohammad Hamdul Islam  
Managing Director & CEO  

On behalf of ICB Capital Management Limited  
 
 

Sd/ - 

MD. Fazlul Haque  
Executive Officer  

 Sd/ - 

Md. Anowaruzzaman  
Executive Officer  

Sd/ - 
Md. Jahangir Alam  

Deputy Chief Executive Officer  

 Sd/ - 
Md. Sohel Rahman  

Deputy General Manager  
 

Dated: February 07 , 201 7 
 
 

(xiv)  If the issuer is entitled to any intellectual property right or intangible asset, full 

description of the property, whether the same are legally held by the issuer and 

whether all formalities in this regard have been complied with;  
 

The Company has no intellectual prope rty right or intangible asset.  
 

(xv)  Full description of other properties of the issuer.  
 

There are no other property except as mentioned under para (i) Location and area of the land, 
building, principal plants and other property of the company and the conditio n thereof.  
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(f)  PLAN OF OPERATION AND DISCUSSION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION:  
 
(i)  If the issuer has not started its commercial operation, the companyõs plan of operations for the 

period which would be required to start commercial operation which shall, among others, include:  
 

This is not applicable for this Issue.  
 

(ii)  If the issuer had been in operation, the issuerõs revenue and results from operation, financial 
position and changes in financial position and cash flows for the last five years or from 
commercial operation , which is shorter, shall be furnished in tabular form which shall, among 
others, include the following information:  

 

The company's revenues and results from operations, Statement of Financial Position, Changes in 
Financial Position and Statement of Cash F lows for the last five years are mentioned below:  
 

Revenue and Results from operation : 
 

Summary of financial, operating and other information are as follows:  
 

 (As per audited accounts amount in BDT)  

Particulars  30.06.2016  
30.06.2015  

30.06.2014  30.06.2013  30.06.2012  
Restated  
 

A.  Revenue/Turnover  2,586,928,680  2,268,705,465  1,870,678,476  1,499,124,750  1,014,665,526  

B.  Cost of goods sold  (1,697,886,961)  (1,490,270,881)  (1,278,201,142)  (1,022,705,872)  (655,676,863)  

C. Gross profit (A -B)   889,041,71 9  778,434,584  592,477,334  476,418,878  358,988,663  

D. Operating expenses  (208,792,108)  (176,307,430)  (152,405,150)  (103,236,448)  (108,334,229)  

Administrative Expenses   (62,913,322)  (59,225,229)  (62,288,539)  (39,117,747)  (45,207,701)  

Selling & Distributi on Expenses   (145,878,786)  (117,082,201)  (90,116,611)  (64,118,701)  (63,126,528)  

E. Profit from Operation (C -D) 680,249,611  602,127,154  440,072,184  373,182,430  250,654,434  

Add: Other Income  8,378,277  3,910,824  2,436,020  1,142,593  1,165,589  

 688,627,888  606,037,978  442,508,204  374,325,023  251,820,023  

Less: Financial Expenses  (251,832,093)  (269,204,822)  (231,110,508)  (209,570,941)  (136,940,174)  

F. Net Profit/(Loss) before WPPF & Tax  436,795,795  336,833,156  211,397,696  164,754,082  114,879,849  

Contribution  to Workers' Profit 

Participation Fund  
(20,799,800)  (16,039,674)  (10,066,557)  - - 

G. Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax  415,995,995  320,793,482  201,331,139  164,754,082  114,879,849  

Income Tax Expenses  169,911,342  119,835,087  79,679,517  75,059,587  43,079,943  

Cu rrent Tax  145,598,598  112,277,719  70,465,899  61,782,781  43,079,943  

Deferred Tax  24,312,744   7,557,368  9,213,618  13,276,806  - 

H. Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax  246,084,653  200,958,395  121,651,622  89,694,495  71,799,906  
 

 
 

Summary of Financial Position:  
 

(As per audited accounts amount in BDT)  

Particulars  30.06.2016  
30.06.2015  

30.06.2014  30.06.2013  30.06.2012  
Restated  

 Assets  

Non -Current Assets  1,153,018,012  770,664,881  707,879,372  670,145,616  596,089,351  

Property, Plant & Equipment  1,153,018,012  770,664,881  707,879,372  659,902,702  583,285,708  

Un -Allocated Revenue Expenditure  - - - 10,242,914  12,803,643  

Current Assets  3,328,469,038  2,431,955,886  1,834,996,028  1,543,827,366  991,261,807  

Inventories  925,754,761  796,013,144  695,513,145  608,692,253  600,683,842  

Accounts Receivable  941,038,067  797,493,127  590,498,930  357,012,539  132,314,795  

Advances, Deposits & Prepayments  923,158,205  552,562,774  443,924,264  490,863,667  229,719,208  

Cash & Cash Equivalents  538,518,005  285,886,841  105,059,689  87,258 ,907  28,543,962  

Total Assets:  4,481,487,050  3,202,620,767  2,542,875,400  2,213,972,982  1,587,351,158  
 

Shareholders Equity & Liabilities:  

Shareholdersõ Equity 1,687,064,190  540,979,537  380,807,524  259,155,902  161,698,458  

Share Capital  1,000,000,000  100 ,000,000  50,000,000  50,000,000  50,000,000  

Retained Earnings   687,064,190  440,979,537  230,807,524  109,155,902  61,698,458  

Share Money Deposit  - - 100,000,000  100,000,000  50,000,000  

Liabilities:  

Non -Current Liabilities  458,595,537  425,055,656  576,354,124  430,652,997  381,515,174  

Long Term Loan  361,997,950  352,770,813  511,626,649  375,139,140  381,515,174  

Deferred Tax Liability  96,597,587  72,284,843  64,727,475  55,513,857  -    

Current Liabilities  2,335,827,323  2,236,585,574  1,585,713,752  1,524,164,083  1,0 44,137,526  

Current Portion of Long Term Loan  191,537,450  158,282,029  126,503,279  125,083,494  117,030,928  

Short Term Loan  1,580,344,761  1,569,149,677  1,111,040,428  891,848,655  818,901,248  

Accounts Payable   102,305,488  200,805,347  152,816,348  393,509,67 7 57,956,938  

Liabilities For Expenses   16,486,167  13,553,788  9,596,182  8,497,198  6,806,134  
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Provision for Income Tax   424,353,657  278,755,059  175,690,958  105,225,059  43,442,278  

Workersõ Profit Participation Fund  20,799,800  16,039,674  10,066,557  - - 

Total Equity & Liabilities:  4,481,487,050  3,202,620,767  2,542,875,400  2,213,972,982  1,587,351,158  
 

Net Asset Value per Share (NAVPS)  16.87  54.10  76.16  51.83  32.34  
 

Changes in Financial Position  
 

(As per audited accounts amount in BDT)  

Particulars  30.06. 2016  
30.06.2015  

30.06.2014  30.06.2013  30.06.2012  
Restated  

 Share Capital  1,000,000,000  100,000,000  50,000,000  50,000,000  50,000,000  

Retained Earnings   687,064,190  440,979,537  230,807,524  109,155,902  61,698,458  

Share Money Deposit  - - 100,000,00 0 100,000,000  50,000,000  

Total  Equity  1,687,064,190  540,979,537  380,807,524  259,155,902  161,698,458  
 

Summary of Cash Flows : 
 

(As per audited accounts amount in BDT)  

Particulars  30.06.2016  30.06.2015  30.06.2014  30.06.2013  30.06.2012  

 Cash Flows from Ope rating Activities:  

Cash Collection From Customers & Others   2,451,762,017  2,065,622,092  1,773,479,233  1,239,122,884  786,111,907  

Cash Paid to Suppliers, Employee & Others  (2,284,882,892)  (1,651,059,409)  (1,691,775,325)  (898,855,277)  (1,253,560,205)  

Cash  generated from operation  166,879,125  414,562,683  81,703,908  340,267,607  (467,448,298)  

Income Tax Paid  (145,964,387)  (110,345,753)  (73,515,745)  (61,236,632)  (41,527,185)  

Net Cash provided/(used) by Operating 

Activities:(A)  
20,914,739  304,216,930  8,188,1 63  279,030,975  (508,975,483)  

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:  

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment  (470,129,124)  (135,217,118)  (116,375,940)  (135,369,028)  (37,826,377)  

Net Cash used in Investing Activities:(B)  (470,129,124)  (135,217,118)  (116 ,375,940)  (135,369,028)  (37,826,377)  

Cash flows from Financing Activities:  

Share Capital   900,000,000  500,000  - - - 

Proceed/(Repayment) of Long Term Loan   42,482,558  (127,077,086)  137,907,294  1,676,532  98,460,753  

Proceed /(Repayment) of Short Term Lo an  11,195,084  458,109,249  219,191,773  72,947,407  604,940,200  

Share Money Deposit refund  - (50,500,000)  - 50,000,000  5,000,000  

Bank Interest Paid  (251,832,093)  (269,204,822)  (231,110,508)  (209,570,941)  (136,940,174)  

Net Cash provided/(used) by Financin g 
Activities:(C)  

701,845,549  11,827,341  125,988,559  (84,947,002)  571,460,779  

Net increase/decrease  in cash & Cash 
equivalents: (A+B+C)  

252,631,164  180,827,153  17,800,782  58,714,945  24,658,919  

Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of 
the period  

285,88 6,841  105,059,689  87,258,907  28,543,962  3,885,043  

Closing Cash & Cash equivalents at the 
end of the period  

538,518,005  285,886,841  105,059,689  87,258,907  28,543,962  
 

Net Operating Cash Flows per Share 

(NOCFPS) 
1.47  40.53  1.63  55.81  (101.80)  

  

a. Internal and external sources of cash:  
 

The internal sources of cash of the company are the share capital, Share Money Deposit and 

Retained Earnings. The external sources of cash are bank loans.  
 

(As per audited accounts amount in BDT)  

 

Particulars  30.06.2016  30.06. 2015  30.06.2014  30.06.2013  30.06.2012  

Internal sources of Cash:  

Share Capital   1,000,000,000  100,000,000  50,000,000  50,000,000  50,000,000  

Share Money Deposit  - - 100,000,000  100,000,000  50,000,000  

Retained Earnings  687,064,190  440,979,537  230,807,524  109,155,902  61,698,458  

Sub Total  1,687,064,190  540,979,537  380,807,524  259,155,902  161,698,458  

External Sources of Cash:  

Long Term Loan  361,997,950  352,770,813  511,626,649  375,139,140  381,515,174  

Short Term Loan  1,580,344,761  1,569,149,677  1,111,040,4 28 891,848,655  818,901,248  

Sub Total  1,942,342,711  1,921,920,490  1,622,667,077  1,266,987,795  1,200,416,422  

Grand Total  3,629,406,901  2,462,900,027  2,003,474,601  1,526,143,697  1,362,114,880  
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b.  Any material commitments for capital expenditure and expected  sources of funds for such 
expenditure;  

 

The Company has no Material Commitment for Capital Expenditure other than as specified in 

òUtilization of IPO Proceedsó under the head Use of Proceeds & Implementation Schedule of this 

Prospectus.  
 

 

c.  Causes for any m aterial changes from period to period in revenues, cost of goods sold, other 
operating expenses and net income;  

 

The Companyõs net profit after Tax and other business performance indicators show increasing 

trend due to the management dedication and suitabl e strategic action to face competition in the 

industry. Successive strong financial performance is the result of unwavering commitment of the 
promoters, management efficiency, employeesõ sincerity, use of appropriate technology, among 

others.  
 

The followin g Table shows the year -to-year financial performance of the Company and which is 

increasing due to the company õs long terms vision in this sector, experienced top tier 

management, favorable economic and government rules and regulations, the commendable 
repayment culture is contributing for growth of the company.  
 

 

(As per Audited Financial Statements)  
 

Particulars  
Amount in BDT  

June 30, 2016  June 30, 2015  June 30, 2014  June 30, 2013  June 30, 2012  

Net Turnover   2,586,928,680   2,268,705,465  1,870,678,476  1,499,124,750  1,014,665,526  

Cost of Goods Sold  (1,697,886,961)  (1,490,270,881)  (1,278,201,142)  (1,022,705,872)  (655,676,863)  

Operating Expenses  (208,792,108)  (176,307,430)  (152,405,150)  (103,236,448)  (108,334,229)  

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax  246,084,65 3 200,958,395  121,651,622  89,694,495  71,799,906  
 

Causes for Changes in Sales  
 

Due to efficient management of inventory and overall increasing demand of cables in corporate 
sector and industrial sector of the country, maintain the quality of the product, i ncreasing 

promotional activities in different ways, the Companyõs sales revenue bolstered from the year 

2012 to the year 2016. The previous yearõs maintain a stabilize trend in terms of sales. 
 

Causes for Changes in COGS  
 

As the Company increased its produ ction capacity, its raw material consumption, factory 

overhead expenses and cost of production also increased proportionately. As a result, the Cost of 
Goods Sold (COGS) also increased year to year.  
 

Causes for Changes in Operating  Expenses  
 

The Companyõs operating  expenses mainly increased as it paid off a significant amount of salary 

& allowances to its executives. However, most of the other expenses under the head have 

reduced , which is in line with production and sales volume . 
 

Causes for Changes in Oth er Income  
 

The other income portion is very nominal amount in our financial statements. The other income 

occurs in 2012 to 2014 due to the sale of empty bag, empty drum and other scraps. In 2015 & 

2016, the other income has been occurred from FDR.  
 

d.  Any sea sonal aspects of the issuerõs business; 
 

There is no seasonal aspect in the business of the company.  
 

e. Any known trends, events or uncertainties that may have material effect on the issuerõs future 
business;  

 

There are no known trends in customer preference s that affect Companyõs operations. The 

business operation of the Company may be affected by some known events as follows:  
 

Á Political unrest  

Á Natural disaster  

Á Entrance of new technology  

Á Increase competition  

Á Increased production cost  

Á Govt. Policy change tow ards the industry  

Á International rate changes of raw material.  
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f.  Any assets of the company used to pay off any liabilities;  
 

 

None of the assets of the company has been used to pay off any liabilities of the company.  
 

g. Any loan taken from or given to any rela ted party or connected person of the issuer with details 
of the same;  

 
 

The Company has not taken any loan from or given to any related party or connected person of 

the issuer.  
 

h.  Any future contractual liabilities the issuer may enter into within next one y ear, and the impact, 
if any, on the financial fundamentals of the issuer;  

 

The company neither has any future contractual liabilities nor has any plan to enter into any 

contractual liabilities other than normal course of business within next one year that would 

impact the financial fundamentals of the company.  
 

i.  The estimated amount, where applicable, of future capital expenditure;  
 

The Company has not any plan to make any capital expenditure except for those mentioned in 

the ôUse of Proceeds õ Chapter in this prospectus.  
 

j.  Any VAT, income tax, customs duty or other tax liability which is yet to be paid, including any 
contingent liabilities stating why the same was not paid prior to the issuance of the prospectus. 
Updated income tax status for the last 5 years or from commercial operation, which is shorter;  

 

VAT:  There is no VAT  liability of the Company as on 30.06.2016 . 
 

Income Tax:  Year wise income tax status of the Company is as under:  
 

Accounting 

Year  

Assessment 

Year  
Status  

2011 -2012  2012 -2013  
As per certif icate given by DCT of Tax Circle -156, Taxes Zone -8, Dhaka, dated 13.10.2014 the 
Company s income tax assessment has been completed for the assessment year 2012 -2013.  

2012 -2013  2013 -2014  
As per certific ate given by DCT of Tax Circle -156 , Taxes Zone -8, Dhak a, dated 07 .08.201 4 the 
Company s income tax assessment has been completed for the assessment year 201 3-201 4. 

2013 -2014  2014 -2015  
As per certificate given by DCT of Tax Circle -156, Taxes Zone -8, Dhaka, dated 18.10.2015 the 
Company s income tax assessment has been completed for the assessment year 201 4-201 5. 

2014 -2015  2015 -2016  
As per certificate given by DCT of Tax Circle -156, Taxes Zone -8, Dhaka, dated 26 .07.201 6 the 
Company s income tax assessment has been completed for the assessment year 201 5-201 6. 

2015 -2016  2016 -2017  
As per certificate given by DCT of Tax Circle -156, Taxes Zone -8, Dhaka, dated 19 .03.201 7 the 
Company s income tax assessment has been completed for the assessment year 201 6-201 7. 

 

Customs Duty: There is no customs duty liability of the Company as on June 30, 2016  
 

Contingent Liabilities:  There exists no situation involving BBS CL for which any liability for the 

company is most likely to occur or which may create any possibility of 

companyõs liability in the near future. 
 

k.  Any financial com mitment, including lease commitment, the company had entered into during 
the past five years or from commercial operation, which is shorter, giving details as to how the 
liquidation was or is to be effected;  

 

BBS Cables Ltd. has financial lease commitments  during last five years is as follows:  
 

Name of institution  
Type  

of loan  
Amount  
of loan  

Rate of 
Interest (%)  

Sanction Date  
Monthly 

installment  

Outstanding 
Balance as on 

30.06.2016  

United Leasing Co. Ltd.  Car Loan  55,00,000  12.50%  25-08 -2011  1,93,364  - 

IIDFC  Car Loan  46,00,000  12.50%  04-11 -2010  1,05,845  - 

IIDFC  Car Loan  18,00,000  12.50%  20-10 -2010  41,418  - 

IIDFC  Car Loan  1,00,00,000  12.50%  29-08 -2012  2,59,406  3,654,019  

IPDC Finance  Ltd.  Machinery  2,06,03,625  11.50%  26-12 -2011  5,01,040  5,216,707  

IPDC Finance Ltd.  Machinery  14,26,505  11.50%  26-12 -2011  34,763  365,272  

IPDC Finance Ltd.  Machinery  1,19,55,250  11.50%  26-12 -2011  2,93,958  3,067,901  

IPDC Finance Ltd.  Machinery  60,11,620  11.50%  26-12 -2011  1,54,634  1,591,793  

IPDC Finance Ltd.  Machinery  60,000, 000  11.50%  23-03 -2016  1,319,556  56,974,409  

IDLC Finance Ltd.  Car Loan  1,05,00,000  12.00%  19-11 -2012  2,63,790   35,400,054  

IDLC Finance Ltd.  Building  7,00,00,000  12.00%  23-09 -2012  15,76,830   3,858,728  

IDLC Finance Ltd.  Building  50,000,000  12.00%  23-01 -2016  1,122,222  46,233,552  

United Commercial Bank Ltd.  Car Loan  32,55,000  12.50%  02-08 -2012  37,200   70,285  

United Commercial Bank Ltd.  Car Loan  21,00,000  12.50%  22-08 -2014  60,500  7,26,000   

LankaBangla Finance Limited  Car Loan  4,40,53,000  12.50%  22-01 -201 4 3,33,692  36,542,896  
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l.  Details of all personnel related schemes for which the company has to make provision for in 
future years;  

 

Presently the compensation package include monthly Salary  benefits,  wages &  Allowances, Leave 

Salary, annual increment  and  the company also provides following benefits to the employees : 
 

Festival Allowance :  
 

The Company has given two Festival Allowance s in a year.  
 

Workersõ Profit Participation Fund (WPPF):  
 

The Company also makes provision for Workersõ Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) @ 5% of the net 

profit after charging such contribution but before tax contribution by the Company and payment 

is made to the workers as per provisions of Labour Laws (Amendment) 2013.  
 

Group Insurance : 
 

All Permanent labors of the Company are entitled to group insurance benefit with National Life 

Insurance Co. Limited .  
 
 

m.  Break down of all expenses related to the public issue;  
 

The following amount to be paid to the Issue Manager, Underwriters and other costs are as 

follows:  

Sl. 

No.  
Particulars  Nature of Expenditure  

Amount in 

BDT  
 

A.  

ISSUE MANAGEMENT FEES  2,300,000  

Managers to the Issue Fee : 
Banco Finance And Investment Limited  : 10.00 Lac  

ICB Capital Management Limited  : 10.00 Lac  
 

1.00% on the public offer amount or Tk. 
03.00 million whi chever is lower  

2,000,000  

VAT against Issue Management Fees  @ 15% on Issue Management Fees  300,000  

B.  

LISTING RELATED EXPENSES  4,980,000  

Scrutiny Fees for Stock Exchanges  Tk. 50,000 for each exchanges  100,000  

Listing Fee for Stock Exchanges (DSE & C SE) 

& 0.25% on Tk. 10 Crore and 0.15% on the 
rest amount of paid up capital; (minimum 
Tk. 50,000 and maximum Tk. 10,000,000 

for each exchanges)  

3,800,000  

Annual Fees for DSE & CSE  

@ 0.05% on Tk. 100 Crore of paid up 
capital and 0.02% on the rest amount o f 

paid up capital; (minimum Tk. 50,000 and 
maximum Tk. 600,000 for each exchanges)  

1,080,000  

C. 

BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION  850,000  

Application Fee  - 50,000  

BSEC Consent Fee  @ 0.40% on the public offering amount  800,000  

D.  

IPO RELA TED FEES  850,000  

Underwriting Commission  @ 0.50% on underwritten amount  350,000  

Auditor Certification Fees  At Actual  500,000  

E.  

CDBL FEES AND EXPENSES  788,500  

Security Deposit  At Actual  500,000  

Documentation Fee  At Actual  2,500  

Annual Fee  At Ac tual  100,000  

Connection Fee  @ Tk. 500 per month (12*500)  6,000  

IPO Fees @ 0.015% on total paid up capital after IPO  180,000  

F.  

PRINTING AND POST IPO EXPENSES  7,621 ,500  

Publication of Prospectus  
Estimated (to be paid at actual)  

Approximate 7,500 Copy  @ Tk.180.00  
1,350,000  

Abridged version of Prospectus and Notice in 4 daily 

newspaper  
Estimated (to be paid at actual)  870,000  

Notice for Prospectus, Lottery, Refund etc. in 4 daily 

newspaper  
Estimated (to be paid at actual)  250,000  

Lottery Conductin g Expenses & BUET Fee  Estimated (to be paid at actual)  1,000,000  

Data Processing and Share Software Charge  Estimated (to be paid at actual)  3,540 ,000  

Courier Expenses   Estimated (to be paid at actual)  350,000  

Administrative & Stationary Expense  Esti mated (to be paid at actual)  261,500  
 

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F)  17 ,39 0,000  
 

N.B.: Actual costs will vary if above mentioned estimates differ and will be adjusted accordingly .  
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n.  If the issuer has revalued any of its assets, the name, qualification and e xperiences of the valuer 
and the reason for the revaluation, showing the value of the assets prior to the revaluation 
separately for each asset revalued in a manner which shall facilitate comparison between the 
historical value and the amount after revalua tion and giving a summary of the valuation report 
along with basis of pricing and certificates required under the revaluation guideline of the 

Commission;  
 

No revaluation has been made to the Companyõs assets and liabilities. 
 

o.  Where the issuer is a holding /subsidiary company, full disclosure about the transactions, 
including its nature and amount, between the issuer and its subsidiary/holding company, 
including transactions which had taken place within the last five years of the issuance of the 
prospectus o r since the date of incorporation of the issuer, whichever is later, clearly indicating 
whether the issuer is a debtor or a creditor;  

 

The Company has no subsidiary nor it is operated under a holding company nor does it have any 

associate company. Hence, n o transaction has taken place.  
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p.  Financial Information of Group Companies: following information for the last three years based on the audited financial state ments, in respect of all 
the group companies of the issuer, wherever applicable, along with signifi cant notes of auditors:  

 

The company has not under any kind of group of companies. However only common directorship including Managing Director in one  listed company òBangladesh 

Building Systems Ltd.ó and another four private limited company namely BBS Developers Ltd., Helix Wire & Cables Industries Ltd., BBS Metallurgic Industries Ltd. 

& Xiamen Reflective Insulations Ltd.  Financial Information of the above Compan yõs for the last three years based on the audited financial statements as stated 

below . 
 

Financ ial Information of Companyõs under common management 
 

Name of the 
Company  

1 2 

A/C  
Year  

3 4 5 6 7   8 9 10  11  

Date of  
Incorporation  

Nature of 
Business  

Equity 
capital  

Reserves  
Sales  
(Tk.)  

Profit after 
Tax (Tk.)  

EPS 
(Tk.)  

Diluted 
EPS 

NAV 
Tk.  

Status 
of 

List ing  

Information 
regarding  

significant 
adverse  
factors  

Has 
become 

sick or is 
under 

winding 
up  

  

Bangladesh 
Building 
Systems Ltd.  

19 -07-2003  

Pre 
Engineering 

Steel 
Building 

Manufacturer  

2015 -16 1,059,840,000   - 2,364,949,940  250,105,767  2.36   - 14.68  

2013  

No 
significant 

adverse 
factors  

No 
2014 -15 883,200,000   - 1,945,637,523  245,973,328  2.79   - 12.32  

2013 -14 736,000,000   - 1,681,636,790  226,682,243  2.57   - 14.90  

  

Helix Wire & 

Cables 
Industries 
Ltd.  

19 -05-2013  
Electrical 

Cable 
Manufacturer  

2015 -16 10,000,000  - 556,226,750   (5,617,890)  (5.62)   -  4.38  

N/A  

No 

significant 
adverse 
factors  

Operating 
Loss 

2014 -15 10,000,000  - -    -     -  -  - - 

2013 -14 10,000,000  - -    -     -  -  - - 
  

BBS 
Metallurgic 
Industries 
Ltd.  

29 -09-2011  
Electrical 

Cable 
Manufacturer  

2015 -16 50,000,000  - 1,795,254,250  36,802,712  7.36    -  24.44  

N/A  

No 
significant 

adverse 
factors  

No 2014 -15 50,000,000  - 1,625,792,477  23,899,149  4.78   -  17.08  

2013 -14 50,000,000  - 1,344,540 ,508  11,509,267  2.30   -  12.30  
  

BBS 
Developers 
Ltd.  

28 -07-2008  
Civil 

Construction  

2015 -16 10,000,000  - 41,219,882  888,288  0.8 9   -  11.95  

N/A  

No 
significant 

adverse 
factors  

No 2014 -15 10,000,000  - 38,415,114  696,082  0.70   -  11.06  

2013 -14 10,000,000  - 21,256,222  196,833  0.20   -  10.36  
  

BBS 
Distribution 
Ltd.  

6-9-2015  Trading  

2015 -16 5,000,000  - 9,615,480  187,502  0.38   -  10.38  

N/A  

No 

significant 
adverse 
factors  

No - - - - - - - - 

- - - - - - - - 
  

Xiam en 
Reflective 
Insulations 
Ltd.  

28 -12-2007  
Reflective 
Insulation 

Manufacturer  

2015 -16 10,000,000  - 51,214,588  1,184,081  1.18   -  12.58  

N/A  

No 
significant 

adverse 
factors  

No 2014 -15 10,000,000  - 39,115,690  753,133  0.75    -  11.40  

2013 -14 10, 000,000  - 28,154,450  277,040  0.28    -  10.64  
  

BBS 
Infrastructure  
Ltd.  

19 -05-2014  
Civil 

Construction  

2015 -16 10,000,000  - 365,266,900  7,239,590  7.24   -  21.07  

N/A  

No 
significant 

adverse 
factors  

No 2014 -15 10,000,000  - 274,558,990  3,639,0 05  3.64   -  13.83  

2013 -14 10,000,000  - 27,215,880  186,429  0.19   -  10.19  
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12.  The related business transactions within the group and their significance on the financial 

performance of the issuer;  
 

The company has not under any kind of gr oup of companies. However , the following business 

transactions under common management  is as follows : 
 

Particulars  Nature of Transaction  
Amount in BDT  

2015 -2016  2014 -2015  2013 -2014  
 

BBS Metallurgic Industries Ltd. : 

Opening Balance  

Purchases  

185,612,3 22  147,547,407  358,587,006  

Transaction during the year  385,236,644  1,625,192,447  1,344,540,508  

Paid during the year  536,010,146  1,587,127,532  1,555,580,107  

Balance  34,838,819  185,612,322  147,547,407  
 

Bangladesh Building Systems Ltd.  Investment i n Ordinary Shares  200,000,000  - - 
 

 

13.  Sales or purchase between group companies/ subsidiaries/ associate companies when such sales 

or purchases exceed in value in the aggregate ten per cent of the total sales or purchases of the 

issuer and also material it ems of income or expenditure arising out of such transactions;  
 

The company neither  unde r any kind of group of companies, nor any subsidiaries/ associate 

companies.  
 

14.  Where the issuer is a banking company, insurance company, non -banking financial institutio n or 

any other company which is regulated and licensed by another primary regulator, a declaration 

by the board of directors shall be included in the prospectus stating that all requirements of the 

relevant laws and regulatory requirements of its primary r egulator have been adhered to by the 

issuer;  
 

Not applicable of the company.  
 

15.  A report from the auditors regarding any allotment of shares to any person for any consideration 

otherwise than cash along with relationship of that person with the issuer and ra tionale of issue 

price of the shares;  
 

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE REGARDING ALLOTMENT OF SHARES TO PROMOTERS OR 
SPONSOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR CONSIDERATION IN CASH/OTHER THAN CASH  

 

This is to certify that the paid up capital of BBS Cables Ltd., as at 30 June, 2016 w as BDT1,000,000,000.00 
divided into 100,000 ,000 ordinary shares of taka 10/ - each made up as follows:  
 

Particulars of 

Allotment  
Allotment as on 

Form of Consideration Amount of  

Share Capital 

(Amount in BDT)  In Cash 
Other  

than Cash 

Bonus 

Share 

First  

Subscribers to the Memorandum & 

Articles of Association at the time of 

Incorporation  

5,000,000  - - 5,000,000  

Second  Issued as on 23 -01 -2012  45,000,000  - - 45,000,000  

Third  Issued as on 30 -12 -2014  50,000,000  - - 50,000,000  

Fourth  Issued as on 14 -06 -2016*  900,000,000  - - 900,000,000  

Total  1,000,000,000  - - 1,000,000,000  
 

The Company had subdivided the face value of its share from Tk.100/ - to Tk.10/ - on 17 December, 2014 through special 
resolutions in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting and necessary amendme nts in the capital clause of the Memorandum 

of Association and the Articles of Association were made accordingly.   
 

This is also certify that BBS Cables Ltd., Incorporate on 12 -04-2009 with an initial paid -up capital of Tk. 5,000,000/ - 
(fifty lac) divided  into 50,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100/ - each raise in cash and subsequently on 23 -01 -2012 and 30 -12 -
2014, the company raise capital amounting to Tk. 45,000,000/ - divided into 450,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100/ - each 
and Tk. 50,000,000/ - divided into 5,0 00,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10/ - each respectively in cash through by bank.  
 

*BBS Cables Ltd. raised its paid -up capital from BDT 100,000,000/ - to BDT 1,000,000,000/ - vide BSEC letter no. 
BSEC/CI/CPLC -520/2015/203 dated April 11, 2016 only through issuan ce of 90,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10/ - 
each at par totaling Tk. 900,000,000/ - (taka ninety crore) only out of which 27,500,000 shares of Tk. 275,000,000/ - (taka 
twenty seven crore & fifty lac) only to the existing and 62,500,000 ordinary shares of Tk . 10/ - each at par totaling Tk. 

625,000,000/ - (taka sixty two crore & fifty lac) only other than existing shareholders.  
 

 

 
Place: Dhaka  Ahmed Zaker & Co.  
Date: January 25, 2017  Chartered Accountants  
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16.  Any material information, which is likely to have an impact on the offering or change the terms 

and conditions under which the offer has been made to the public;  
 

There is no material information, which is likely to have an impact on the offering or change the terms 

and conditions under which the offer has b een made to the public.  
 

17. Business strategies and future plans. Projected statement of financial position, compressive 

statement of income and earnings per share for the next three accounting years as per the 

issuers own assessment.  

 

Business strategies and  future plans of the issuer are as follows:  
 

Business strategies  
 

BBS Cables Ltd., has been incorporated in 2009. BBS Cables Ltd. is looking forward to managing 

expertise and obtaining technology to provide better engineering solutions through supplying qu ality 

electrical Cables, Wires, Conductors and better Customer Service. Now at the eve of the 21st century 

globalization, electric power has become an integral part for infrastructural development. With the 

rapid urbanization from corner to corner worldwid e, the necessity of transmitting power assumes 

significant for sustainable industrial growth. So, our objective is to manufacture electrical Cables, 

Wires and Conductors of the highest quality and provide unparallal Customer Service to contribute to 
our na tional economic growth. We strongly believe that the relentless effort to quality and continuous 

improvement is the only key to long term success.  
 

ü Maintain state of the art technology machineries to manufacture and test all types of quality 

Cables, Wires and Conductors in conformity with the latest version of National and International 

Standards e.g. International Electro -technical Commission (IEC), German Standard (VDE), British 

Standard (BS), Bangladesh Standard (BDS), Australian Standard (AS), Indian St andard (IS).  
 

ü Meet up the specific requirements of the customer demand, choice and expectation.  
 

ü Ensure better quality of products in competitive price.  
 

ü We believe in a world that is safe and sound for us and also for our next generation.  
 

Future plans  
 

In persuasion of aforesaid Strategies BBS Cables Ltd. and its experienced team have been working 

insistently keeping in consideration future as well. Net proceeds from Initial Public Offering (IPO) will 

be used for building & other civil works, acquisition of plant & machinery, loan repayment of IDLC 

Finance Limited (Partial) and for IPO expenses.  
 

Projected statement of financial position for the next three years  
 

The assumptions for these projections are as follows:  
 

THE PROJECTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HAS  BEEN PREPARED ON UNDERLYING ASSUMPTIONS  
(Each year calculation is made comparing with respective previous year)  

Assumption indicator  Assumption's Basis  
Assumptions Years  

June 30, 2017  June 30, 2018  June 30, 2019  
 

Capacity Increase  
Capacity will be i ncreased as new 
machineries will be introduced.  

20%  15%  15%  

Capacity Utilization  
Capacity utilization will be almost 
same.  

70% -75%  70% -75%  70% -75%  

Sales Revenue Increase  
Sales will be increased for 
qualitative products by the increase 
of sales volume and  unit price.  

25%  20%  20%  

Operating Expenses 

Increase/ (Decrease)  

Operating expenses will be 
increased due to increase of 
production and sales. IPO expense 

will lead to the higher increase of 
Operating expenses in the year 
2017.  

25%  10%  17%  

 

Property, Pl ant and 

Equipment Addition  

Property, Plant and Equipment will 
be increased in every year for the 

purpose of production increase.  

320,000,000  140,000,000  150,000,000  

Long term Loan Repayment  

Current portion of long term loan 

and IPO portion will be paid in  
2017. Long term loan is expected to 
be paid fully in 2019.  

231,537,450  221,997,950  100,000,000  

Dividend  
Dividend is not considered here as 
the decision is not predetermined.  

- - - 
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Summary of Financial Position (Projected):  
 

Particulars  

Amount in BDT  

Audited  Projected  

30.06.2016  30.06.2017  30.06.2018  30.06.2019  
  

Assets  

Non -Current Assets  1,153,018,012  1,369,371,166  1,401,652,937  1,441,917,222  

Property, Plant & Equipment  1,153,018,012  1,369,371,166  1,401,652,937  1,441,917,222  

Current Assets  3, 328,469,038  3,633,108,315  4,005,458,942  4,716,840,326  

Inventories  925,754,761  960,000,000  1,050,000,000  1,250,000,000  

Accounts Receivable  941,038,067  980,000,000  1,030,000,000  1,150,000,000  

Advances, Deposits & Prepayments  923,158,205  1,100,000,000  1,25 0,000,000  1,520,000,000  

Cash & Cash Equivalents  538,518,005  593,108,315  675,458,942  796,840,326  

Total Assets:  4,481,487,050  5,002,479,481  5,407,111,879  6,158,757,548  
  

Shareholders Equity & Liabilities:  

Shareholdersõ Equity 1,687,064,190  2,251,271,415  2,841,352,225  3,601,564,208  

Share Capital  1,000,000,000  1,200,000,000  1,200,000,000  1,200,000,000  

Retained Earnings  687,064,190  1,051,271,415  1,641,352,225  2,401,564,208  

Liabilities:  

Non -Current Liabilities  458,595,537  365,914,944  240,798,885  156,379, 651  

Long Term Loan  361,997,950  241,997,950  100,000,000                          -    

Deferred Tax Liability  96,597,587  123,916,994  140,798,885  156,379,651  

Current Liabilities  2,335,827,323  2,385,293,122  2,324,960,769  2,400,813,689  

Current Portion of Lon g Term Loan  191,537,450  80,000,000                          -                            -    

Short Term Loan  1,580,344,761  1,500,000,000  1,300,000,000  1,100,000,000  

Accounts Payable  102,305,488  120,000,000  125,000,000  130,000,000  

Liabilities For Expense s 16,486,167  20,000,000  22,000,000  23,000,000  

Provision for Income Tax  424,353,657  635,175,689  837,496,589  1,096,094,172  

Workersõ Profit Participation Fund 20,799,800  30,117,433  40,464,180  51,719,517  

Total Equity & Liabilities:  4,481,487,050  5,002,479,4 81  5,407,111,879  6,158,757,548  
  

Net Asset Value per Share (NAVPS)  16.87  18.76  23.68   30.01  
 

* Financial Statements as on 30 June, 2016 is Audited.  
 

Compre hen sive Statement of Income and Earnings Per Share (Projected):  
 

Particulars  

Amount in BDT  

Audited  Projected  

30.06.2016  30.06.2017  30.06.2018  30.06.2019  
  

A.  Revenue/Turnover   2,586,928,680   3,233,660,850   3,880,393,020   4,656,471,624  

B.  Cost of Goods Sold  (1,697,886,961)  (2,122,251,616)  (2,546,701,939)  (3,056,042,327)  

C. Gross profit (A -B)     889,041,719  1,111,409,234  1,333,691,081  1,600,429,297  

D. Operating expenses   (208,792,108)   (268,943,137)   (294,943,300)   (346,319,448)  

Administrative Expenses      (62,913,322)      (86,594,654)      (76,125,120)      (83,737,632)  

Selling & Distribut ion Expenses    (145,878,786)    (182,348,483)   (218,818,180)    (262,581,816)  

E. Profit from Operation (C -D)    680,249,611     842,466,097  1,038,747,781  1,254,109,849  

Add: Other Income          8,378,277        10,000,000        11,000,000        12,000 ,000  

     688,627,888     852,466,097  1,049,747,781  1,266,109,849  

Less: Financial Expenses    (251,832,093)    (220,000,000)    (200,000,000)    (180,000,000)  

F. Net Profit/(Loss) before WPPF & Tax     436,795,795     632,466,097     849,747,781  1,086,1 09,849  

Contribution to Workers' Profit Participation Fund      (20,799,800)      (30,117,433)      (40,464,180)      (51,719,517)  

G. Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax     415,995,995     602,348,664     809,283,601  1,034,390,332  

Income Tax Expenses   (169,911,3 42)   (238,141,439)   (219,202,791)   (274,178,349)  

Current Tax    (145,598,598)    (210,822,032)    (202,320,900)    (258,597,583)  

Deferred Tax      (24,312,744)      (27,319,407)      (16,881,891)      (15,580,766)  

H. Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax     246,084,653     364,207,225     590,080,810     760,211,983  
  

I. Earnings Per Share (EPS)  2.46                3.04               4.92                6.34  
 

*** Dividend is not considered  
 

Sd/ -  Sd/ - 

Managing Director   Director  
   

Sd/ -  Sd/ - 
Chief Financial Offic er   Company Secretary  
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q.  Discussion on the results of operations shall inter -alia contain the following:  
 

1) A summary of the past financial results after adjustments as given in the auditorõs report 
containing significant items of income and expenditure;  

 

There was no adjustment given by the auditors during the last five years . Summary of the past financial 
results and operations are presented below:  

(As per Audited Financial Statements)  

Particulars  

Amount in BDT  

June 30, 2016  June 30, 2015  June 30, 2014  
Ju ne 30, 

2013  
June 30, 

2012  

Non-Current Assets  1,153,018,012  770,664,881  707,879,372  670,145,616  596,089,351  

Current Assets  3,328,469,038  2,431,955,886  1,834,996,028  1,543,827,366  991,261,807  

Shareholderõs Equity 1,687,064,190  540,979,537  380,807,524  259, 155,902  161,697,458  

Non-current Liabilities  458,595,537  425,055,656  576,354,124  430,652,997  381,515,174  

Current Liabilities  2,335,827,323  2,236,585,574  1,585,713,752  1,524,164,083  1,044,137,526  

Turnover  2,586,928,680  2,268,705,465  1,870,678,476  1,499,12 4,750  1,014,665,526  

Gross Profit/(Loss)  889,041,719  778,434,584  592,477,334  476,418,878  358,988,663  

Other Income  8,378,277  3,910,824  2,436,020  1,142,593  1,165,589  

Net Profit before tax  415,995,995  320,793,482  201,331,139  164,754,082  114,879,849  

Net Pro fit after tax  246,084,653  200,958,395  121,651,622  89,694,495  71,799,906  
 

2) A summary of major items of income and expenditure;  
 

(As per Audited Financial Statements)  

Major items of income  

Particulars  
Amount in BDT  

June 30, 2016  June 30, 2015  June 30, 201 4 June 30, 2013  June 30, 2012  

Net Turnover  2,586,928,680  2,268,705,465  1,870,678,476  1,499,124,750  1,014,665,526  

Other Income  8,378,277  3,910,824  2,436,020  1,142,593  1,165,589  
[ 

Major items of expenditure  

Cost of Goods S ales (1,697,886,961)  (1,490,270 ,881)  (1,278,201,142)  (1,022,705,872)  (655,676,863)  

Administrative Expenses  (62,913,322)  (59,225,229)  (62,288,539)  (39, 117,747)  (45,207,701)  

Selling & Distribution 
Expenses  

(145,878,786)  (117,082,201)  (90,116,611)  (64,118,701)  (63,126,528)  

Financial Exp enses (251,832,093)  (269,204,822)  (231,110,508)  (209,570,941)  (136,940,174)  
 

3) The income and sales on account of major products or services;  
 

Major 
Products  

Amount in BDT  

June 30, 2016  June 30, 2015  June 30, 2014  June 30, 2013  June 30, 2012  

Sales  
Net  

Income  
Sales  

Net  

Income  
Sales  

Net  

Income  
Sales  

Net  

Income  
Sales  

Net  

Income  

Domestic 
Cables  

763,143,961  55,369,047  703,298,694  6,2297,102  523,789,973  34,062,454  434,746,178  26,011,404  273,959,692  19,385,975  

Power 

Cables  
1,823,784,719  190,715,606  1,565 ,406,771  138,661,293  1,346,588,503  87,589,168  1,064,378,572  63,683,091  740,705,834  52,413,931  

Total  2,586,928,680  246,084,653  2,268,705,465  200,958,395  1,870,678,476  121,651,622  1,499,124,750  89,694,495  1,014,665,526  71,799,906  

 

4) In case, other income con stitutes more than 10% of the total income, the breakup of the 
same along with the nature of the income, i.e., recurring or non -recurring;  

 

The Companyõs other income is not more than 10% of the total income. 
 

5) If a material part of the income is dependent upon a single customer or a few major 
customers, disclosure of this fact along with relevant data. Similarly if any foreign customer 
constitutes a significant portion of the issuerõs business, disclosure of the fact along with its 
impact on the business co nsidering exchange rate fluctuations;  

 

The Companyõs income is not dependent upon a single customer or a few major customers nor foreign 
customer.  
 

6) In case the issuer has followed any unorthodox procedure for recording sales and revenues, 
its impact shall  be analyzed and disclosed.  

 

The issuer has not followed any unorthodox procedure for recording sales and revenues.  
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r.  Comparison of recent financial year with the previous financial years on the major heads of the 
profit and loss statement, including an a nalysis of reasons for the changes in significant items of 
income and expenditure, inter -alia, containing the following:  

 

(As per Audited Financial Statements)  

Particulars  30.06.2016  
30.06.2015  

30.06.2014  30.06.2013  30.06.2012  
Restated  
 

A.  Revenue/ Turnover  2,586,928,680  2,268,705,465  1,870,678,476  1,499,124,750  1,014,665,526  

B.  Cost of goods sold  (1,697,886,961)  (1,490,270,881)  (1,278,201,142)  (1,022,705,872)  (655,676,863)  

C. Gross profit (A -B)   889,041,719  778,434,584  592,477,334  476,418,878  358,988,663  

D. Operating expenses  (208,792,108)  (176,307,430)  (152,405,150)  (103,236,448)  (108,334,229)  

Administrative Expenses   (62,913,322)  (59,225,229)  (62,288,539)  (39,117,747)  (45,207,701)  

Selling & Distribution Expenses   (145,878,786)  (117,082,201)  (90,116,611)  (64,118,701)  (63,126,528)  

E. Profit from Operation (C -D) 680,249,611  602,127,154  440,072,184  373,182,430  250,654,434  

Add: Other Income  8,378,277  3,910,824  2,436,020  1,142,593  1,165,589  

 688,627,888  606,037,978  442,508,204  374,325,023  251,8 20,023  

Less: Financial Expenses  (251,832,093)  (269,204,822)  (231,110,508)  (209,570,941)  (136,940,174)  

F. Net Profit/(Loss) before WPPF & Tax  436,795,795  336,833,156  211,397,696  164,754,082  114,879,849  

Contribution to Workers' Profit 
Participation Fund  

(20,799,800)  (16,039,674)  (10,066,557)  - - 

G. Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax  415,995,995  320,793,482  201,331,139  164,754,082  114,879,849  

Income Tax Expenses  169,911,342  119,835,087  79,679,517  75,059,587  43,079,943  

Current Tax  145,598,598  112,277,719  70,46 5,899  61,782,781  43,079,943  

Deferred Tax  24,312,744   7,557,368  9,213,618  13,276,806  - 

H. Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax  246,084,653  200,958,395  121,651,622  89,694,495  71,799,906  
 

 

Analysis of reasons for the changes in significant items of income and exp enditure:  
 

In the last few years, production capacity has been increased by installation of new machinery. As 
a result,  significant revenue has been increased in the year 2016.  
 

1) Unusual or infrequent events or transactions including unusual trends on accou nt of business 
activity, unusual items of income, change of accounting policies and discretionary reduction of 
expenses etc.  

 

There are no unusual or infrequent events or transactions including unusual trends on account 

of business activity, unusual items of income, change of accounting policies and discretionary 

reduction of expenses etc.  
 

2) Significant economic changes that materially affect or are likely to affect income from continuing 
operations;  

 

There is no significant economic change except introducti on of new projects that materially affect 

or are likely to affect income from continuing operations.  
 

3) Known trends or uncertainties that have had or are expected to have a material adverse impact 

on sales, revenue or income from continuing operations;  
 

There are no known trends, events and/or uncertainties that shall have a material impact on the 

companyôs future business except for those which are naturally beyond control of human being. 
 

4) Future changes in relationship between costs and revenues, in case o f events such as future 
increase in labor or material costs or prices that will cause a material change are known;  

 

Any event such as increase in labor or material costs or prices will not affect the operational 

result of the company, because of, with the passages of time volume and prices of net sales or 
revenue are also expected to increase in normal course of operation and for introduction of new 

products or services.  
 

5) The extent to which material increases in net sales or revenue are due to increased sa les volume, 
introduction of new products or services or increased sales prices;  

 

The issuer is expecting the increased net sales or revenue because of sales volume, new product 

line and sales price. It is forecasted that we will be able to increase our net  sales or revenue 

around 20% on an average for the next 3 years.  
 

6) Total turnover of each major industry segment in which the issuer operated;  
 

No source  has  been found regarding the  information of total turnover of each major industry 

segment in cable sect or. Maximum companies of this sector are engaged in local market through 

producing domestic and power cables. So, we are unable to provide any information regarding the 

above issue in the prospectus  
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7) Status of any publicly announced new products or busines s segment;  
 

The Company did not announce new products or business segment.  
 

8) The extent to which the business is seasonal.  
 

The companyõs business is not seasonal significantly. 
 

s. Defaults or rescheduling of borrowings with financial institutions/ banks, con version of loans 
into equity along with reasons thereof, lock out, strikes and reasons for the same etc.  

 

The Company has neither rescheduled of borrowing with financial institutions/banks nor 

converted of loans into equity . There is no lock out, strikes  etc.  
 

t.  Details regarding the changes in the activities of the issuer during the last five years which may 
had a material effect on the profits/loss, including discontinuance of lines of business, loss of 
agencies or markets and similar factors;  

 

There were n o changes in the activities of the Company during the last five years and had not any 

material effect on the profits/loss, including discontinuance of lines of business, loss of agencies 

or markets and similar factors.  
 

u.  Injunction or restraining order, if any, with possible implications;  
 

There is no event in history of Company regarding the injunction or restrain order.  
 

v.  Technology, market, managerial competence and capacity built -up;  
 

TECHNOLOGY:  
 

BBS Cables Ltd is the modern and automated electrical cabl e manufacturer in Bangladesh. The high 

capacity up casting machine installed in the factory which are used to casting the copper in automated 

ways and there is no way to include the wastage. The copper rod has been drawing by One Line Anellar 

Machine which  are used only by few companies in  Bangladesh. The company installed 61 Steel Bobbin 

Machine for twisting the cables properly. The company has established  high capacity PVC 

compounding plant which are capable to produce the FR, FRLS, HR -105ě, HR-FR 105 ě. The company 

uses th e German SIKORA  technology to produce environment friendly cables and ensure the safety.  
 

MARKET:  
 

The electrical cable market is very prospective in our country. The local company of the country can be 

met up to 42% of the  total demand of the country. BBS Cables Ltd is one of the modern electrical 

cables manufacturers in our country. The cables market is the very prospective market in our country. 

The company is committed to meet the customers demand as much as possible with maintaining the 

qualitative products.  
 

Source  of information :  

https://joynal.wordpress.com/2011/08/04/tap -potentialities -of-electrical -industry/  

http://www.unnayan.org/reports/meu/MEU_Nov _2014/MEU_Nov_2014.pdf  

Journal of SME Foundation  
 

MANAGERIAL COMPETENCE:  
 

BBS Cables Ltd. has been grown up firstly  due  to the managerial competence.  
 

CAPACITY BUILD UP:  
 

To keep space with the contemporary technology and customer demand the company conti nuously 
investing and deploying enough resources including human resources.  
 

w.  Changes in accounting policies in the last three years;  
 

The management of the Company has not change any accounting policies in the last three years.  

http://www.unnayan.org/reports/meu/MEU_Nov_2014/MEU_Nov_2014.pdf
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x.  Significant developments s ubsequent to the last financial year: A statement by the directors 
whether in their opinion there have arisen any circumstances since the date of the last financial 
statements as disclosed in the prospectus and which materially and adversely affect or is l ikely 
to affect the trading or profitability of the issuer, or the value of its assets, or its ability to pay 
its liabilities within the next twelve months;  

 
STATEMENT REGARDING SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS SUBSEQUENT  

TO THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR  
 

This is to ce rtify that in our opinion there have not arisen any circumstances since the date of the last 
financial statements as disclosed in the prospectus and which materially and adversely affect or is likely to 
affect the trading or profitability of The BBS Cables  Ltd. or the value of its assets, or its ability to pay its 

liabilities within the next twelve months . 
 

Sd/ - 
Engr. Mohamma d Badrul Hassan  

Chairman  

Sd/ - 
Engr. Abu Noman Howlader  
Director & Managing Director  

Sd/ - 
Engr. Hasan Morshed Chowdhury  

Director  

Sd/ - 
Engr. Mohammad Ruhul Majid  

Director  

Sd/ - 
Md. Ashraf Ali Khan  

Director  

Sd/ - 
Syed Ferdous Raihan Kirmany  

Nominated Director  

Sd/ - 
Syed Ferdous Raihan Kirmany  

[Representative of Bangladesh Building 
Systems Ltd.  (BBS)] 

Nominated Director  

Sd/ - 
Syed Mansur Ahm ed FCA  

Independent Director  

Sd/ - 
Md. Shafiqur Rahman  
Independent Director  

 
 

Date: October 1 5, 2016  
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y.  If any quarter of the financial year of the issuer ends after the period ended in the audited 
financial statements as disclosed in the prospectus/informat ion memorandum, unaudited 
financial statements for each of the said quarters duly authenticated by the CEO and CFO of the 
issuer;  

 
 

UNAUDITED 3RD QUARTER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 

 

BBS Cables Ltd.  

Statement of Financial Position (Un -Audited)  

as at 31 March, 20 17  
 

Particulars  Notes   31 -03 -2017  
 

 30 -06 -2016  

  
 Taka  

 
 Taka  

Assets  
    

     Non -Current Assets  
 

1,486,126,324  
 

1,153,018,012  

Property, Plant & Equipment   3.00      1,486,126,324  
 

1,153,018,012  

     Current Assets  
 

3,289,128,029  
 

3,328,469 ,038  

Inventories   4.00         961,564,553  
 

925,754,761  
Accounts Receivable   5.00         979,786,335  

 
941,038,067  

Advances, Deposits & Pre -payments   6.00         985,237,604  
 

923,158,205  
Cash & Cash Equivalents   7.00         362,539,537  

 
538,5 18,005  

     Total Assets:  
 

4,775,254,353  
 

4,481,487,050  

     Shareholders Equity & Liabilities:  
    

     Shareholders Equity  
 

1,920,605,919  
 

1,687,064,190  

Share Capital   8.00      1,000,000,000  
 

1,000,000,000  
Retained Earnings   9.00         920,605,919  

 
687,064,190  

     Liabilities  
    

     Non -Current Liabilities  
 

463,716,902  
 

458,595,537  

Long Term Loan   10.00         344,240,798  
 

361,997,950  
Deferred Tax Liability   11.00         119,476,104  

 
96,597,587  

     Current Liabiliti es 
 

2,390,931,532  
 

2,335,827,323  

Current Portion of Term Loan   12.00         171,825,254  
 

191,537,450  
Short Term Loan   13.00      1,579,466,750  

 
1,580,344,761  

Accounts Payable   14.00           43,041,047  
 

102,305,488  
Liabilities For Expenses   15.00           14,447,750  

 
16,486,167  

Provision for Income Tax   16.00         562,426,097  
 

424,353,657  
Workers' Profit Participation Fund   17.00           19,724,634  

 
20,799,800  

     Total Equity & Liabilities:  
 

4,775,254,353  
 

4,481,487,050  

     Net Asset Value per Share (NAVPS)   27.00  19.21  
 

16.87  
 

The annexed notes (1 -37) are integral part of these financial statements.  

 
Sd/ -  Sd/ - 

Managing Director   Director  
   

Sd/ -  Sd/ - 

Chief Financial Officer   Company Secretary  
   
Place: Dhaka    
Dated: April 13 , 2017    
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BBS Cables Ltd.  

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Un -Audited)  

for the period (3rd quarter) ended 31 March, 2017  

 

 
Particulars  Notes   01 -07 -2016 to 

31 -03 -2017            

(9 months)  
 

 01 -07 -2015 to             
31 -03 -2016                    

(9 months)  
 

 01 -01 -2017 to 
31 -03 -2017            

(3 months)  
 

 01 -01 -2016 to             
31 -03 -2016                    

(3 months)  

  
 Taka  

 
 Taka  

 
 Taka  

 
 Taka  

         Revenue  18.00  2,468,289,085  
 

1,943,51 0,440  
 

911,942,215  
 

632,154,820  
Cost of Goods Sold  19.00  (1,676,360,964)  

 
(1,332,194,910)  

 
   (623,677,671)  

 
  (458,986,797)  

Gross Profit  
 

791,928,121  
 

611,315,530  
 

    288,264,544  
 

   173,168,023  

         Administrative Expenses  20.00   (63,880,540)  
 

 (44,087,708)  
 

    (19,841,958)  
 

    (16,196,947)  
Selling & Distribution Expenses  21.00   (137,625,268)  

 
 (132,206,752)  

 
    (44,185,104)  

 
    (34,367,588)  

Profit from Operation  
 

590,422,314  
 

435,021,070  
 

    224,237,482  
 

   122,603,489  

Other Income  22.00  1,927,994  
 

        5,499,492  
 

       1,047,783  
 

      2,846,312  
Financial Expenses  23.00   (178,132,988)  

 
 (196,119,652)  

 
    (66,497,754)  

 
    (54,018,029)  

Profit Before Tax and WPPF  
 

414,217,320  
 

244,400,910  
 

    158,787,511  
 

     71,431,772  

Contribution of Workers' Profit 
Participation Fund  

24.00   (19,724,634)  
 

 (7,962,669)  
 

      (7,561,310)  
 

     (3,401,513)  

Profit before Tax  
 

394,492,686  
 

236,438,241  
 

    151,226,201  
 

     68,030,259  

         Income Tax Expenses  25.00   (160,950,957)  
 

 (64,223,024)  
 

    (64,742,485)  
 

    (27,076,400)  

Current Tax  25.01   (138,072,440)  
 

 (55,738,684)  
 

    (52,929,170)  
 

    (23,810,590)  

Deferred Tax  25.02   (22,878,517)  
 

 (8,484,340)  
 

    (11,813,315)  
 

     (3,265,810)  

         Net Profit after Tax  
 

233,541,729  
 

172,215,217  
 

     86,483,716  
 

     40,953,859  

         Earnings per Share (Basic)  26.00  2.34  
 

27.49  
 

0.86  
 

6.54  

         Earnings Per Share (Adjusted)  26.00  2.34  
 

1.72  
 

0.86  
 

0.41  

 

The annexed notes (1 -37) are i ntegral part of these financial statements.  

 
 

Sd/ -  Sd/ - 

Managing Director   Director  
   

Sd/ -  Sd/ - 
Chief Financial Officer   Company Secretary  

   
Place: Dhaka    
Dated: April 13 , 2017    
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BBS Cables Ltd.  

Statement of Changes in Equity (Un -Audited ) 

for the period (3rd quarter) ended 31 March, 2017  

 

Particulars  
Share  

Capital  
Retained  
Earnings  

Total  

    
Balance as on 01 July, 2015  100,000,000  440,979,537  540,979,537  

    

Profit made during the period                        -    172,215,217  172 ,215,217  
    

Balance at 31 March, 2016  100,000,000  613,194,754  713,194,754  

    

Particulars  
Share  

Capital  
Retained  
Earnings  

Total  

    
Balance as on 01 July, 2016  1,000,000,000  687,064,190  1,687,064,190  

    
Profit made during the period                        -    233,541,729  233,541,729  

    

Balance at 31 March, 2017  1,000,000,000  920,605,919  1,920,605,919  

 

The annexed notes (1 -37) are integral part of these financial statements.  

 
Sd/ -  Sd/ - 

Managing Director   Director  
   

Sd/ -  Sd/ - 
Chief Financial Officer   Company Secretary  

   
Place: Dhaka    
Dated: April 13 , 2017    
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BBS Cables Ltd.  

Statement of Cash Flows (Un -Audited)  

for the period (3rd quarter) ended 31 March, 2017  

 

Particulars  

 

Notes   01 -07 -2016 to                            
31 -03 -2017            
(9 months)  

 

 01 -07 -2015 to                               
31 -03 -2016          
(9 months)  

   
 Taka  

 
 Taka  

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:  
    

      Cash Collection from Customers & Others  
 

   2,431,468,811  
 

   1,911,435,227  
Cash Paid to Suppliers, Employee & Others  

 
  (1,854,173,458)  

 
  (1,341,354,119)  

Cash generated from operation  
  

     577,295,353  
 

     570,081,108  
Income Tax Paid  

  
    (123,962,791)  

 
      (55,276,895)  

Net Cash provided/(used) by  Operating Activities:(A)       453,332,562  
 

     514,804,213  

      
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:  

    
      Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment  

 
    (412,830,684)  

 
    (146,325,956)  

Net Cash used in Investing Activities:(B)  
 

    (412,8 30,684)  
 

    (146,325,956)  

      
Cash flows from Financing Activities  

    
      Share Capital  

  
                    -    

 
                    -    

Proceed/(Repayment) of Long Term Loan  
 

      (37,469,348)  
 

       30,380,079  
Proceed/(Repayment) of Sh ort Term Loan  

 
           (878,011)  

 
           (934,962)  

Bank Interest Paid  
  

    (178,132,988)  
 

    (196,119,652)  

Net Cash provided/(used) by Financing Activities:(C)      (216,480,347)  
 

    (166,674,535)  

      Net increase/decrease  in cash & Cash eq uivalents: (A+B+C)      (175,978,468)  
 

     201,803,722  
Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the period       538,518,005  

 
     285,886,841  

Closing Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the period       362,539,537  
 

     487,690,563  

      

Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS) (Basic)  28.00                   4.53  
 

               82.19  

      Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS) (Adjusted)  
 

                 4.53  
 

                 5.15  

 
 
 

Sd/ -  Sd/ - 
Managing Director   Director  

   

Sd/ -  Sd/ - 
Chief Financial Officer   Company Secretary  

   
Place: Dhaka    

Dated: April 13 , 2017    
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BBS Cables Ltd.  

Notes, Comprising a Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and  
other Explanatory Information  

as at & for the period ended 31 Marc h, 2017   
 
1. 00  The Company & Itõs Operations: 

 

1.01  Legal form of the Company:  
The Company was incorporated in 12 April, 2009 as a ôPrivate' Company limited by shares and 
registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms of Bangladesh under the Companies 
Act, 1994. It has started its commercial production in the year 2010. The company has changed its 
status from Private to Public limited on 31 January, 2015.  
 

1.02  Address of the Registered & Corporate Office:  
The registered office of the Comp any is located at Configure Bapari Tower (3 rd  Floor), Ga -64 Middle 

Badda, Dhaka -1212 and its factory is situated at Jaina Bazar, Dhaka Mymensingh Highway, 
Telehate, Sreepur.  
 

1.03  Nature of Business Activities:  
The principal activities of the Company is t o carry on the business of manufacturer, trader, buyer, 
seller, importers, exporters, dealers, distributor and retail in all kinds of aluminium cables, copper 
cables, silicon cables, optical fibre cables, power cables, rubber cables, railway signalling cab les, 
welding cables and jelly -filled cables, automobiles cables, submersible cables, coaxial cables, flexible 
and house wire cables (single and multi core) and all other kinds of electrical, electronic, tele -
communication cables and wires.  

 

2.00  Summary of  Significant Accounting & Valuation Principles:  
 

2.01  Basis of Preparation & Presentation of the Financial Statements:  
These financial statements are the un -audited interim financial statements (here after ôthe interim 
financial statementsõ) of BBS Cables Ltd., for the 3 rd  quarter ended on 31 March 2017 (here after ôthe 
interim periodõ). The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information 
made in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and IAS and IFRS adopted by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), as Bangladesh Accounting Standard 

(BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS). The Statement of Financial Position and 
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income h ave been prepared according to BAS -1 
òPresentation of Financial Statementsó based on accrual basis of accounting following going concern 
assumption under generally accepted accounting principles and practices in Bangladesh and cash 
flow statement according  to BAS -7 òStatement of Cash Flowó. 
 

2.02  Accounting Convention and Assumption:  
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention.  

 

2.03  Accounting Records:  
The entity has been maintaining all the required books of accounts as are  necessary for the accounts.  
 

2.04  Reporting Period:  
The financial statements cover from 01 July, 2016 to 31 March, 2017.  
 

2.05  Principal Accounting Policies:  
The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied by the Company's management for 
significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the Framework for preparation 
and presentation of financial statements. Financial statements have been prepared and presented in 
compliance with BAS -1 òPresentation of Financial Statementsó. The previous periodõs figures were 
formulated according to the same accounting principles. Compared to the previous period, there were 
no significant changes in the accounting and valuation policies affecting the financial position and 
performance of  the Company. However, changes made to the presentation are explained in the note 
for each respective item.  
 
Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for reasons of clarity. The Company classified the 
expenses using the function of expenses method as  per BAS -1.  
 

2.05.1  Legal Compliance:  
The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information were made in 
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and IASs adopted by the ICAB. On the 
basis of these regulations, B angladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) & Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards (BFRS) were applied with the applicable standards at the Statement of Financial 
Position  date.  
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2.05.2  Critical Accounting Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments:  
The preparatio n of the financial statements are in conformity with BFRS requires the use of certain 
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of 
applying the Companyõs accounting policies.   
 

2.06  Going Concern:  
The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this 
reasons the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. 

The current credit facilities and resources of the Company pr ovides sufficient fund to meet the 
present requirements of existing business.  
 

2.07  Application of Standards:  
The following BASs and BFRSs are applicable for the financial statements for the period under 
review.  

BAS-1 Presentation of Financial Statements;  
BAS-2 Inventories;  

BAS-7 Statement of Cash Flows;  
BAS-8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates & Errors;  
BAS-10  Events after the Reporting Period;  
BAS-12  Income Taxes;  
BAS-16  Property, Plant & Equipment;  
BAS-17  Leases; 
BAS-18  Revenues;  
BAS-19  Employee Benefits;  
BAS-23  Borrowing Costs;  
BAS-24  Related Party Disclosures;  
BAS-33  Earnings per Share;  
BAS-34  Interim Financial Statements;  
BAS-36  Impairment of Assets;  
BAS-37  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets;  
BAS-38   Intangible Assets;  
BAS-39  Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.  

 

2.08  Property, Plant & Equipment:  
 

a. Recognition and Measurement:  
In compliance with BAS -16 (Property, Plant & Equipment) items of Property, Plant & Equipment 
(PPE), exclud ing land is initially measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any. Land is measured at cost. The cost of an item of PPE comprises its 
purchase price, import duties and non -refundable taxes after deducting trade discount and 
rebates and any costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition 
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner.  

 

b.  Capitalization of Borrowing Cost:  
Finance costs that are directly attribut able to the construction of plants are included in the cost of 
those plants in compliance with BAS -23: Borrowing Cost, allowed alternative treatment.  
  

c.  Subsequent Costs:  
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognize d in the carrying 
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will 
flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day to day 
maintaining cost on PPE are recognized in the Stat ement of Comprehensive Income as incurred.  

 

d.  Depreciation:  
No depreciation is charged on land and land development.  
Consistently, depreciation is provided on diminishing balance method based on written down 

value at which the asset is carried in the book s of account. Depreciation continues to be provided 
until such time as the written down value is reduced to Taka one.  
Depreciation on acquisition is made when the assets are available for use and charging no 
depreciation on item ceases for the period in wh ich the deletion thereof take place.  

  The depreciation/amortization rate(s) are as follows:  
 

 Category of Fixed Assets      Rate %  
Land & Land Development          - 

Factory Buildings           5 
Plant & Machinery          10  
Office Equipment -Factory         15  
Office Buildings/Decoration                     20  
Office Equipment          15   
Furniture & Fixtures                                   20  
Office Equipment -Branch         15  

Vehicles           15  
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e. Retirements and Disposals:  
An asset is derecognized on dis posal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its 
use and subsequent disposal. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is 

determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of th e 
asset and is recognized as gain and loss from disposal of asset under other income in the 
Statement of Comprehensive Income.  
 

2.09  Valuation of Inventories:  
Inventories are assets held for sale in the ordinary course of business, in the process of produc tion 
for such sale or in the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the production process. 
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value in compliance to the requirements of 
Para 21 and 28 of BAS -2. Costs including an approp riate portion of fixed and variable overhead 
expenses are assigned inventories by the method most appropriate to the particular class of 
inventory. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price for the inventories less all 
estimated cost of c ompletion and cost necessary to make the sale. Item wise valuation is as follows:  
 

Category of Inventories                    Basis of Valuation  
Raw & Packing Materials                                                 At Weighted Average Cost  
Work -in -Progress                                                             At Standard Cost  
Finished Goods                                                                At Standard Cost         
Standard cost comprises value of materials, standard activity cost and  overheads.  

 

2.10  Cash & Cash Equivalents:  
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cash at banks, term deposits which are available 
for use by the Company without any restrictions. There is an insignificant risk of change in value of 
the same.  

 

2. 11  Creditors & Accrued Expenses:   
 

2.11.1  Trade & Other Payables:  
Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services 
received by the Company.  

 

2.11.2 Provision:  
The preparation of financial statements in confor mity with International Accounting Standards BAS -
37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities, 
and the di sclosure requirements for contingent assets and liabilities during and at the date of the 
financial statements.  

 

2.12  Authorization date for issuing Financial Statements:  
The financial statements were authorized by the Board of Directors on April 13, 2017 for issue after 
completion of review.  
 

2.13  Income Tax:  
 

2.13.1  Current Tax:  
Provision for taxation has been made as per rates prescribed in the Finance Act, 2016 and the 

Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 on profit made by the company. As per BAS -12 Income Tax pr ovision 
has been made during the period as the company earned taxable income.  
 

2.13.2  Deferred Tax:  
Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the 
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases  used in the computation of taxable profit and 
are accounted for using the Statement of Financial Position  as liability method. Deferred tax liabilities 
are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are generally 
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits 
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. BBS Cables 
Limited recognized deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences.  
 

2.14  Contingent Liabilities and Assets:  
Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past events 
and whose existence is due to the occurrence or non -occurrence of one or more  uncertain future 
events which are not within the control of the Company. In accordance with BAS -37 Provision, 
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.  

 

2.15  Revenue Recognition:  
In compliance wit h the requirements of BAS -18 òRevenueó, revenue from receipts from customers 
against sales is recognized when products are dispatched to customers, that is, when the significant 
risk and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is 
probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably.  
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2.16  Impairment:  
In accordance with the provision of òBAS-36ó Impairment of Assets the carrying amount of non-
financial assets other than invento ries are reviewed to determine whether there is any indication of 
impairment. No such indication of impairment has risen till the date of our audit.  

 

2.17  Financial Instrument:  
 

Derivative:  
According to BFRS -7 òFinancial Instruments Disclosuresó the company was not a party to any 
derivative contract (financial instrument) at the Statement of Financial Position date, such as forward 
exchange contracts, currency swap agreement or contract to hedge currency exposure related to 
import of capital machinery to be  leased to lessees in future.  
 

Non -Derivative:  
Non-derivative financial instruments comprise of accounts and other receivable, borrowings and 

other payables and are shown at transaction cost as per BAS -39 òFinancial Instrument: Recognition 

and Measurementó. 
  

2.18  Foreign Currency Translation:  
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Bangladesh Taka at the foreign exchange rate 
ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities are converted at the rates 
prevailing at the Sta tement of Financial Position date. Non -monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currencies, stated at historical cost are translated into Bangladesh Taka at 
the exchange rate ruling at the date of transaction.  

 

2.19  Borrowing Costs:  
In compl iance with the requirements of BAS -23 òBorrowing Costsó, borrowing costs of operational 
period on short term loan and overdraft facilities from commercial banks & financial institutions were 
charged off as revenue expenditure as they incurred.  

 

2.20  Basis of Preparation of the interim Financial Statements:  
These interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements for 
the year ended 30 June, 2016 (hereafter referred to as the "Annual Financial Statements"), as they 
provid e an update to previously reported information.  
 

The accounting policies used are consistent with those used in the Annual Financial Statements. The 
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRSs). The presentation of the Interim Financial Statements is consistent with the 
Annual Financial Statements. Where necessary, the comparatives have been reclassified or extended 
to take into account any presentational changes made in the Annual Financ ial Statements. The 
preparation of the Interim Financial Statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities at the date 
of the Interim Financial Statements. If in the future such estimates and assumptions, which are 
based on management's best judgment at the date of the Interim Financial Statements, deviate from 
the actual, the original estimates and assumptions will be modified as appropriate in the period in 
which  the circumstances change.  
 

The company operates in industries where significant seasonal or cyclical variations in total sales are 
not experienced during the reporting period.  
 

Income Tax expense is recognized based upon the best estimate of the weighted average income tax 
expected for the reporting period.  
 

The company has no reportable operating segments as per IFRS -8. 
 

There is no significant event after the end of the interim period that has to be reflected in the 
financial statements for the interim p eriod.  

 

2.21  Employees' Benefit:  
Employees of the Company are entitled to get the following benefits from the Company:  

a. Festival Bonus:  
The Company gives 02 festival bonuses to its permanent employees in a period.  

b.  Workers' Profit Participation Fund:  
This re presents 5% of the net profit (after charging such contribution as usual charges) before 
Tax contribution by the Company as per provisions of Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendments), 
2013. WPPF are yet to be recognized.  
 

2.22  Statement of Changes in Equity:  
The Statement of Changes in Equity reflects information about the increase or decrease in net assets 
or wealth.  
 

2.23  Statement of Cash Flows:  
Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with BAS -7: Statement of Cash Flows 
and the cash flows  from operating activities have been presented under direct method.  
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2.24  Earnings per Share:  
The Company calculates Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with BAS -33 òEarning per Shareó, 
which has been shown on the face of Statement of Comprehensive Inc ome, and the computation of 

EPS is stated in the note.  
 

2.24.1  Basic Earnings:  
This represents earnings for the period attributable to the ordinary shareholders. As there was no 
preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit  after tax for the period 
has been considered as fully attributable to ordinary shareholders.  
 

2.24.2  Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding during the period:  
Computation of weighted average number of ordinary shares is not required during  the current 
period, as number of shares outstanding has not been changed during the period under review.  

 

2.24.3 Basic Earnings per Share:  
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by number of ordinary shares outstanding 
during the period.  

 

2.24.4 Diluted Earnings per Share:  
No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the period, as there was no scope for dilution during 

the period under review.  
 

2.25  Components of the Financial Statements:  
According to the Bangladesh Accounting Standard s (BAS)-1 òPresentation of Financial Statementsó 
the complete set of Financial Statements includes the following componentsó: 
Á Statement of Financial Position  as at 31 March, 2017;  
Á Statement of Comprehensive Income  for the period ended 31 March, 2017;  
Á State ment of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March, 2017;  
Á Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 31 March, 2017 &  
Á Accounting Policies  and Explanatory Notes.  
 

2.26  Segment Reporting:  
No segmental reporting is applicable for the Company as require d by BFRS -8: òOperating Segmentsó 
as the Company operates in a single industry segment and within a single geographical territory.  

 

2.27  Related Party Transactions:  
The objective of BAS -24 'Related Party Disclosures' is to ensure that an entity's financial  statements 
contain the disclosures necessary to draw attention to the possibility that its financial position and 
profit or loss may have been affected by the existence of related parties and by transactions and 
outstanding balances with such parties.  

 

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or to exercise 
significant influence or joint control over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.  

 

A party is related to an entity if: [BAS -24 ] directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, 
controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the entity has an interest in the entity 
that gives it significant influence over the entity, has joint control over the entity, the party is a 
member of the key management personnel of the entity or its parent, the party is a close member of 
the family of any individual, the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly 
influenced by or for which significan t voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, 

any individual and the party is a post -employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the 
entity.  

 

The Company transacts with related parties and recognize as per BAS -24 'Related Party Disclosures'. 
Related party transactions have been disclosed under Note - 32.  
 

2.28  Interest paid and other Expenses:  
All the expenses are recognized on accrual basis except interest payments.  
 

2.29  Repair upkeep and Maintenance Charges:  
 There are u sually absorbed as revenue charges as and when incurred.  
 

2.30  Comparative:  
 Comparative information have been disclosed in respect of the previous periods for all numerical 

information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive in formation when it is 
relevant for understanding of the current periodõs financial statements. 

 

2.31  Re-arrangement  
 Previous periodõs figure has been re-arranged whenever considered necessary to ensure better 
comparability with the current periodõs presentation without causing any impact on the profit and 
value of assets and liability as reported in the Financial Statement.  

 

2.32  General:  
Wherever considered necessary, previous periodõs figures have been rearranged for the purpose of 
comparison;  
Figures app earing in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.  




